
  

ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
April 5, 2021 

7:00 p.m.   

Zoom Video Call 

 

 

In accordance with the Open Meetings Act and the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services, those wishing to 

participate in the meeting can do so via video call using the instructions below.  

 

You can join remotely in two different ways. 

A. For Video and Audio: Use a Zoom App 

B. For Audio Only: Dial-In 

 

Video and Audio Instructions 

At the time of the meeting use this link and/or passcode to join. 

https://zoom.us/j/99160590637?pwd=SUVqVDFxTHdFY3JDd09ISGlaaVd5QT09  

Passcode: aGxD76 

 

Audio Only Instructions 

Callers are responsible for any charges that may apply through their phone plan. 

You can dial in using your phone. 

Dial:1-929-205-6099 

Meeting ID: 991 6059 0637 

Participant ID: Not Needed for callers. 

Passcode: 880426 

For Individuals with disabilities you can use a relay service by dialing 711 first. 

Dial-In Instructions: 

1. Dial into the number provided above. 

2. You will be asked for a Meeting ID.  

3. Enter 991 6069 0637. 

4. Press # to confirm Meeting ID. 

5. You will be asked for a Participant ID. (Callers do not need a Participant ID.) 

6. Press # to confirm you don’t have a Participant ID. 

7. You will be asked to enter a passcode. 

8. Enter 880426. 

9. Press # to confirm passcode. 

 

*Once you enter the call you will be muted.  

Public Comment:  

Please note that meetings are open to the public, but are not structured for public discussion to occur throughout the entire 

meeting.  Instead, there are opportunities for members of the public to address the Board/committee members during specific 

points in the meeting. 

  

Two periods of public comment will be held during the times outlined in the attached agenda. 

  

1. The admin for the call will unmute callers one by one. 

2. When it is your turn to speak you will be notified that you have been “unmuted” 

3. You will have 10 seconds to respond if you would like to speak. 

o If you confirm that you would like to speak you will be given “the floor” and 90 seconds to speak. 

o If you decline to speak or do not answer, the admin will move to the next caller. 

4. At the end of each public comment period, the opportunity for public comment will be closed and the Board Chair 

will move the meeting forward. 

   

Closing the Meeting: 

1. Closing of the meeting will proceed by motion of the board after completion of the items on the agenda.  The agenda 

can be found in the following pages. 

2. Shortly after the meeting is closed the admin will end the meeting for all participants.  

https://zoom.us/j/99160590637?pwd=SUVqVDFxTHdFY3JDd09ISGlaaVd5QT09


 

 

 

1. Call the Meeting to Order 

 

2. Roll Call 

 

3. Received for Information: 

A. Georgetown Charter Township Master Plan Amendment Notice 

 

4. Approval of the March 15, 2021 Planning Commission Minutes  

 

5. Approval of the Agenda 

 

6. Public Comments for non-public hearing items 

 

7. Public Hearings: 

 

8. Site Plan Review: 

 

9. Old Business: 

A. Allendale Baptist Church – Planned Unit Development Site Plan 

 

10. New Business: 

A. Allendale Christian School – Building Addition 

• Minor vs Major determination  

B. Mr. Burger – Walgreens Planned Unit Development Amendment & Site Plan 

 

11. Public Comments 

 

12. Township Board Reports 

 

13. Commissioner and Staff Comments 

 

14. Adjourn 

 

 

 

 

Next meeting Monday, April 19, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. 

◊ 



ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

March 15, 2021 

7:00 p.m. 

Via Zoom Software 

 

1. Meeting called to order 

2. Roll Call 

Present: Westerling, Adams, Zuniga, Schut, Kelley, Zeinstra, Longcore 

Staff Present: Greg Ransford 

Other Guests Present: Sara-Moring Hilt, Curtis Moran, Kelli McGovern, Kelly Kuiper, Miles 

Ulsberg, Lora Richmond 

3. Received for information: No information received. 

4. Motion by Kelley to approve the March 1, 2021 meeting minutes. Seconded by Westerling. 

Approval 7-0 

5. Motion by Longcore recommending switching the order of new business and old business 

and to approve the March 15, 2021 Planning Commission Agenda. Seconded by Zeinstra. 

Approval 7-0 

6. Public Comments for non-public hearing items: 

Chairperson Longcore opened the public comment section for non-public hearing items. Kelli 

McGovern facilitated the public comments beginning with the callers, proceeding to 

participants using the web or app. Callers and participants were recognized, but no public 

comments were made. Chairperson Longcore closed the public comment section.  

7. Public Hearings: no public hearings were scheduled. 

8. New Business:  

a. 5015 Warner – Mining Application – 70-09-13-200-006 

Kelly Kuiper with Nederveld, on behalf of operator, Mr. Curtis Moran, briefed the 

Commission regarding the project of two small ponds, each 4.9 acres with a total sand 

volume of over 250,000 cubic yards mined through traditional methods. The proposed 

time frame and request for the project is five years. Ms. Kuiper also reiterated that the 

haul route was as close as possible to the proposed truck haul route. 

 

Ms. Kuiper stated they would be addressing some clerical errors from a previous 

Township memo and brought two items before the Commission needing approval: 

• Proposal of 50 ft of crushed concrete vs. asphalt at the construction access road. 

• Deferment on a sidewalk until the road is paved. 

In addition, Ms. Kuiper referred to the Road Commission letter of credit or performance 

bond previously recommended by Mr. Jody Carter for a performance bond in the 

amount of $40,000 per mile. Ms. Kuiper noted there would be 1-1/4 miles until they 

reached the pavement. She stated that Mr. Moran and Mr. Carter were currently 

working on a permitting mechanism concerning mining operations on dirt roads to 

ensure there would be a way to satisfactorily maintain the road. 



Mr. Adams inquired about the ground water being managed during excavation, and Mr. 

Moran explained the water shed sloping downward and water running into the bayou, 

as well as the clay layer with the moorings. He assured the Commission that they would 

have adequate means to excavate and provide ample soil for future construction. In 

addition, he addressed how the County was working with the applicant. He also 

addressed the miscommunication that led to noise concerns of starting up equipment 

too early along the road and explained they have requested the trucks not to line up 

until 7:10 a.m. on weekdays and 8:10a.m. on weekends. He also agreed to amend the 

posted sign indicating to call the specified number for dispatch to handle any 

complaints immediately. 

Ms. Kuiper addressed Ms. Vandenberg’s letter discussing that the rear and behind the 

lots was not accessible unless a private drive was provided along the easement in 

addition to the access at the road, which was something that could be completed.  

Mr. Schut maintained his concern about the layout of the development and the splits of 

the lots and opposed setting a public hearing,  

Chairperson Longcore recommended scheduling a public hearing barring there were no 

anticipated major changes to the site plans. Ms. Kuiper confirmed any possible changes 

would be minor.  

Discussion occurred among the Commissioners regarding methods of public notice, and 

it was determined that there was ample notification to the public according to the 

Township ordinances. Commissioners agreed a public hearing could be set, and 

Chairperson Longcore thanked the applicants. 

9. Old Business: 

A. Work Program  

1.  Section 3.19 – Tree Preservation Language 

Planner Ransford summarized for the public an ordinance adopted by Park Township in 

Ottawa County that the Commission was reviewing for third draft revisions on five 

points made in the last meeting to the language for Allendale Township. He mentioned 

that a tree canopy analysis was in the process of being completed for the purpose of 

determining what percentage to maintain as a minimum canopy coverage within the 

revision. 

 

Mr. Schut questioned the definition of tree size being 6” or greater in diameter, and the 

Commissioners agreed that the language adopted by Park Township was sufficient. He 

also recommended to the Commissioners that the tree canopy language apply to all 

projects. The initial consensus was that the clear cutting and tree canopy language 

should be drafted to be applied to any project prior to site plan approval. 

 

Chairperson Longcore recommended adding language to section three to potentially 

include “further, the cutting of any tree within a project prior to a site plan approval.” 

The Commissioners discussed whether the language should keep the 25% canopy 

coverage or create a range with Mr. Schut voicing concern that 25% was not enough.  



Planner Ransford explained that he had reviewed three recent site plans and hoped to 

have example site plans for a point of comparison in the coming weeks, and the 

Commissioners agreed they would review those when received. 

 

Mr. Zeinstra suggested replacing the first part entirely with “the Planning Commission 

may require an inventory” which was agreed upon by the Commissioners. 

 

Planner Ransford agreed to make the updates and added that he was also waiting to 

hear from Mr. Sullivan regarding the recent proposed language and would review any 

changes. 

 

2. Section 24.06H – Standards for Approval of Waste Disposal Facilities 

Planner Ransford recapped the previous discussion of the changes for the third draft 

revisions.  

 

Mr. Schut pointed out that item 2d should indicate “no more than” rather than “at least 

three feet apart.” Planner Ransford agreed to prepare revisions to the language for the 

Commission to review based on comments provided. Mr. Schut also requested dropping 

the “13 feet” space requirement. Mr. Zeinstra concurred, and consensus was reached 

with direction provided to Ransford. 

 

3. Section 24.06 J. - Standards for Approval on Building Appearance. 

Planner Ransford summarized the two items of revision from the prior review: to not 

apply the minimal glass requirement adjacent to residential areas and to parking areas 

except for customer parking. 

 

The Commissioners agreed the revisions had progressed and although Counsel Sullivan 

would still be reviewing the revisions, they did not anticipate there would be significant 

changes, thus a Public Hearing could be set. 

B. Master Plan – Map 

Planner Ransford recapped the work on the existing base map and the six changes the 

Commission had requested. Relative to the November 2020 meeting, he had worked on 

clarification to the master plan classification and zoning ordinance district table. He 

concluded this could only be done through amending the zoning district names which 

would prove difficult. He explained once the Master Plan was finalized, the plan and 

supporting documents could be reviewed and a decision made to make those 

amendments if necessary. 

 

The Commissioners agreed that the map met the overall expectations. Mr. Zuniga noted 

some areas with possible re-zoning changes. The Commissioners discussed these and 

clarified the changes needing to be updated. Direction was provided to Ransford to 

revise the map accordingly and proceed with the next step in the process. Ransford 

indicated that he would bundle all of the text together with the maps and return the 

entire draft document to the Planning Commission for further review.  

 

 



10. Second Public Comment 

Chairperson Longcore opened the public comment section for non-public hearing items. Kelli 

McGovern facilitated the public comments beginning with the callers, proceeding to 

participants using the web or app. Callers and participants were recognized, but no public 

comments were made. Chairperson Longcore closed the public comment section.  

 

11. Township Board Reports 

Mr. Zeinstra reported updates to Department Heads in Assessing, Finance, and Human 

Resources. The Board also approved a new Township Business Registration for maintaining 

all new businesses and contact information, as well as the PUD Amendment for Hidden 

Shores West. 

 

12. Commissioner and Staff Comments 

Mr. Zuniga asked for clarification about the use of decorative blocks for sidewalks per the 

Township ordinance, and Planner Ransford confirmed it was permissible. 

 

13. Chairperson Longcore adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 

Next meeting Monday, April 5, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. 

Planning Commission Minutes respectfully submitted by Lora Richmond 



MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Allendale Charter Township Planning Commission  
From:  Gregory L. Ransford, MPA 

Date:  March 31, 2021 
Re:  Allendale Baptist Church Planned Unit Development – Final PUD Site Plan 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

 
As you know, at your February 17, 2020 meeting you provided direction to the Allendale Baptist 
Church to perform revisions to their Preliminary Planned Unit Development (PUD) Site Plan and 
resubmit the plan for Final PUD Site Plan review and public hearing. As you also know, given 
that the applicant has created the Final PUD Site Plan over a year after said meeting, you 
requested that the applicant come before you prior to the public hearing. As a result, attached 
are their updated materials in advance of the public hearing on April 19, 2021. 
 
Pursuant to your February 17, 2020 direction, you instructed the applicant to perform the 
following revisions or found the following items acceptable: 
 

• Provide a hard copy of traffic data that was verbalized to the Planning Commission 

• Remove the connection point to the Family Fare property but provide easement in the 
northern parking lot aisle to the residentially used lot to the west, ultimately 
connecting to Presley Parkway 

• Screen the parking adjacent to Lake Michigan Drive 

• Interior curbing as presented is acceptable 

• Dumpster enclosure size is acceptable (10 foot interior width) 
o Enclosure material shall comply with the Zoning Ordinance and be of similar 

masonry to the principal building 
o Gate material must be vinyl or composite 

• Rooftop Screening 
o Provide details or photograph 
o Can be unit screening in-lieu of a parapet wall 
o Could use a shorter parapet with a visual perspective provided 

• Screening of adjacent residential lot to the northwest is acceptable 

• Provide photometrics into residential property to the northwest 

• Sidewalks are acceptable at five feet in width rather than eight feet 

• Any signage shall meet the Zoning Ordinance 

• Directional signage is acceptable 
 

2021 Plan Submission Observations and Findings 
 
Observations 
 

• Dumpster Enclosure – the applicant proposes 36 inches of cultured stone at its base, 
along with a concrete cap, finishing the remainder of the enclosure walls with Dryvit. 
This is contrary to your direction. 

• Cross Structure – the cross structure along Lake Michigan Drive has been abandoned 
and replaced with a ground mounted sign 

• Elevations (Sheet A-9) – The elevation sheet indicates that, “Precast concrete on 
sanctuary may be changed to insulated metal panel. We are still evaluating this 
option.” 
 

Fre sh  Coas t

P lann i ng  

950 Taylor Avenue, Ste 200
Grand Haven, MI 49417

www.freshcoastplanning.com

Gregory L. Ransford, MPA

 616-638-1240

greg@freshcoastplanning.com

Lindsay R. Mohr, MPA

248-990-3525

lindsay@freshcoastplanning.com

Julie Lovelace

616-914-0922

julie@freshcoastplanning.com

Brian Werschem

 231-206-4821

bwerschem@gmail.com



• Parking – the second row parking area previously contained a grass wheel stop between the parking 
rows. This has been removed, leaving only the end islands and the center walkway island. 

• Residential Screening (to northwest) – the landscaping has been slightly reduced. For your convenience, 
below is a snapshot of the February 2020 plan. 

 

 
 

 
 
Findings 
 

• Concrete Curbing – Pursuant to Section 21.04E – Parking Lot Construction Requirement of the Allendale 
Charter Township Zoning Ordinance, the internal drive to the southwest is exempt from concrete curbing 
and is represented accordingly within the plans. 

 
The Final PUD Site Plan has been scheduled for your review at your April 5, 2021 meeting. If you have any 
questions, please let us know. 
 
GLR 
Planner 
 
Attachments 
 
cc: Adam Elenbaas, Supervisor 

 
 



 

2960 Lucerne Drive SE 
Grand Rapids, MI 49546 

P: 616.977.1000 
F: 616.977.1005 

1070 Baptist Planning Commission ltr 2020.02.12  www.fveng.com 

February 12, 2020 
 
 
 
Mr. Gregory Ransford, MPA 
Fresh Coast Planning 
950 Taylor Avenue, Suite 200 
Grand Haven, Michigan 49417 
 
RE: Baptist Church Site Plan Review  
 
Dear Mr. Ransford: 
 
We have reviewed the proposed Baptist Church development application. The following sheets were received 
on January 28th and reviewed for compliance to Allendale Charter Township (ACT) standards: 
 

• L-101 Landscape Plan, dated 1-27-20 

• ES.1 Site Lighting Calculation Plan, dated 1-27-20  

• C-101 Civil Existing Conditions & Demolition Plan, dated 1-27-20 

• C-102 Civil Layout Plan, dated 1-27-20 

• C-103 Civil Utility Plan, dated 1-27-20 

• C-104 Civil Grading Plan, dated 1-27-20 

• A-19 Roof Plan, dated 1-22-20 

• A9.0 Building Elevations, dated 1-22-20 
 
We received a second sheet set on February 5th and reviewed for compliance to Allendale Charter Township 
standards: 
 

• L-101 Landscape Plan, dated 2-3-20 

• C-102 Civil Layout Plan, dated 2-3-20 

• Dumpster Details, dated 2-3-20 

• Area Plan, undated 

• Rendering, undated 
 
The following comments were made for your consideration: 
 
L-101 Landscape Plan: 
 

- No Comments 
 
ES.1 Site Lighting Calculation Plan: 
 

- No Comments 
 
 
 



Allendale Charter Township | Baptist Church Site Plan Review | February 12, 2020 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

1070 Baptist Planning Commission ltr 2019.01.23  

C-101 Civil Existing Conditions & Demolition Plan: 
 

- No Comments 
 
C-102 Civil Layout Plan: 
 

- The water main must be looped looped from west property line to WJ Presley R.O.W with 8-inch 
ductile iron pipe. Additional details will be necessary for construction purposes. 

- Please confirm that the proposed 35’ illuminated cross near Lake Michigan Drive will be acceptable.  
It appears dangerously close to the overhead lines on M-45 and 10’ from the property line. 

- Indicate driveway widths from Family Fare lot and WJ Presely Parkway. 
- Miscellaneous callouts to trees, pipes, and structures that are not drawn in, but appear on most 

sheets. Please revise. 
- Path to dumpster enclosure should have thicker than Standard Duty Bituminous due to loads from 

frequent heavy vehicles.  
- Confirm the shed of neighboring residential property is to be removed or staying in place. 
- Why is a 30’ wide aisle necessary in the northern parking bay? 
- Clarify which sidewalks are existing and which are proposed. 
- The proposed landscape curb is shallow at 1’ in depth and could be upheaved from a normal 

snowplow. Please consider strengthening it by making it deeper. 
- Clarify where the two different curb types are located and where they end. 

 
C-103 Civil Utility Plan: 
 

- Comment under General Storm Sewer Notes: “Materials, installation and testing of the storm sewer 
system must conform to Allendale Charter Township standards.” 

- Utility Trench detail should be an ACT standard detail. Please revise. 
- Water service and sanitary lateral specs are not identified. Please add, see attached. 
- Existing sanitary manhole S-3 must be accessible via driveway (paved, concrete, or gravel) which is 

capable of supporting a vactor truck for maintenance purposes. 
 
C-104 Civil Grading Plan: 
 

- Incomplete proposed grading plan and difficult to understand. Please clarify. 
- Drainage system elevations are required, please add.  
- Water level in proposed drainage pond is required, please add. 

 
A-19 Roof Plan: 
 

- No Comments 
 
A9.0 Building Elevations: 
 

- No Comments 
 
Dumpster Details: 
 

- No Comments 
 
Area Plan: 
 

- No Comments 
 
 
 
 
 



Allendale Charter Township | Baptist Church Site Plan Review | February 12, 2020 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 

1070 Baptist Planning Commission ltr 2019.01.23  

General Comments: 
 

- WJ Presley is currently in a public right-of-way and serves as the main entrance into the site. 
Consideration should be given to expanding the subject site by granting the half right-of-way to the 
Church since future town center plans have changed. Since WJ Presley will only serve as a shared 
entrance to two properties, it does not need public road status. 

 
Should you have questions regarding this site plan review, please do not hesitate to contact us at your 
convenience.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
FLEIS & VANDENBRINK 

                           
Bruce Pindzia, P.E.         Kyle Sutton, E.I.T 
Sr. Project Engineer    
 
cc: Adam Elenbaas - ACT Supervisor 
 Chad Doornbos – Superintendent of Public Works 
 Lindsay Mohr – Fresh Coast Planning 
 
Attachments: Utility Trench Spec 
  Water Service Spec 
  Sanitary Lateral Spec 

 

















A
L
L
E
N

D
A

L
E
 B

A
P

T
I
S

T

Designer

Date

2/9/2021

Scale

Not to Scale

Drawing No.

Summary

1 of 1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.5

0.7

0.9

1.0

1.0

0.9

0.8

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

1.0

1.4

1.8

1.8

2.0

2.1

1.8

1.2

0.7

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.8

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.1

0.9

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.1

1.9

2.5

2.5

3.1

3.8

3.7

2.6

1.6

1.0

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.7

1.0

1.3

1.8

2.4

3.1

3.2

2.9

2.3

1.6

1.3

0.9

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.3

0.6

1.1

1.1

1.0

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.2

2.6

3.0

3.7

4.7

4.8

3.5

2.4

1.7

1.2

0.9

0.7

0.8

1.0

1.5

2.1

2.5

3.5

4.7

5.3

4.3

3.1

2.4

1.9

1.3

1.0

0.7

0.5

0.4

1.1

1.7

1.7

1.5

1.2

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.6

3.7

5.3

4.4

3.5

2.6

2.2

1.7

1.2

1.0

1.1

1.4

2.0

2.7

3.3

4.1

5.8

6.4

5.2

3.6

3.2

2.5

1.8

1.2

0.9

0.6

0.6

1.7

2.5

2.5

2.1

1.6

1.1

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.6

1.4

2.9

2.8

3.2

2.5

1.8

1.3

1.1

1.2

1.7

2.5

3.8

5.3

6.1

8.3

10.0

7.5

5.1

4.9

3.4

2.1

1.4

1.2

0.9

0.9

2.4

3.3

3.6

2.8

2.1

1.3

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.8

0.8

0.7

1.1

1.4

1.3

1.1

1.0

1.1

1.4

2.0

2.6

3.2

3.9

5.6

6.4

5.0

3.5

3.1

2.4

1.7

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.4

3.9

4.9

4.6

3.5

2.3

1.3

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

1.1

1.5

2.1

2.4

3.4

4.5

5.1

4.2

3.1

2.3

1.9

1.4

1.0

1.1

1.3

1.8

3.3

6.3

5.3

3.5

2.3

1.3

0.7

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.7

1.0

1.3

1.7

2.3

2.8

2.9

2.7

2.1

1.5

1.2

1.0

0.8

1.0

1.2

1.4

4.1

5.1

4.8

3.5

2.3

1.4

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.9

1.0

1.1

1.0

0.8

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.8

0.8

0.9

2.6

3.6

3.8

3.1

2.3

1.4

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.7

1.9

2.8

2.9

2.4

1.9

1.3

0.8

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.5

1.4

2.2

2.3

2.1

1.8

1.2

0.7

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

1.1

1.9

2.1

2.1

1.9

1.2

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.7

2.0

2.3

2.1

1.5

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.9

2.3

2.8

2.7

2.1

0.7

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

2.2

2.9

3.7

3.4

2.8

1.0

0.8

0.8

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

2.3

3.5

4.7

4.9

4.4

1.5

1.2

1.1

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

2.2

3.5

5.2

6.5

6.0

1.8

1.6

1.2

1.0

1.0

0.9

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.9

0.8

0.6

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.2

2.2

3.4

4.8

5.4

5.0

1.7

1.6

1.5

1.3

1.5

1.6

1.6

1.5

1.6

1.5

1.2

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.2

2.2

3.0

3.8

3.8

3.1

1.3

1.3

1.6

1.8

2.3

2.8

2.8

2.7

2.8

2.4

1.7

1.2

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.2

1.8

2.3

2.8

2.8

2.3

1.0

1.1

1.7

2.1

2.8

3.8

4.4

4.4

4.0

3.0

2.1

1.5

1.0

0.6

0.3

0.2

1.4

1.7

2.0

2.1

1.6

0.7

1.0

1.5

2.4

3.4

4.7

6.4

6.9

5.2

3.7

2.5

1.6

0.9

0.6

0.3

1.2

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.2

0.7

1.1

1.7

2.6

3.4

5.6

8.0

8.6

6.0

3.7

2.8

1.9

1.1

0.6

0.3

1.0

1.3

1.3

1.4

1.2

0.8

1.1

1.9

3.1

4.1

6.1

9.8

7.0

4.3

3.4

2.1

1.2

0.7

0.4

1.1

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.4

0.8

1.0

1.5

2.4

3.5

4.9

7.0

7.7

5.4

3.8

2.6

1.6

1.0

0.6

0.3

1.2

1.5

1.8

1.9

1.9

1.1

1.1

1.6

2.3

3.1

4.3

5.0

5.0

4.6

3.4

2.3

1.6

1.1

0.6

0.4

1.4

1.9

2.3

2.7

2.7

1.3

1.3

1.7

2.2

2.7

3.4

3.6

3.6

3.5

2.9

2.1

1.5

1.0

0.6

0.4

1.7

2.5

3.2

3.7

3.4

1.7

1.6

1.9

2.1

2.2

2.4

2.3

2.3

2.4

2.2

1.7

1.3

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.5

1.6

2.9

3.7

3.9

3.6

2.8

1.6

0.9

1.1

1.8

2.9

4.1

5.0

4.9

2.8

2.0

2.2

2.2

2.1

2.0

2.0

2.0

1.9

1.7

1.4

1.0

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.2

2.0

2.3

2.2

2.4

1.9

1.3

0.9

1.1

1.8

2.9

4.3

6.2

7.2

3.0

3.0

2.6

2.6

2.4

2.3

2.3

2.2

1.9

1.5

1.3

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.8

1.2

1.2

1.1

1.3

1.2

0.9

0.8

1.1

1.8

2.9

4.3

5.8

6.5

3.3

2.8

2.9

3.2

3.3

3.2

3.1

2.8

2.1

1.6

1.2

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.7

0.7

0.7

1.1

1.8

2.7

3.6

4.3

4.1

2.8

2.4

3.0

3.8

4.4

4.4

4.3

3.3

2.4

1.7

1.2

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.7

1.0

1.5

2.1

2.7

3.2

3.2

1.8

2.1

3.0

3.9

5.4

6.1

5.1

3.5

2.6

1.7

1.1

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.1

1.5

1.9

2.2

2.4

1.6

1.9

2.6

3.3

5.3

7.0

4.9

3.0

2.4

1.6

1.0

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.1

1.3

1.3

1.3

0.6

0.5

0.6

1.4

2.0

1.9

1.9

1.2

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.7

0.7

0.3

0.2

0.4

0.6

1.1

1.6

1.0

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

11.0

SA1 @ 20'

W @ 15'

SA1 @ 20'

SA2 @ 20'

SB2 @ 20'

SB1 @ 20'

SA1 @ 20'

SA1 @ 20'

Plan View
Scale - 1" = 40ft

Statistics

Description Symbol Avg Max Min Max/Min Avg/Min

Calc Zone #1 1.3 fc 11.0 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A

Schedule

Symbol Label Image QTY Manufacturer Catalog Number Description Lamp
Number

Lamps
Filename

Lumens

per

Lamp

Lumen

Multiplie

r

LLF Wattage Efficiency
Distribut

ion
Polar Plot Notes

SA1

4 Lithonia

Lighting

DSX1 LED P7 40K T4M

MVOLT SPA NLTAIR2

PIRHN DDBXD

DSX1 LED P7 40K T4M MVOLT LED 1 DSX1_LED_P7_

40K_T4M_MVOL

T.ies

20295 1 1 183 100% TYPE IV,

SHORT,

BUG

RATING:

B3 - U0 -

G4

SA2

1 Lithonia

Lighting

DSX1 LED P7 40K T4M

MVOLT SPA NLTAIR2

PIRHN DDBXD

DSX1 LED P7 40K T4M MVOLT LED 1 DSX1_LED_P7_

40K_T4M_MVOL

T.ies

20295 1 1 366 100% TYPE IV,

SHORT,

BUG

RATING:

B3 - U0 -

G4

SB1

1 Lithonia

Lighting

DSX1 LED P5 40K T2M

MVOLT SPA NLTAIR2

PIRHN DDBXD

DSX1 LED P5 40K T2M MVOLT LED 1 DSX1_LED_P5_

40K_T2M_MVOL

T.ies

15796 1 1 138 100% TYPE III,

MEDIUM,

BUG

RATING:

B3 - U0 -

G3

SB2

1 Lithonia

Lighting

DSX1 LED P5 40K T2M

MVOLT SPA NLTAIR2

PIRHN DDBXD

DSX1 LED P5 40K T2M MVOLT LED 1 DSX1_LED_P5_

40K_T2M_MVOL

T.ies

15796 1 1 276 100% TYPE III,

MEDIUM,

BUG

RATING:

B3 - U0 -

G3

SB2

0 Lithonia

Lighting

DSX1 LED P7 40K T2M

MVOLT SPA NLTAIR2

PIRHN DDBXD

DSX1 LED P7 40K T2M MVOLT LED 1 DSX1_LED_P7_

40K_T2M_MVOL

T.ies

20689 1 1 366 100%

W

1 Lithonia

Lighting

DSXW2 LED 30C 1000

40K TFTM MVOLT

DSXW2 LED WITH 3 LIGHT

ENGINES, 30 LED's, 1000mA

DRIVER, 4000K LED, TYPE

FORWARD THROW MEDIUM

OPTIC

LED 1 DSXW2_LED_3

0C_1000_40K_

TFTM_MVOLT.ie

s

11120 1 1 109 100% TYPE IV,

SHORT,

BUG

RATING:

B2 - U0 -

G3



PHASE  II

PHASE  II

PH
A

SE
  I

I

PH
A

SE
  I

I

PHASE  II



bylera
Text Box
PRECAST CONCRETE ON SANCTUARY MAY BE CHANGED TO INSULATED METAL PANEL. WE ARE STILL EVALUATING THIS OPTION





1

Jeff Brinks

From: Aaron Byler <ab@askourclients.com> on behalf of Aaron Byler
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 8:26 AM
To: Jeff Brinks (jbrinks@venturecivil.com)
Subject: FW: Traffic Numbers

For your records 
 

Aaron Byler 
Project Manager 
pinnacle construction group, inc. 
1000 front avenue nw 
grand rapids, mi 49504 
e  ab@askourclients.com 
o  616.451.0500 x219 
f   616.451.0860 
m 616.514.0013 
www.askourclients.com 
 

 
 

From: Mark Green <mark@allendalebaptist.org>  
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 9:44 AM 
To: Brian Sinnott <bsinnott@fveng.com> 
Cc: Aaron Byler <ab@askourclients.com>; Greg Yaklin <gyaklin@msn.com> 
Subject: Re: Traffic Numbers 
 
Brian, 
 
Thank you so much!! 
 
Mark 
 

On Mar 5, 2021, at 9:30 AM, Brian Sinnott <bsinnott@fveng.com> wrote: 
 
Here are my notes from the PC meeting from February 2020: 
  
Church Size:  17,500 square feet 
Number of seats:  373 
  
Per ITE Trip Generation Handbook, 8th edition Section 560 ‐ Churches 
Weekday total trips: 240 trips 
Sunday peak hour trips: 100 trips 
Weekday PM peak hour trips: 25 trips 
  
Allendale Township Ordinance 24.L:  Requires trip generation analysis if 50 peak hour trips or 750 trips 
during a typical day.  



2

  
Note the following : 

 While Sunday peak hour trips exceed the 50 trip threshold of the ordinance, Sunday peak hour 
traffic is generally not the concern intended by such traffic studies.  Traffic on M‐45 as well as 
trip generation related to nearby businesses is likely far less on Sunday mid‐day than it is on 
weekday afternoon peak hours. 

 With a  second access to Henry Street, trips to and from M‐45 will be less than the total trips 
 A 316‐foot fully marked right turn deceleration lane already exists at the Presley intersection for 

eastbound traffic.  Compare this to a 184‐foot deceleration lane to Family Fare immediately to 
the west, and a 224‐foot taper only lane to LifeStream Church.        

  

Brian Sinnott, PE 
Senior Project Manager 
  
FLEIS & VANDENBRINK 
2960 Lucerne Drive SE, Suite 100 | Grand Rapids | MI | 49546 
O: 616.977.1000 | C: 616.502.1101 | D: 616.588.1907 | F: 616.977.1005 
www.fveng.com 
  
 Please consider the environment before printing this email 
  
 

 

Cybercrime attempts have increased during the COVID‐19 Pandemic. This includes “spoofing” the origination of 
email addresses. If you receive an unexpected message with links or attachments, consider first verifying with the 
sender before opening.  

 

The information contained in this message and any attachment may be proprietary, confidential, and privileged or subject to the work product 
doctrine and thus protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for 

delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication 

is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this message and deleting it 

and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you. 

 



Wall Panel
S Y S T E M S

PAC-CLAD.COM



Precision Series HWP, Highline and Box Rib 

HWP 
WITH OR WITHOUT CLIP

HIGHLINE B1 
WITH OR WITHOUT CLIP

New 12/13 - Shrink down web versions to consistant size for catalog use

PRECISION SERIES - Catalog Use
*NEW*

Highline C2

Highline B1

Highline S1

HWP

Highline M1

Highline S2

Highline C1

Highline B2

1-3/8"

15.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

11.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

12.043” NOMINAL

1-3/8"

15.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

11.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"
15.356" NOMINAL

11.356” NOMINAL

1-3/8"

7/8"
12" or 16" NOMINAL

New 12/13 - Shrink down web versions to consistant size for catalog use

PRECISION SERIES - Catalog Use
*NEW*

Highline C2

Highline B1

Highline S1

HWP

Highline M1

Highline S2

Highline C1

Highline B2

1-3/8"

15.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

11.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

12.043” NOMINAL

1-3/8"

15.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

11.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"
15.356" NOMINAL

11.356” NOMINAL

1-3/8"

7/8"
12" or 16" NOMINAL

HIGHLINE C1 
WITH OR WITHOUT CLIP

New 12/13 - Shrink down web versions to consistant size for catalog use

PRECISION SERIES - Catalog Use
*NEW*

Highline C2

Highline B1

Highline S1

HWP

Highline M1

Highline S2

Highline C1

Highline B2

1-3/8"

15.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

11.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

12.043” NOMINAL

1-3/8"

15.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

11.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"
15.356" NOMINAL

11.356” NOMINAL

1-3/8"

7/8"
12" or 16" NOMINAL

HIGHLINE B2 
WITH OR WITHOUT CLIP

New 12/13 - Shrink down web versions to consistant size for catalog use

PRECISION SERIES - Catalog Use
*NEW*

Highline C2

Highline B1

Highline S1

HWP

Highline M1

Highline S2

Highline C1

Highline B2

1-3/8"

15.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

11.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

12.043” NOMINAL

1-3/8"

15.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

11.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"
15.356" NOMINAL

11.356” NOMINAL

1-3/8"

7/8"
12" or 16" NOMINAL

HIGHLINE C2 
WITH OR WITHOUT CLIP

New 12/13 - Shrink down web versions to consistant size for catalog use

PRECISION SERIES - Catalog Use
*NEW*

Highline C2

Highline B1

Highline S1

HWP

Highline M1

Highline S2

Highline C1

Highline B2

1-3/8"

15.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

11.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

12.043” NOMINAL

1-3/8"

15.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

11.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"
15.356" NOMINAL

11.356” NOMINAL

1-3/8"

7/8"
12" or 16" NOMINAL

New 12/13 - Shrink down web versions to consistant size for catalog use

PRECISION SERIES - Catalog Use
*NEW*

Highline C2

Highline B1

Highline S1

HWP

Highline M1

Highline S2

Highline C1

Highline B2

1-3/8"

15.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

11.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

12.043” NOMINAL

1-3/8"

15.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

11.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"
15.356" NOMINAL

11.356” NOMINAL

1-3/8"

7/8"
12" or 16" NOMINAL

New 12/13 - Shrink down web versions to consistant size for catalog use

PRECISION SERIES - Catalog Use
*NEW*

Highline C2

Highline B1

Highline S1

HWP

Highline M1

Highline S2

Highline C1

Highline B2

1-3/8"

15.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

11.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

12.043” NOMINAL

1-3/8"

15.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

11.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"
15.356" NOMINAL

11.356” NOMINAL

1-3/8"

7/8"
12" or 16" NOMINAL

New 12/13 - Shrink down web versions to consistant size for catalog use

PRECISION SERIES - Catalog Use
*NEW*

Highline C2

Highline B1

Highline S1

HWP

Highline M1

Highline S2

Highline C1

Highline B2

1-3/8"

15.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

11.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

12.043” NOMINAL

1-3/8"

15.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"

11.356" NOMINAL

1-3/8"
15.356" NOMINAL

11.356” NOMINAL

1-3/8"

7/8"
12" or 16" NOMINAL

HIGHLINE M1 
WITH OR WITHOUT CLIP

HIGHLINE S1 
WITH OR WITHOUT CLIP

HIGHLINE S2 
WITH OR WITHOUT CLIP

Note: Minimum panel length is 5’Note: Minimum panel length is 5’

BOX RIB 1 
WITH OR WITHOUT CLIP

BOX RIB 2 
WITH OR WITHOUT CLIP

BOX RIB 3 
WITH OR WITHOUT CLIP

BOX RIB 4 
WITH OR WITHOUT CLIP

12" NOMINAL

  1-3/8"  1-3/8"

12" NOMINAL 12" NOMINAL

  1-3/8"

12" NOMINAL

  1-3/8"

DEL VALLE CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION, DEL VALLE, TX 
Contractor: Texas Roofing Co. 
Architect: Pfluger Architects 
GC: American Constructors 
Photo: Alan Blakely 
Profile: Highline S-1 
Colors: Cardinal Red, Custom  
   Tor Red, Custom Ron Red

Note: Line drawings are not to scale. 



Flush and Reveal Precision Series Tiles

 ` Highline S-2 is only available in .050 
aluminum and 22 gauge steel

 ` No-clip panel, or clip installation for 
expansion/contraction  

 ` Multiple rib patterns provide a 
variety of looks and design options

 ` Panel depths of 7/8” or 1-3/8”

 ` Cost-effective installation

 ` Horizontal or vertical installation

 ` Micro-seam corners available

 ` Galvalume Plus available

 ` Aluminum panels may be perforated

 ` Panel lengths:   
30' maximum for steel;  
22’ maximum for aluminum on the 
thru-fastened leg; longer lengths 
available on clip panels

 ` Available with up to two pencil ribs

 ` Rounded interlock leg provides improved flush kit

 ` Optional clips available for Miami-Dade wind 
resistance requirements

 ` 30-year non-prorated finish warranty

 ` Panel lengths from 4’ to 25’

 ` Galvalume Plus available

Testing Available at PAC-CLAD.COM

DIAMONDCUPPED FLAT

 ` .032 anodized available

 ` Zalmag® coated steel (26 gauge) available 
(Sold only in Florida and Texas)

 ` 30-year non-prorated finish warranty

 ` May be used for both wall and roof applications

 ` No sealant is required

Testing Available at PAC-CLAD.COM

REVEAL PANELFLUSH PANEL

SMOOTH PANEL

ONE PENCIL RIB
(OPTIONAL)

TWO PENCIL RIBS
(OPTIONAL)

FLUSH

1"

7", 11" or 12" O.C.

11" or 12" O.C.

1"

7", 11" or 12" O.C.

1"

Wall Panels

SMOOTH PANEL

ONE PENCIL RIB
(OPTIONAL)

TWO PENCIL RIBS
(OPTIONAL)

REVEAL

7", 11" or 12" O.C.

1"

1-1/2"

7", 11" or 12" O.C.

1"

1-1/2"

11" or 12" O.C.

1"

1-1/2"

Wall Panels

Al
.032
.040
.050

STEEL
24 GA.

22 GA.

36
22
29

43
16

Stocked 
Colors

Al
.032

STEEL
24 GA.

36

43

Stocked 
Colors

AISD PERFORMING ARTS CENTER, AUSTIN, TX
Contractor: Texas Roofing Co.  
Architect: Pfluger Architects 
GC: American Constructors 
Owner: Austin Independent School District 
Photo: Tom Coplen
Profiles: Flush Panel, M-42 Panel
Colors: Burgundy, Colonial Red 
   Terra Cotta, Galvalume

MINNEAPOLIS-ST. PAUL CONSOLIDATED LOADING DOCK 
Contractor: Progressive Building Systems
Architect: Miller Dunwiddie Architecture
GC: Sheehy Construction
Photo: Steve Bergerson   
Profile: Precision Series Tiles, cupped
Colors: Patina Green, Hemlock Green,  
 Arcadia Green, Custom Aged Copper

COVER PHOTO:  WICHITA STATE PARTNERSHIP BUILDING #3, WICHITA, KS     Contractor: Mahaney Group     Architect: GLMV Architecture     GC: Crossland Construction     Photographer: Alan Blakely, alanblakely.com 
Profiles: Highline S-1, Snap-On, flat sheet     Colors: Silver, Bone White, Matte Black

36
22

43
16

Stocked 
Colors
Al

.032
.040

STEEL
24 GA.

22 GA.



PAC-CLAD® is a registered trademark of Petersen Aluminum Corporation. The PAC-CLAD finish is 70% polyvinylidene fluoride (PVDF). 1/21

HQ: 1005 Tonne Road 
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007 
P: 800-PAC-CLAD 
F: 800-722-7150

9060 Junction Drive, Suite 1 
Annapolis Junction, MD 20701 
P: 800-344-1400 
F: 301-953-7627

10551 PAC Road 
Tyler, TX 75707 
P: 800-441-8661 
F: 903-581-8592

102 Northpoint Parkway 
Acworth, GA 30102 
P: 800-272-4482 
F: 770-420-2533

1885 Station Parkway NW, Suite B 
Andover, MN 55304 
P: 877-571-2025 
F: 866-901-2935

1800 S. 7th Ave., Suite 130
Phoenix, AZ 85007
P: 833-750-1935 
F: 602-254-6504

COMPOSITE WALL PANELS

PAC-3000 AP

PAC-3000 RS

PAC-3000 CS

1.00"

PLYWOOD SUBSTRATE

VAPOR BARRIER

10-16 X 1"

.500"

1.625"

3mm OR 4mm
COMPOSITE PANELS

TEK 3 FASTENER

COMPOSITE TRACK

FACTORY APPLIED
CONTINUOUS ALUMINUM

EXTRUSION

ATTACHMENT CLIPS

VAPOR BARRIER

5/8" OR
AS REQ'D

10-16 x 1"
TEK 3 FASTENER

CONTINUOUS

AND BACKER ROD

1" TYP.

3mm OR 4mm
COMPOSITE PANELS

ATTACHMENT CLIPS

VAPOR BARRIER

5/8" OR
AS REQ'D

10-16 x 1"
TEK 3 FASTENER

CONTINUOUS
AND BACKER ROD

1" TYP.

.125 ALUM. PANEL

DISCONTINUED????

COMPOSITE WALL PANELS

PAC-3000 AP

PAC-3000 RS

PAC-3000 CS

1.00"

PLYWOOD SUBSTRATE

VAPOR BARRIER

10-16 X 1"

.500"

1.625"

3mm OR 4mm
COMPOSITE PANELS

TEK 3 FASTENER

COMPOSITE TRACK

FACTORY APPLIED
CONTINUOUS ALUMINUM

EXTRUSION

ATTACHMENT CLIPS

VAPOR BARRIER

5/8" OR
AS REQ'D

10-16 x 1"
TEK 3 FASTENER

CONTINUOUS

AND BACKER ROD

1" TYP.

3mm OR 4mm
COMPOSITE PANELS

ATTACHMENT CLIPS

VAPOR BARRIER

5/8" OR
AS REQ'D

10-16 x 1"
TEK 3 FASTENER

CONTINUOUS
AND BACKER ROD

1" TYP.

.125 ALUM. PANEL

DISCONTINUED????

*Note:  The M-36 and M-42 panels are not intended for 

use in the construction of metal buildings or structural 

roof applications. Please consult with Petersen 

regarding the application of this panel.

 ` 30-year non-prorated finish warranty

 ` Matching screws and rivets

 ` Closure strips available

 ` Precut short lengths (5’-0” minimum) 
(3’-0” on the M-42)

 ` Available in a wide variety of  
non-PAC-CLAD colors and finishes

 ` Precise fabrication to meet 
exacting tolerances 

 ` Rout-and-return fabrication

 ` Welded corners available

Testing Available at PAC-CLAD.COM

Stocked Materials
3mm, 4mm, 6mm Composite

.063-.125 Mill Finish Aluminum
Zinc and Stainless Steel

Anodized Aluminum

7.2 PANEL

R-41

R-36

M-42

M-36

7.2

1/2” Corrugated

7/8” Corrugated

EXPOSED FASTENER

7/8”

37.33” NOMINAL COVERAGE WITH 1 LAPPED RIB FOR SIDING
34.67” NOMINAL COVERAGE WITH 2 LAPPED RIBS FOR ROOFING

6/8/17 - JESSICA - changed 1/2” Corrugated + 7/8 Corrugated width decimals to fractions.

7.2"

1-1/2"
36”

1-1/32"6"

3/4"
36”

1"6"

3/4"
42”

1-1/4"

12"

36”

1"13-21/32"

1-1/4"
41”

2.667” NOMINAL

2.667” NOMINAL 1/2”

42.67” NOMINAL COVERAGE WITH 1 LAPPED RIB FOR SIDING
40” NOMINAL COVERAGE WITH 2 LAPPED RIBS FOR ROOFING

NOM

NOM

DISCONTINUED

R-41

R-36

M-42

M-36

7.2

1/2” Corrugated

7/8” Corrugated

EXPOSED FASTENER

7/8”

37.33” NOMINAL COVERAGE WITH 1 LAPPED RIB FOR SIDING
34.67” NOMINAL COVERAGE WITH 2 LAPPED RIBS FOR ROOFING

6/8/17 - JESSICA - changed 1/2” Corrugated + 7/8 Corrugated width decimals to fractions.

7.2"

1-1/2"
36”

1-1/32"6"

3/4"
36”

1"6"

3/4"
42”

1-1/4"

12"

36”

1"13-21/32"

1-1/4"
41”

2.667” NOMINAL

2.667” NOMINAL 1/2”

42.67” NOMINAL COVERAGE WITH 1 LAPPED RIB FOR SIDING
40” NOMINAL COVERAGE WITH 2 LAPPED RIBS FOR ROOFING

NOM

NOM

DISCONTINUEDR-36 PANEL M-42 PANEL*

R-41

R-36

M-42

M-36

7.2

1/2” Corrugated

7/8” Corrugated

EXPOSED FASTENER

7/8”

37.33” NOMINAL COVERAGE WITH 1 LAPPED RIB FOR SIDING
34.67” NOMINAL COVERAGE WITH 2 LAPPED RIBS FOR ROOFING

6/8/17 - JESSICA - changed 1/2” Corrugated + 7/8 Corrugated width decimals to fractions.

7.2"

1-1/2"
36”

1-1/32"6"

3/4"
36”

1"6"

3/4"
42”

1-1/4"

12"

36”

1"13-21/32"

1-1/4"
41”

2.667” NOMINAL

2.667” NOMINAL 1/2”

42.67” NOMINAL COVERAGE WITH 1 LAPPED RIB FOR SIDING
40” NOMINAL COVERAGE WITH 2 LAPPED RIBS FOR ROOFING

NOM

NOM

DISCONTINUED

R-41

R-36

M-42

M-36

7.2

1/2” Corrugated

7/8” Corrugated

EXPOSED FASTENER

7/8”

37.33” NOMINAL COVERAGE WITH 1 LAPPED RIB FOR SIDING
34.67” NOMINAL COVERAGE WITH 2 LAPPED RIBS FOR ROOFING

6/8/17 - JESSICA - changed 1/2” Corrugated + 7/8 Corrugated width decimals to fractions.

7.2"

1-1/2"
36”

1-1/32"6"

3/4"
36”

1"6"

3/4"
42”

1-1/4"

12"

36”

1"13-21/32"

1-1/4"
41”

2.667” NOMINAL

2.667” NOMINAL 1/2”

42.67” NOMINAL COVERAGE WITH 1 LAPPED RIB FOR SIDING
40” NOMINAL COVERAGE WITH 2 LAPPED RIBS FOR ROOFING

NOM

NOM

DISCONTINUED

M-36 PANEL*

Note: Made only in Tyler, Texas facility

1/2” CORRUGATED

7/8” CORRUGATED

Exposed Fastener

Composite

PAC-3000 CS PAC-3000 RS

7/8” Corrugated

7/8"
NOM

2.667" NOMINAL

1/2"
NOM

2.667" NOMINAL

800-PAC-CLAD  |  PAC-CLAD.COM

Perforation

PERFORATED 7.2 PANEL

Petersen offers perforation of select PAC-CLAD metal 
wall panels and flat sheet . Perforated panels and metal 
can provide a contrasting look with any non-perforated 
metal or other building material to create visual interest 
on any project . Architects can specify perforated 
aluminum and copper to diffuse light , air or sound, or 
simply for architectural flair. Typical applications include 
equipment screens, partitions, sign panels, parking 

decks, guards, interior acoustical applications and 
enclosures of any kind. 

Perforation is available in a nearly endless combination 
of hole sizes, spacing and open space percentages to 
complement vir tually any architectural design or need. 
Perforation options will vary by panel profile and metal 
thickness. Consult factory for details. 

EXAMPLE

Al
.032
.040
.050

STEEL
24 GA.

22 GA.

36
22
29

43
16

Stocked 
Colors



MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Allendale Charter Township Planning Commission  
From:  Gregory L. Ransford, MPA 

Date:  March 31, 2021 
Re:  Allendale Christian School – Minor versus Major Change Determination   
___________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Attached is a narrative, site plan, floor plan and elevations, and related documentation from 
Lynnelle Berkenpas of Holland Engineering on behalf of Allendale Christian School to construct 
an addition of approximately 12,878 square feet for the purpose of classrooms, offices, and 
storage. The property is located at 11050 64th Avenue and is located within the R-1 Low Density 
One-Family Residential (R-1) District. The school is a special use within the R-1 District.  
 
Minor vs. Major Change Determination 
 
Pursuant to Section 20.10 – Amendment to an Approved Special Land Use of the Allendale 
Charter Township Zoning Ordinance (ACTZO), the Planning Commission shall determine if a 
proposed change or changes to a site plan are minor or major. In the event the Planning 
Commission determines the proposed is a minor amendment, the Planning Commission may 
approve the revisions without a public hearing. In the event the Planning Commission 
determines the proposed is a major amendment, a public hearing is required along with the 
final site plan review. For your convenience, below is a copy of Section 20.10, in part, which 
details examples of major changes and should be used to guide your deliberations.  

 
Section 20.10 – Amendment to an Approved Special Land Use 
 
B. A major change is defined as a change in the conditions of approval or a 

change to the Special Land Use which would substantially alter the 
intensity of the use of the property so as to call into question compliance 
with the Special Land Use approval standards of Section 20.06 herein. 

 
Examples of a major change may include but are not limited to a 
substantial increase in the hours of operation, a substantial expansion of 
the land area devoted to outdoor activity, a substantial increase in the 
number of items displayed or stored outdoors, an increase in the intensity 
of the use which would substantially increase traffic or a change in the 
conditions of approval which may result in a substantial adverse impact on 
nearby residents or property. 
 
In addition, a major change would also include expanding the land area 
that was approved for the existing Special Land Use and expanding the 
building containing the use if such expansion would increase the intensity 
of the use. 

    
General Observations and Findings 
 
Façade 
 
It is important to note that the school façade is not subject to the requirements of Section 
24.06J – Building Appearance of the Allendale Charter Township Zoning Ordinance (ACTZO), 
which is consistent with the recent Lighthouse Community Church building.  
 

Fre sh  Coas t

P lann i ng  

950 Taylor Avenue, Ste 200
Grand Haven, MI 49417

www.freshcoastplanning.com

Gregory L. Ransford, MPA

 616-638-1240

greg@freshcoastplanning.com

Lindsay R. Mohr, MPA

248-990-3525

lindsay@freshcoastplanning.com

Julie Lovelace

616-914-0922

julie@freshcoastplanning.com

Brian Werschem

 231-206-4821

bwerschem@gmail.com



Relief Pursuant to Section 24.11 
 
With all due respect to the determination of the Planning Commission, in anticipation that the Planning 
Commission would deem the proposed as major, we directed the applicant to provide the attached narrative in 
advance of the formal site plan submission and public hearing to address whether the Planning Commission 
would seek updates to the site in accordance with the ACTZO, including but not necessarily limited to, existing 
exterior lighting, the existing dumpster enclosure, existing landscaping, and irrigation.  
 
As the applicant highlighted within the Narrative, the Planning Commission has the authority to determine what 
attributes of a site require updating based on certain review criteria provided by Section 24.11 – Expansion of 
Existing Use, Structure, or Building of the ACTZO. The applicant has responded to the criteria found therein 
collectively related to the site attributes from which they seek relief. For your convenience, below is a copy of 
Section 24.11. It is important to note that Section 24.11 limits the type of deficiencies for consideration by the 
review criteria.  
 

Sec. 24.11 EXPANSION OF EXISTING USE, STRUCTURE, OR BUILDING. 
 
It is recognized that land uses, buildings, and structures are existing which do not conform to 
the current regulations of this Ordinance and as such do not achieve the intended purposes of 
this Ordinance. When these uses, buildings, and structures are proposed to be expanded, 
enlarged, or increased in intensity so that a site plan review is required per Section 24.02 herein, 
the following regulations shall apply: 
 
A. The site development standards used in reviewing site plans shall be applied to existing 

uses, structures or buildings when they are affected by any expansions, enlargements or 
increases in intensity. These standards shall be applied if it is determined that as a result of 
such expansions, enlargements or increases in intensity, any of the following situations 
exist: 
 
1. Existing stormwater drainage provisions on site are inadequate to protect nearby lakes, 

streams or creeks from runoff contaminants or to prevent drainage onto adjoining 
properties and do not substantially comply with the Ottawa County Stormwater 
Management Ordinance. 

2. There is insufficient on-site parking to satisfy current Zoning Ordinance requirements 
and/or a hard surface parking area is needed to reduce dust, and to reduce gravel and 
soil runoff into the public stormwater drainage system. 

3. Existing driveways may result in hazardous vehicle movements. 
4. Additional plantings are needed in order to comply with the intent of the Allendale 

Township landscape regulations or to replace trees and shrubs previously removed, or 
screening is needed in the form of fencing or landscaping to provide a buffer between 
uses, particularly to screen materials stored outside. 

5. Access to adjoining properties is inadequate and can be improved by way of parking lot 
connections or installation of service drives to improve traffic circulation and reduce 
the number of turning movements onto the public street system. 

6. Safety for pedestrians can be improved and better emergency vehicle access can be 
provided. 

7. Better lighting conditions are needed to reduce or eliminate nuisance lighting situations 
for drivers and nearby properties. 

8. Screening of dumpsters is needed to improve the appearance of a site and reduce the 
likelihood of windblown trash. 

9. Sidewalks are needed to improve pedestrian safety. 
 



B. In determining how to apply the site plan review standards to address the above 
deficiencies found on a site, the Planning Commission shall be guided by the following 
criteria: 
 
1. Whether compliance would ensue safer on site conditions, protect the natural 

environment, improve traffic circulation, achieve compatibility with adjacent land uses, 
promote the use of the land in a socially and economically desirable manner and 
generally accomplish the purposes of site plan review as described in this Section. 

2. The practicality of requiring complete compliance with the applicable regulations of this 
Ordinance based on the existing design, layout, and operation of the existing use and 
size of the site or if only partial compliance would be more practical. 

3. Whether or not requiring compliance would have a negative impact on the character, 
safety and welfare of the neighborhood or surrounding area. 

 
The request for determination has been scheduled for review at your April 5, 2021 meeting. We expect the 
applicant to be in attendance. If you have any questions, please let us know. 
 
GLR 
Planner 
 
Attachments 
 
cc: Adam Elenbaas, Supervisor 

Lynnelle Berkenpas, Holland Engineering 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP
'Where community is more than just a concept!

Planning Commission 

Site Plan Review Application

Submission Date:

Application for Site Plan Review in conjunction with which of the following:

D Site Plan Review Only 

D PUD Rezoning

□ Special Use Application

□ Other:_________________

Property Owner:

Mailing Address:

Phone Number: Cell Phone:

Email Address: Fax:

Owner's

Signature:

Applicant Name: 
(if not owner)

Mailing Address:

Phone Number: Cell Phone:

Email Address: Fax:

Applicant's

Signature:

Who is the responsible party for future invoices? Check one:

Architect, Engineer, Attorney or other professionals associated with the project (attach additional sheets 
if necessary):

ApplicantProperty Owner

Contact:

Mailing Address:

Phone Number: Cell Phone:

Email Address: Fax:

1

6676 Lake Michigan Drive | P.O. Box 539 | Allendale Ml 49401 

Phone: 616-895-6295 Fax: 616-895-6670 or 616-895-6330
www. allendale-twp. org

marcelv
Stamp

marcelv
Text Box
X



Address of Property:

Permanent Parcel Number:

Legal Description of Property (or attach to the application):

Lot Depth: Lot Width:Lot Area:

Current Use of Parcel:Current Zoning of Parcel:

Proposed Use of Parcel:

Name of Proposed 
Development (if applicable):

Name of Proposed Buildings 
to be constructed:

Square feet of gross: Square feet of usable floor area:

Number of Permanent 
Employees (if applicable):

• Please include 6 sets of the proposed Site Plan and 1 electronic copy for staff review along with 
your application and escrow fee. (When ready for submission to the Planning Commission, 
smaller than typical plans are allowed when they can be easily interpreted and are to scale.)

• Please see Resolution 2011-2 for our full escrow fee policy. If you would like a copy of this 
policy it is available online or by request at the Township office.

• If your escrow is not kept up to date, according to our policy, the Township reserves the right to 
withhold approval of your project, issue a stop work order, or withhold final occupancy until the 
escrow balance is made current.

For Office Use Only

Date

Received:

Check No:Amount Paid:

Notes:

2

Allendale Charter Township
6676 Lake Michigan Drive | P.O. Box 539 \ Allendale Ml 49401 

Phone: 616-895-6295 Fax: 616-895-6670 or 616-895-6330
www. allendale-twp. org

lberkenpas
Text Box
NW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 EXC THAT PART LYING N OF A LINE COM S 0D 38M 18S E 831.07 FT, N 89D 21M 42S E 33 FT & S 0D 38M 18S E 33 FT FROM NW SEC COR, TH N 89D 21M 42S E 400.54 FT ALG S LI OF HENERY ST, NE'LY 241.15 FT ALG A 333 FT RAD CURVE TO LEFT (CHD BEARS N 68D 36M 53S E 235.92 FT), N 47D 52M 05S E 135.64 FT, TH S 88D 36M 58S E 564.46 FT TO E LI OF NW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 AND END OF SD LINE. ALSO EXC W 50 FT FOR RD R/W, ALSO THAT PART OF NW COM S 0D 39M 58S E 1328.04 FT & S 88D 48M 06S E 871.76 FT FROM NW SEC COR, TH S 88D 48M 06S E 447 FT, S 0D 29M 43S E 329.96 FT, N 88D 48M 06S W 447 FT, TH N 0D 29M 43S W 329.96 FT TO BEG. SEC 26 T7N R14W



SPECIAL USE AND SITE PLAN REVIEW 
ALLENDALE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL 

DATE: MARCH 30, 2021 
PAGE 1 of 5 

 

 

NARRATIVE STATEMENT 
 
 

Current Site Layout 
Allendale Christian School is located at the southeast corner of 64th Avenue and Henry Street in Allendale 
Township.  The property is currently home to the school, which was originally constructed back in 2007 
with 37,200 sft floorplan and expansions to the east and west wings of the school shown for future 
additions on the site plans.  An expansion on the east wing in 2017 added approximately 5,700 square 
feet to the building.   
 
The attached plan sheet C-101 shows both the existing and proposed building layout on the property 
around the proposed improvements. 
 
Prior construction plans for the 2007 and 2017 are available and included for reference. 
 

Request 
The property owner is requesting the approval of an extension of their special use and site plan review for 
an expansion of the west wing of the building that was shown in early master planning in 2007.  This 
expansion will add 12,787 sft to the building on the west wing and will include a minor expansion of one of 
the stormwater ponds.  This expansion will allow an increase in the student population of up to 500 total 
students, with approximately 25% of those students being part time.  This would be an increase of 
approximately 100 students from the current student population.  The floorplan and exterior architectural 
drawings are provided for reference. 
 
In the future, the school is also planning to expand the gymnasium, and additional parking needs will be 
assessed at that time. 
 
Limited changes are needed to the site for this expansion, and the location of the expansion behind a 
wooded corner at Henry and 64th. We are requesting consideration from the Planning Commission under 
Section 24.11.B for the site plan review to be limited to the portion of the site being changed by the 
project.  A photo is provided below of the area of the proposed expansion, looking toward the corner of 
64th Avenue and Henry Street. 
 

 
 
Additional information is provided below to outline the modest changes that are planned for the project. 



SPECIAL USE AND SITE PLAN REVIEW 
ALLENDALE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL 

DATE: MARCH 30, 2021 
PAGE 2 of 5 

 

 

 

Additional Information  
Stormwater 

The project plans have been submitted to the Ottawa County Water Resources for review and 
permit.  It is anticipated that limited improvements and expansion of the stormwater ponds at 64th 
and Henry will be required to accommodate the building expansion.  

 
Traffic Impact Study 

No significant changes are planned to the traffic flow on or into the site.   
 
On 64th Avenue, there is a left turn lane available for incoming traffic into the south lot and an 
existing widening for right turning movements.  Henry Street is a dead-end street that serves as 
the entry to the north lot and there is a left turn lane available to Henry Street. 
 
Because the students are too young to drive and bussing is available, the increased parking 
needs would be limited to a few additional teachers.  There are currently only 47 employees, and 
many are part-time or not always present at the same time.  Approximately 40 cars are regularly 
parked on the site during school hours.  There are 110 available parking spaces. Parking 
calculations are on Sheet C-101, but no prior parking calculations could be located for this 
site.  500 total students are projected, and approximately 25% of the students are in part-time 
kindergarten. There are currently about 400 students enrolled with only 300 being full time. 
 
Photos of parking at the site during normal school hours are included below. 

       
 
It is anticipated that parking needs will be reassessed in a few years with a proposed expansion 
of the gymnasium, but the school’s parking needs are limited at this time. 

 
Irrigation 

The property is currently served with public water and sewer, with irrigation provided with public 
water.  The current expansion of the building will reduce yard space, 
and irrigation heads will be adjusted with the project as necessary. 
 

Dumpster Enclosure 
A photo of the existing dumpster enclosure is provided to the right for 
reference.  This enclosure was constructed with the original building 
and is located on the southeast corner of the gymnasium near the 
emergency access drive.  This is a block structure that is consistent 
with the rest of the school on a concrete slab with adequate space 
for the needs of the school.  



SPECIAL USE AND SITE PLAN REVIEW 
ALLENDALE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL 

DATE: MARCH 30, 2021 
PAGE 3 of 5 

 

 

Landscaping 
South Landscape Buffer- At the time of construction in 2007, a 15’ wide landscape buffer along 
the south property line was required and was shown on the site plan.  Please refer to Sheet 
C4.01 of the 2007 plans.  At this time, the landscape buffer has matured, and a photo is shown 
below for reference.  We believe the existing vegetation meets the intent of this requirement, so 
no changes are proposed at this time. 

 
 

Front Yard Landscaping-At the time of construction in 2007, front yard landscaping was placed 
along 64th and Henry.  Current photos are provided below for reference.   We believe the existing 
vegetation meets the intent of this requirement, so no changes are proposed at this time. 
 

 



SPECIAL USE AND SITE PLAN REVIEW 
ALLENDALE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL 

DATE: MARCH 30, 2021 
PAGE 4 of 5 

 

 

 
 Off Street Parking Landscaping- No changes are currently proposed to the parking lot, but 
seven island trees were originally proposed for the parking lot that was constructed in 2007, 
which exceeds current requirements.  There is also significant additional landscaping around the 
parking lots. We believe the existing vegetation meets the intent of this requirement, so no 
changes are proposed at this time. 
 

 
 
We are requesting consideration from the Planning Commission under Section 24.11.A.4 and B.3 
for limited landscaping improvements due to the location of the expansion behind a wooded area 
at the corner of Henry Street and 64th Avenue.  Due to the limited scope of the changes and 
location of these changes, additional compliance is unlikely to improve the character, safety or 
welfare of the neighborhood. 

 
Lighting 

A lighting and photometric plan is provided for the addition of six (6) wallpack fixtures to the 
exterior of the building.  Existing site lighting is planned to remain in place in this area.  

 

  



SPECIAL USE AND SITE PLAN REVIEW 
ALLENDALE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL 

DATE: MARCH 30, 2021 
PAGE 5 of 5 

 

 

REVIEW OF CRITERIA FOR PARTIAL COMPLIANCE 
 
 

Section 24.11.B: In determining how to apply the site plan review standards to address the above 
deficiencies found on a site, the Planning Commission shall be guided by the following criteria: 

 
1. Whether compliance would ensue safer on site conditions, protect the natural environment, 

improve traffic circulation, achieve compatibility with adjacent land uses, promote the use of the 
land in a socially and economically desirable manner and generally accomplish the purposes of 
site plan review as described in this Section. 
 
Response:  As noted above, the anticipated impact to the site and community are limited with this 
project.     

 
2. The practicality of requiring complete compliance with the applicable regulations of this 

Ordinance based on the existing design, layout, and operation of the existing use and size of 
the site or if only partial compliance would be more practical.  

Response:  In this case, we believe that partial compliance with the Ordinance achieves the 
intent of the ordinance as the school has been consistently improving the building and site over 
the years.  With the location of the work and limited impact to the neighboring properties, the 
School is requesting consideration for making improvements in the immediate vicinity of the 
work.  

 
3. Whether or not requiring compliance would have a negative impact on the character, safety 
and welfare of the neighborhood or surrounding area. 

Response:  As previously outlined, the location of the site improvements and limited change in 
parking use limit the change that the surrounding community will see as a result of the expansion. 

 
 
 











































































BF

BF

BF

BF

BF

BF

BF

BF

BF

BF

BF

BF
BF

BF

BF

UP

EXISTING OCCPANCY: 

1,234 OCCUPANTS

NEW OCCUPANCY: 

1,587 OCCUPANTS

TRAVEL DISTANCE = 167' - 4"

TRAVEL DISTANCE = 186' - 3"

64"

96"

96"

96"

64"

64"

32"

32"

32"

64"

64"

SMOKE TIGHT

SM
O

KE 1-H
R

SM
O

KE 1-H
R

SMOKE TIGHT

SMOKE TIGHT

840 SF

MIDDLE SCHOOL

CLASSROOM

1/20 42

1030

SF

MIDDLE SCHOOL

SCIENCE CLASSROOM

1/20 52

843 SF

MIDDLE SCHOOL

CLASSROOM

1/20 43

CORRIDOR

842 SF

MIDDLE SCHOOL

CLASSROOM

1/20 43

843 SF

MIDDLE SCHOOL

CLASSROOM

1/20 43

842 SF

MIDDLE SCHOOL

CLASSROOM

1/20 43

274 SF

WORK AREA

1/100 3

135 SF

PRINCIPAL OFFICE

1/100 2

MOTHERS ROOM

JANITOR/STORAGE

90 SF

HUDDLE ROOM

1/100 1

STAFF TOILET

WOMENS

MENS

258 SF

SCIENCE STORAGE

1/300 1

TRAVEL DISTANCE = 187' - 4"

TRAVEL DISTANCE = 136' - 6"

SMOKE TIGHT

SMOKE TIGHT

WALL TYPE LEGEND
NEW OR REMODELED PARTITION IN 

CURRENT PHASE

SMOKE PARTITION : 0-HOUR RATED 

(SMOKE TIGHT PARTITION) 

FIRE BARRIER : 1-HOUR RATED (INCLUDES 

1-HOUR SHAFT ENCLOSURES)

FIRE BARRIER : 2-HOUR RATED (INCLUDES 

2-HOUR SHAFT ENCLOSURES)

EXISTING WALL TO REMAIN

EXISTING WALL TO BE REMOVED

FIRE BARRIER : 3-HOUR RATED

SMOKE BARRIER : 1-HOUR RATED 

PROJECT NO:

H
o
ll
a
n
d
, 
M

I 
  

 6
1
6
.3

9
2
.6

9
2
3
  

  
w

w
w

.l
a
k
e
w

o
o
d
in

c.
co

m

DRAWN BY:

REVIEWED BY:

REVISIONS:

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

ISSUE DATE:

THIS DRAWING MY NOT BE USED OR STORED 

IN ANY FORM WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN 

PERMISSION OF LAKEWOOD CONSTRUCTION. 

     COPYRIGHT  - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

PROPERTY OF LAKEWOOD CONSTRUCTION.


PERMIT SET
03.02.2021

3
/9

/2
0

2
1
 3

:1
7

:3
9

 P
M

A003

19841

SH

MN

03.02.2021

A
LL

EN
D

A
LE

 C
H

R
IS

TI
A

N
 S

C
H

O
O

L

1
9
8
4
1
 A

0
0
3
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E
 -

P
H

A
S

E
 2

BUILDING CODE -

PHASE 2

M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

1
1

0
5

0
 6

4
T

H
 A

V
E

., 
A

LL
E

N
D

A
LE

. 
M

I 
4

9
4

0
1

3/64" = 1'-0"

FLOOR PLAN - PHASE 2

BUILDING CODE & ZONING
CATEGORY: PROJECT INFORMATION:

CHAPTER 9

AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM: E OCCUPANCY / REQUIRED

SECTION 903.2.3

ALARM SYSTEM: REQUIRED

MBC SECTION 903.4

MONITORING SYSTEM: REQUIRED

MBC SECTION 903.4.1

FDC STANDPIPE CONNECTION: NOT REQUIRED

MBC SECTION 905

FIRE EXTINGUISHERS: MUST BE LOCATED WITHIN 75' OF EVERY

LOCATION WITHIN THE BUILDING

MBC SECTION 906.3(1)

MBC SECTION 906.1 ITEM 2

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM: MANUAL FIRE ALARMS ARE REQUIRED

MBC SECTION 907.2.3

SMOKE AND HEAT VENTS: NOT REQUIRED

MBC SECTION 910

CHAPTER 10

BUILDING OCCUPANT LOAD: SEE SCHEDULE

MBC TABLE 1004.1.2

PROPOSED BUILDING OCCUPANCY: 1,234 EXISTING

PHASE 1: 85 ADDITIONAL

PHASE 2: 269 ADDITIONAL

TOTAL: 1,588 OCCUPANTS

ACTUAL: 46 STAFF + 446 STUDENTS = 492

OCCUPANTS

MBC SECTION 1004.3

EGRESS SIZING: .2" PER OCCUPANT

MBC SECTION 1005.3.2

REQUIRED BUILDING EGRESS

SIZING:

317.4" / PROVIDED: 672"

EXITS REQUIRED: 2 EXITS REQUIRED PER OCCUPANT LOAD

MBC SECTION 1006.6.2.1.1

MAXIMUM COMMON PATH OF

EGRESS:

75'-0"

MBC TABLE 1006.2.1

SEPARATION OF EXITS: 1/3 OF DIAGONAL DISTANCE

MBC SECTION 1007.1.2

ACCESSBILE EXITS: 2 REQUIRED

MBC SECTION 1009.1

EXIT DOOR SIZING: PER OCCUPANT LOAD

MBC SECTION 1010.1.1

PANIC & FIRE EXIT HARDWARE: OCCUPANT LOADS OF 50 OR GREATER

MBC SECTION 1010.1.10

ACCESSIBLE RAMP WIDTH: .2" PER STAGE OCCUPANT

MBC SECTION 1012.5.1

EXIT SIGNS REQUIRED: PER MBC SECTION 1013.1

EXEMPTION 2

MAXIMUM EXIT ACCESS TRAVEL

DISTANCE:

200'-0"

MBC TABLE 1017.2

BUILDING CODE & ZONING
CATEGORY: PROJECT INFORMATION:

PROJECT INFORMATION

LOCATION: 11050 64TH AVE., ALLENDALE. MI 49401

COUNTY: OTTAWA

MUNICIPALITY: ALLENDAL CHARTER TOWNSHIP

ZONING REQUIREMENTS: PER CIVIL DRAWINGS

GENERAL INFORMATION

BUILDING CODE: MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE 2015 (MBC)

ACCESSIBILITY CODE ANSI/ICC 117.1-2009

NFPA 101, 2012 LIFE SAFETY CODE

CHAPTER 3

USE GROUP OCCUPANCY: E / EDUCATIONAL

MBC SECTION 305

CHAPTER 4

HAZARDOUS MATERIAL: NONE WITHIN THE SPACE

CHAPTER 5

ALLOWABLE NUMBER OF STORIES: 2 STORIES

PROPOSED BUILDING STORIES: 1 STORY

ALLOWABLE FLOOR AREA: 58,000 SF

MBC TABLE 506.2 / SINGLE STORY

SPRINKELED (S1)

E USE GROUP

FRONTAGE INCREASE: 75% = 10,875 SF

W/ INCREASE = 68,875 SF

MBC SECTION 506.3

EXISTING BUILDING AREA: 42,895 SF

PROPOSED BUILDING AREA: 12,963 SF

TOTAL BUILDING AREA: 55,858 SF

CHAPTER 6

CONSTRUCTION TYPE: TABLE 601 TYPE II-B

MBC TABLE 601

CHAPTER 7

DRAFTSTOPPING: NO ENCLOSED ATTIC LOCATIONS

MBC SECTION 718

CHAPTER 8

INTERIOR WALL/CEILING FINISHES: ALL INTERIOR WALL AND CEILING FINISHES

SHALL MAINTAIN THE FOLLOWING:

MBC SECTION 803.1.1 / TABLE 803.9

AT EXIT ENCLOSURES, EXIT PASSAGEWAYS,

AND CORRIDORS:

FLAME SPREAD INDEX: 26-75

SMOKE DEVELOPED INDEX: 0-450

AT ROOMS AND ENCLOSED SPACES:

FLAME SPREAD INDEX: 76-200

SMOKE DEVELOPED INDEX: 0-450

OCCUPANCY SCHEDULE - PHASE 2
NUMBER NAME AREA

AREA PER

OCCUPANT OCCUPANT LOAD

A127 5TH GRADE CLASSROOM 851 SF

A128 5TH GRADE CLASSROOM 847 SF

A129 CORRIDOR 431 SF

A130 CORRIDOR 3145 SF

A131 MIDDLE SCHOOL

CLASSROOM

840 SF 20 42.02

A132 SCIENCE STORAGE 258 SF 300 0.86

A133 MENS 164 SF

A134 WOMENS 166 SF

A135 MIDDLE SCHOOL SCIENCE

CLASSROOM

1030 SF 20 51.48

A136 MIDDLE SCHOOL

CLASSROOM

843 SF 20 42.13

A137 MIDDLE SCHOOL

CLASSROOM

842 SF 20 42.11

A138 MIDDLE SCHOOL

CLASSROOM

843 SF 20 42.17

A139 PRINCIPAL OFFICE 135 SF 100 1.35

A140 MOTHERS ROOM 77 SF

A141 JANITOR/STORAGE 113 SF 300 0.38

A142 WORK AREA 274 SF 100 2.74

A143 STAFF TOILET 57 SF

A144 HUDDLE ROOM 90 SF 100 0.9

A145 MIDDLE SCHOOL

CLASSROOM

842 SF 20 42.08

Grand total: 19 268.23



1

2

3

4

29' - 10"

29' - 0"

29' - 4"

29' - 10"

28' - 6"

5

6

118' - 0"

28' - 6"

D

C

C

B

B

A

32
' -

 2
"

27
' -

 0
"

32
' -

 2
"

91
' -

 4
"

C.8

A.2

A.2

25
' -

 0
"

27
' -

 0
"

25
' -

 0
"

4.9

B.7

B.7

B.3

B.3

A211

3

A211

2

A211

1

843 SF

MIDDLE SCHOOL

CLASSROOM

A136

842 SF

MIDDLE SCHOOL

CLASSROOM

A145

21' - 0 1/8"

16' - 0"

6' - 8"

8' - 8"

5' - 4"

29' - 7 3/4"

7' - 4"

2'
 - 

0"

2'
 - 

8"

5'
 - 

4"

15
' -

 4
"

12
' -

 0
 1

/8
"

32
' -

 8
 1

/8
"

4'
 - 

8"

28
' -

 0
 1

/8
"

21' - 0"

4'
 - 

8"

28
' -

 0
 1

/4
"

2'
 - 

0"
2'

 - 
8"

21' - 0 1/4"

7' - 4"

4' - 4"

5' - 4"

1' - 0"

5' - 4"

14' - 0"

7' - 4"

21' - 7 5/8"

7' - 4"

21' - 0"

A401

1

842 SF

MIDDLE SCHOOL

CLASSROOM

A137

843 SF

MIDDLE SCHOOL

CLASSROOM

A138

3145

SF

CORRIDOR

A130

135 SF

PRINCIPAL OFFICE

A139

77 SF

MOTHERS ROOM

A140

113 SF

JANITOR/STORAGE

A141

274 SF

WORK AREA

A142

90 SF

HUDDLE ROOM

A144

57 SF

STAFF TOILET

A143

840 SF

MIDDLE SCHOOL

CLASSROOM

A131

258 SF

SCIENCE STORAGE

A132

166 SF

WOMENS

A134

164 SF

MENS

A133

1030

SF

MIDDLE SCHOOL

SCIENCE CLASSROOM

A135

137

138

136

135

142

144

140

139

143

141

145

131

132

7' - 4 3/8"

2' - 2 1/2"

18' - 9 1/2"

7' - 4 3/8"

2' - 2 1/2"

18' - 9 1/2"

7' - 4 3/8"

2' - 2 1/2"

18' - 9 1/2"

2' - 2 1/2"

7' - 4 3/8"

2' - 2 1/2"

7' - 4"

8

A501

SIM

8

A501

SIM

8

A501

SIM

1

A302

2

A302

J1

B1

A2

B1

B1

B1

J1

J1

J1

F1.1

J1

B1

J1 J1

B1

B1

J1
J1

B1

A2

B1

J1

B1

B1

J1

J1

B1

F1.1

A2

J1

B1

J1

B1

BUILT-IN BENCH -

REFER TO DETAILS

BUILT-IN BENCH -

REFER TO DETAILS

BUILT-IN 

BENCH -

REFER TO 

DETAILS

BUILT-IN BENCH -

REFER TO DETAILS

A401

2

A211

3SIM

A211

3SIM

A211

3SIM

A211

3SIM

10 51 13 LOCKERS 

10 51 13 LOCKERS 

10 51 13 LOCKERS 

10 51 13 LOCKERS 

10 51 13 

LOCKERS 

10 51 13 LOCKERS 

9

A501

SIM

9

A501

SIM

9

A501

SIM

9

A501

SIM

9

A501

SIM

9

A501

SIM

-

-

PROJECT NO:

H
o
ll
a
n
d
, 
M

I 
  

 6
1
6
.3

9
2
.6

9
2
3
  

  
w

w
w

.l
a
k
e
w

o
o
d
in

c.
co

m

DRAWN BY:

REVIEWED BY:

REVISIONS:

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

ISSUE DATE:

THIS DRAWING MY NOT BE USED OR STORED 

IN ANY FORM WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN 

PERMISSION OF LAKEWOOD CONSTRUCTION. 

     COPYRIGHT  - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

PROPERTY OF LAKEWOOD CONSTRUCTION.


PERMIT SET
03.02.2021

3
/9

/2
0

2
1
 3

:1
7

:5
0

 P
M

A112

19841

SH

MN

03.02.2021

A
LL

EN
D

A
LE

 C
H

R
IS

TI
A

N
 S

C
H

O
O

L

1
9
8
4
1
 A

1
1
2
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N
 -

P
H

A
S

E
 2

FLOOR PLAN -

PHASE 2

M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

1
1

0
5

0
 6

4
T

H
 A

V
E

., 
A

LL
E

N
D

A
LE

. 
M

I 
4

9
4

0
1

1/8" = 1'-0"

ADDITION FLOOR PLAN - PHASE 2

FLOOR PLAN NOTES

1 ALL CONSTRUCTION TO MEET APPLICABLE LOCAL, STATE, AND NATIONAL CODES.

2 SUBCONTRACTORS TO REVIEW ALL CIVIL, STRUCTURAL, ARCHITECTURAL & DESIGN BUILD

DRAWINGS TO COORDINATE THEIR WORK.  NOTIFY ARCHITECT WITH ANY POTENTIAL

CONFLICTS.

3 ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO GRIDS, FINISH FACE OF DRYWALL OR FACE OF FOUNDATION AT

EXTERIOR WALLS.

4 SUBCONTRACTOR TO USE CARE IN ALL AIRSEALING AND INSULATION DETAILS.  SEE TYPICAL

DETAILS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.

5 SUBCONTRACTORS ARE TO VERIFY AND CHECK ALL DIMENSIONS BEFORE WORK IS STARTED.

6 SUBCONTRACTORS WHO FAIL TO VERIFY, REVIEW, AND COORDINATE WORK SHALL TAKE

FULL RESPONSIBILITY OF ANY WORK IMPROPERLY CONSTRUCTED OR LOCATED.

7 SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL NOTIFY ARCHITECT IF DIMENSIONAL ERRORS OR STRUCTURAL

CONFLICTS OCCUR; AND SHALL PROCEED UPON CLARIFICATION OR REVISION ISSUED BY

ARCHITECT.

8 VERIFY ALL ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING REQUIREMENTS BEFORE FRAMING.

9 ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING SYSTEMS ARE DESIGN BUILD BY OTHERS.

10 ARCHITECT TO COORDINATE DESIGNS BY OTHERS WITH ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS.

11 SUBCONTRACTORS TO VERIFY ALL ROUGH OPENINGS WITH PRODUCT SUPPLIERS.

12 TRANSITION LINES OF DIFFERING FLOOR MATERIALS SHALL OCCUR AT CENTERLINE OF

CLOSED DOOR.

13 UNLESS NOTED, ALL DOOR FRAMES TO BE 4" FROM ADJACENT FINISHED WALL AT HINGE, OR

BE COORDINATED WITH DOOR FRAME SIZE.

14 PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS IN GYP. WALLBOARD AS RECOMMENDED BY WALLBOARD

MANUFACTURER.  COORDINATE LOCATION WITH ARCHITECT (APPROX. 30').

15 SLOPE ALL EXTERIOR CONCRETE MIN. 1/8"/ FOOT AWAY FROM BUILDING.

16 FIELD VERIFY LOCATIONS OF ALL DOWNSPOUTS (INTERNAL OR EXTERNAL)

17 SUBCONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE 2X6 MINIMUM BLOCKING, BACKING, AND FRAMING FOR

LIGHT FIXTURES, ELECTRICAL UNITS, MILLWORK, COAT HOOKS, MEDIA EQUIPMENT,

HARDWARE, AND OTHER ITEMS AS REQUIRED.  IF BLOCKING IS BURIED IN WALL FOR FUTURE

USE, PHOTOGRAPHS AND DRAWINGS OF THE EXISTING CONDITIONS WILL BE GIVEN TO

OWNER FOR FUTURE REFERENCE.



FIRST FLOOR

200' - 0"

3

A301

2

A301

123456 4.9

T.O. BRICK/ B.O. CAST STONE

208' - 0"

PREFINISHED METAL 

ROOF SYSTEM

SNOW GAURDS TYP. 

(2) BETWEEN EACH 

PAIR OF METAL RIBS

PREFINISHED METAL 

FACIA / RAKE TRIM

PREFINISHED METAL 

WALL PANELS

FACE BRICK (TYP.)

PROJECT OUT

ALUMINUM WINDOW 

FRAME (TYP.)

GLASS TO BE TEMPERED AS 

REQUIRED BY SPECIFICATIONS 

AND APPLICABLE CODES  (TYP.)

3' - 4"12' - 8"3' - 4"

T
Y

P
.

3'
 - 

4"

T
Y

P
.

4'
 - 

8"

130B

3'
 - 

4"
 T

Y
P

.
4'

 - 
8"

 T
Y

P
.

2' - 8"5' - 0"5' - 0"2' - 8"

15' - 4" TYP.

7

A501

7

A501

5

A501

11

A501

SIM

SF-1

SF-1

SF-1 SF-1

PROVIDE CONTROL JOINT 

AT EXPANSION LINE

SF-1SF-1 SF-1 SF-1 SF-1

FIRST FLOOR

200' - 0"

1

A301

DCBA C.8A.2 B.7B.3

6'
 - 

8"
1'

 - 
4"

4'
 - 

0"
4'

 - 
0"

T
Y

P
.

4'
 - 

8"

T
Y

P
.

2'
 - 

0"

6' - 2"1' - 11"

10' - 0"

PREFINISHED METAL 

FACIA/ RAKE TRIM

T.O. BRICK/ B.O. CAST STONE

208' - 0"

PREFINISHED METAL 

WALL PANELS

FACE BRICK (TYP.)

PROJECT OUT

ALUMINUM WINDOW 

FRAME (TYP.)

GLASS TO BE TEMPERED AS 

REQUIRED BY SPECIFICATIONS 

AND APPLICABLE CODES  (TYP.)

130A

4' - 3 1/4"3' - 11 1/2"4' - 11"4' - 11"3' - 11 1/2"4' - 3 3/4"

T
Y

P
.

2'
 - 

0"

T
Y

P
.

4'
 - 

8"

6' - 4" 6' - 4"7'
 - 

0"
1'

 - 
0"

6

A501

SIM

5

A501

11

A501

SIM

SF-1

SF-1

SF-1 SF-1

1' - 11"

FIRST FLOOR

200' - 0"

3

A301

2

A301

1 2 3 4 5 64.9

T.O. BRICK/ B.O. CAST STONE

208' - 0"

PREFINISHED METAL 

ROOF SYSTEM

SNOW GAURDS TYP. 

(2) BETWEEN EACH 

PAIR OF METAL RIBS

PREFINISHED METAL 

FACIA / RAKE TRIM

PREFINISHED METAL 

WALL PANELS

FACE BRICK (TYP.)

GLASS TO BE TEMPERED AS 

REQUIRED BY SPECIFICATIONS 

AND APPLICABLE CODES  (TYP.)

MEZZANINE

212' - 0"

15' - 4"

3'
 - 

4"
4'

 - 
8"

3' - 4"

3'
 - 

4"
4'

 - 
8"

5

A501

11

A501

SIM

1

A501

SIM

2

A501

SIM

SF-1 SF-1 SF-1

PROVIDE CONTROL JOINT 

AT EXPANSION LINE

SF-1 SF-1 SF-1

PROJECT NO:

H
o
ll
a
n
d
, 
M

I 
  

 6
1
6
.3

9
2
.6

9
2
3
  

  
w

w
w

.l
a
k
e
w

o
o
d
in

c.
co

m

DRAWN BY:

REVIEWED BY:

REVISIONS:

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

ISSUE DATE:

THIS DRAWING MY NOT BE USED OR STORED 

IN ANY FORM WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN 

PERMISSION OF LAKEWOOD CONSTRUCTION. 

     COPYRIGHT  - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

PROPERTY OF LAKEWOOD CONSTRUCTION.


PERMIT SET
03.02.2021

3
/3

/2
0

2
1
 1

:3
6

:2
1

 P
M

A201

19841

SH

MN

03.02.2021

A
LL

EN
D

A
LE

 C
H

R
IS

TI
A

N
 S

C
H

O
O

L

1
9
8
4
1
 A

2
0
1
 E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

 E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

1
1

0
5

0
 6

4
T

H
 A

V
E

., 
A

LL
E

N
D

A
LE

. 
M

I 
4

9
4

0
1

3/16" = 1'-0"A111 A201

2 NORTHEAST ELEVATION

3/16" = 1'-0"A111 A201

3 NORTHWEST ELEVATION

3/16" = 1'-0"A111 A201

1 SOUTHWEST ELEVATION

ELEVATION NOTES

1 SUBCONTRATOR TO FIELD VERIFY BUILDING HEIGHTS AND ENVELOPE LIMITS.  INFORM

ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

2 ALL EXPOSED MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING VENT LOCATIONS TO BE APPROVED BY

ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.  COLOR TO MATCH ADJACENT MATERIALS, OR BE

PAINTED TO MATCH.  CONFIRM COLOR WITH ARCHITECT.

3 REFER TO EXTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE AND PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS FOR ALL EXTERIOR

INFORMATION.







0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.9

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.1

1.2

0.8

0.8

1.8

1.8

1.2

0.7

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.9

2.0

2.9

3.1

4.1

2.6

1.5

0.9

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.6

1.5

3.4

4.9

3.6

1.7

1.0

1.0

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.8

1.8

3.7

0.9

1.0

1.8

1.8

1.2

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

1.1

2.7

4.1

2.7

1.5

0.8

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.4

3.9

1.8

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.8

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

1.7

1.3

0.7

0.3

0.1

0.1

4.1

1.9

0.8

0.3

0.1

0.1

4.9

3.3

1.5

0.6

0.2

0.1

2.9

2.1

0.9

0.3

0.1

2.1

2.0

1.4

0.6

0.2

0.1

3.3

1.8

1.0

0.4

0.2

2.6

1.2

0.5

0.2

2.2

2.9

1.7

0.7

0.3

0.1

2.4

2.0

1.2

0.5

0.2

2.8

1.6

0.8

0.3

0.1

3.9

1.9

0.9

0.4

0.2

2.0

2.1

1.1

0.4

0.2

0.4

0.9

1.0

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1 0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

5.0

5.0

W

W

W

W

W

W

..
.

Designer

Date

3/10/2021

Scale

Not to Scale

Drawing No.

Summary

1 of 1

Schedule

Symbol Label Image Quantity Manufacturer Catalog Number Description Lamp
Number

Lamps
Filename

Lumens

Per

Lamp

Lumen

Multiplie

r

Light Loss

Factor
Wattage Efficiency

Distribut

ion
Plot Notes

W

6 Lithonia

Lighting

WPX1 LED P2 40K Mvolt WPX1 LED wallpack 3000lm

4000K color temperature 120-

277 Volts

1 WPX1_LED_P2_

40K_Mvolt.ies

2913 1 1 24.42 100% TYPE III,

SHORT,

BUG

RATING:

B1 - U0 -

G1

Statistics

Description Symbol Avg Max Min Max/Min Avg/Min

Calc Zone #1 0.9 fc 5.0 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A



G-100

T
h

e
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o

r
'
s
 
/

E
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
'
s
 
l
i
a

b
i
l
i
t
y
 
f
o

r
 
a

n
y

a
n

d
 
a

l
l
 
c
l
a

i
m

s
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g

b
u

t
 
n

o
t
 
l
i
m

i
t
e

d
 
t
o

 
t
h

o
s
e

a
r
i
s
i
n

g
 
o

u
t
 
o

f
 
t
h

e

S
u

r
v
e

y
o

r
'
s
 
/
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
'
s

p
r
o

f
e

s
s
i
o

n
a

l
 
s
e

r
v
i
c
e

s
,

n
e

g
l
i
g

e
n

c
e

,
 
g

r
o

s
s

m
i
s
c
o

n
d

u
c
t
,
 
w

a
r
r
a

n
t
i
e

s
 
o

r

m
i
s
r
e

p
r
e

s
e

n
t
a

t
i
o

n
s
 
s
h

a
l
l

b
e

 
d

e
e

m
e

d
 
l
i
m

i
t
e

d
 
t
o

 
a

n

a
m

o
u

n
t
 
n

o
 
g

r
e

a
t
e

r
 
t
h

a
n

t
h

e
 
s
e

r
v
i
c
e

 
f
e

e
.

COVER

SHEET

Survey

Checked by

Horz. Datum

I
s
s
u
e
d
 
f
o
r
:

N
o

.
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

Sheet No.

COLLIN DEPREKEL

Vertical Datum

Project Manager

Drawn by

HEI Project Number

Sheet Title

Civil

Struc.

L. A.

Date

..

A
L
L
E

N
D

A
L
E

 
T

W
P

,
 
O

T
T

A
W

A
 
C

O
.
,
 
M

I

P
T

.
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
N

W
 
1
/
4
 
S

E
C

.
 
2
6
 
T

7
N

,
 
R

1
4
W

A
L
L
E

N
D

A
L
E

,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

 
4
9
4
0
1

1
1

0
5

0
 
6

4
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

A
C

S
 
E

X
P

A
N

S
I
O

N

RYAN T. YSSELDYKE, PE

LOCALLOCAL

19-12-012

L
A

K
E

W
O

O
D

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

A
T

T
N

:
 
M

R
.
 
M

a
r
c
e
l
 
V

a
n
d
e
r
 
L
a
a
n

1
1
2
5
3
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

H
o
l
l
a
n
d
,
 
M

I
 
4
9
4
2
4

SETBACKS:

FRONT YARD    50 FEET MIN.

SIDE YARD      25 FEET TOTAL (10 FT MIN)

REAR YARD     50 FEET MIN.

HEIGHT         30FEET MAX. (2 1/2 STORIES)

11050 64TH AVENUE

ALLENDALE, MI 49401

SITE

LOCATION

SHEET  G-100 COVER SHEET

SHEET  CD-101 CIVIL DEMOLITION PLAN

SHEET  C-101    SITE LAYOUT PLAN

R-1 (LOW DENSITY ONE -FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT)

EXPANSION

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ZONING

LOCATION MAP NOT TO SCALE

LEGEND

0
2

/
0

5
/
2

0
2

0
7

5
%

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
A

P
l
a
n
s
 
a
r
e
 
p
r
e
l
i
m

i
n
a
r
y
 
&

 
i
n
c
o
m

p
l
e
t
e
 
u
n
t
i
l
 
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
.

1
2

/
1

8
/
2

0
2

0
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
B

I
D

B

0
2

/
2

5
/
2

0
2

1
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
P

E
R

M
I
T

S
C

0
3

/
0

1
/
2

0
2

1
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L
D

2
2

0
 
H

o
o

v
e

r
 
B

o
u

l
e

v
a

r
d

H
o

l
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

i
c
h

i
g

a
n

 
4

9
4

2
3

-
3

7
6

6

w
w

w
.
h

o
l
l
a

n
d

e
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
.
c
o

m

T
 
6

1
6

-
3

9
2

-
5

9
3

8
 
 
 
F

 
6

1
6

-
3

9
2

-
2

1
1

6

..

..

..

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

SECTION CORNER

SITE BENCHMARK

SOIL BORING

FOUND STEEL BAR

FOUND IRON PIPE

SET STEEL BAR

MANHOLE

CATCHBASIN

HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

UTILITY POLE

LIGHT POLE

CLEANOUT

DECIDUOUS TREE

UNDERGROUND GAS

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

CHAIN LINK FENCE

MINOR CONTOUR

INDEX CONTOUR

ASPHALT

CONCRETE

GRAVEL

ALLENDALE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 26; EXCEPTING THAT PART

LYING NORTH OF A LINE COMMENCING SOUTH 00 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 18 SECONDS EAST 831.07

FEET; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 42 SECONDS EAST 33.00 FEET & SOUTH 00

DEGREES 38 MINUTES 18 SECONDS EAST 33.00 FEET FROM THE NORTHWEST SECTION CORNER;

THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 42 SECONDS EAST 400.54 FEET ALONG the SOUTH LINE OF

HENERY STREET; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY 241.15 FEET ALONG A 333.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO

THE LEFT, HAVING A CHORD THAT BEARS NORTH 68 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST

235.92 FEET; THENCE NORTH 47 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 05 SECONDS EAST 135.64 FEET; THENCE

SOUTH 88 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 58 SECONDS EAST 564.46 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF THE

NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE END OF SAID LINE.  ALSO EXCEPTING THE WEST

50.00 FEET FOR ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY, ALSO THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 COMMENCING

SOUTH 00 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 58 SECONDS EAST 1328.04 FEET & SOUTH 88 DEGREES 48

MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST 871.76 FEET FROM THE NORTHWEST SECTION CORNER; THENCE

SOUTH 88 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST 447.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 29

MINUTES 43 SECONDS EAST 329.96 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 06 SECONDS

WEST 447.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 43 SECONDS WEST 329.96 FEET TO

THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  BEING PART OF SECTION 26 T.7N.,R.14W.



E

E

E

18 18

SHED

12
.3'

3.7'

10
.9'

3.8'

27.7'

11
2.8

'

59.1'

30.00'

20.00'

50
.00

'

50
.00

'

20.00'

30.00'

10.00'

10.00'

30.00'

5.4
'34.0' 2.7

' 11.0'

12
1.0

'

12.9'

12.3'

12.9'

92.5'

33
.9'

3.4'

9.4
'

3.4'

33
.9'

92.5'

3.6
' 12.3'

3.6
'

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

A

C

A

C

A

C

A

C

653

654

65
3

65
4 65

5

654
655

656
657

658

656

65
7

65
8

654

65
5

65
6

65
7

656
655

656

657

658

654
654655

655
654

653

652

65
2

653
654 655

656

656

65
2

65
3

65
4

655

656

SCALE 1" = 40'

0' 40' 80'20'

CD-101

T
h

e
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o

r
'
s
 
/

E
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
'
s
 
l
i
a

b
i
l
i
t
y
 
f
o

r
 
a

n
y

a
n

d
 
a

l
l
 
c
l
a

i
m

s
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g

b
u

t
 
n

o
t
 
l
i
m

i
t
e

d
 
t
o

 
t
h

o
s
e

a
r
i
s
i
n

g
 
o

u
t
 
o

f
 
t
h

e

S
u

r
v
e

y
o

r
'
s
 
/
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
'
s

p
r
o

f
e

s
s
i
o

n
a

l
 
s
e

r
v
i
c
e

s
,

n
e

g
l
i
g

e
n

c
e

,
 
g

r
o

s
s

m
i
s
c
o

n
d

u
c
t
,
 
w

a
r
r
a

n
t
i
e

s
 
o

r

m
i
s
r
e

p
r
e

s
e

n
t
a

t
i
o

n
s
 
s
h

a
l
l

b
e

 
d

e
e

m
e

d
 
l
i
m

i
t
e

d
 
t
o

 
a

n

a
m

o
u

n
t
 
n

o
 
g

r
e

a
t
e

r
 
t
h

a
n

t
h

e
 
s
e

r
v
i
c
e

 
f
e

e
.

CIVIL

DEMOLITION

Checked by

Horz. Datum

I
s
s
u
e
d
 
f
o
r
:

N
o

.
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

Sheet No.

COLLIN DEPREKEL

Vertical Datum

Project Manager

Drawn by

HEI Project Number

Sheet Title

Date

A
L
L
E

N
D

A
L
E

 
T

W
P

,
 
O

T
T

A
W

A
 
C

O
.
,
 
M

I

P
T

.
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
N

W
 
1
/
4
 
S

E
C

.
 
2
6
 
T

7
N

,
 
R

1
4
W

A
L
L
E

N
D

A
L
E

,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

 
4
9
4
0
1

1
1

0
5

0
 
6

4
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

A
C

S
 
E

X
P

A
N

S
I
O

N

RYAN T. YSSELDYKE, PE

LOCALLOCAL

19-12-012

L
A

K
E

W
O

O
D

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

A
T

T
N

:
 
M

R
.
 
M

a
r
c
e
l
 
V

a
n
d
e
r
 
L
a
a
n

1
1
2
5
3
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

H
o
l
l
a
n
d
,
 
M

I
 
4
9
4
2
4

0
2

/
0

5
/
2

0
2

0
7

5
%

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
A

P
l
a
n
s
 
a
r
e
 
p
r
e
l
i
m

i
n
a
r
y
 
&

 
i
n
c
o
m

p
l
e
t
e
 
u
n
t
i
l
 
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
.

1
2

/
1

8
/
2

0
2

0
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
B

I
D

B

0
2

/
2

5
/
2

0
2

1
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
P

E
R

M
I
T

S
C

0
3

/
0

1
/
2

0
2

1
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L
D

2
2

0
 
H

o
o

v
e

r
 
B

o
u

l
e

v
a

r
d

H
o

l
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

i
c
h

i
g

a
n

 
4

9
4

2
3

-
3

7
6

6

w
w

w
.
h

o
l
l
a

n
d

e
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
.
c
o

m

T
 
6

1
6

-
3

9
2

-
5

9
3

8
 
 
 
F

 
6

1
6

-
3

9
2

-
2

1
1

6

Survey

Civil

Struc.

L. A.

..

..

..

..

CIVIL DEMOLITION NOTES:

1. THE BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY WAS COMPLETED BY ANOTHER FIRM AND PROVIDED
TO HEI BY THE CLIENT.  HEI IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OF THE SURVEY
INFORMATION OR ANY DESIGN DISCREPANCIES RESULTING FROM THE PROVIDED SURVEY
INFORMATION.

2. SEE BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY SHEET FOR PROPERTY, EASEMENT, BENCHMARK, ETC.
INFORMATION.

3. LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN SHOWN BASED ON SURFACE EVIDENCE AND
RECORD INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY UTILITY
LOCATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

4. DURING CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING AND NEW CONSTRUCTION
FROM DAMAGE, SHOULD ANY DAMAGE OCCUR, CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL NECESSARY
REPAIRS AT NO COST TO THE OWNER. THE PAVED ROADWAY SHALL BE SWEPT CLEAN AS NEEDED,
BUT AT LEAST ONCE A WEEK.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE BARRIERS, AS NECESSARY, TO PREVENT PEDESTRIAN AND
VEHICULAR TRAFFIC FROM ENTERING THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.

6. CALL MISS DIG AT LEAST THREE (3) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EXCAVATION.
7. REMOVAL ITEMS ARE SHOWN BASED ON BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION AND ARE SHOWN

SCHEMATICALLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE PRIOR TO VERIFY THE EXTENT OF WORK
REQUIRED.

8. REMOVE ALL STRUCTURES, CONCRETE CURB, CONCRETE PAVING, ASPHALT PAVING, TREES,
STUMPS, UTILITIES, AND OTHER EXISTING SITE FEATURES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF DEMOLITION.  ALL
DEMOLITION MATERIALS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED AND
DISPOSED OF IN A MANNER ACCEPTABLE TO THE LOCAL AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION.

9. ALL UTILITY LINES SHOWN “X” OUT SHALL BE PHYSICALLY REMOVED ALONG WITH STRUCTURES AND
APPURTENANCES. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM UTILITY LINES REMOVED WILL NOT IMPACT
UTILITIES TO REMAIN.

10. ALL REMOVALS OF PAVEMENT, CONCRETE, CURB AND GUTTER, ETC. SHALL BE PERFORMED TO
THE NEXT JOINT BEYOND THE LIMITS OF REMOVAL.  ALL REMOVALS SHALL BE PERFORMED BY
SAWCUTTING.

11. PROTECT ALL TREES AND SHRUBS NOT SCHEDULED FOR REMOVAL.  DO NOT OPERATE
EQUIPMENT, STORE, STOCKPILE, OR PARK WITHIN DRIP LINE.  HOLD NECESSARY DISTURBANCE TO
A MINIMUM.

12. ALL TREE STUMPS SHALL BE REMOVED TO BELOW GRADE BY EITHER GRINDING OR COMPLETE
REMOVAL IN ALL CASES NO WOODCHIPS AND/OR STUMPS SHALL BE LEFT IN PLACE.

13. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO COORDINATE ALL UTILITIES REMOVALS WITH
PROPERTY OWNER AND UTILITY PROVIDER.

14. ALL WORK IN ROAD RIGHTS OF WAY SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH OTTAWA
COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION, AND ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP.

15. SEE OTHER SHEETS IN PLAN SET FOR MORE INFORMATION.

REMOVE EX. TREES

SAWCUT & REMOVE EX.
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

SALVAGE & RELOCATE EX. BIKE
RACK (COORDINATE W/ OWNER)

REMOVE & SALVAGE
EX. TREE (2)

PROTECT

(TYP)

PROTECT EXISTING TREE

REMOVE EX. TREE
(TYP)



E

E

E

18 18

SHED

12
.3'

3.7'

10
.9'

3.8'

27.7'

11
2.8

'

59.1'

30.00'

20.00'

50
.00

'

50
.00

'

20.00'

30.00'

10.00'

10.00'

30.00'

5.4
'34.0' 2.7

' 11.0'

12
1.0

'

12.9'

12.3'

12.9'

92.5'

33
.9'

3.4'

9.4
'

3.4'

33
.9'

92.5'

3.6
' 12.3'

3.6
'

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

A

C

A

C

A

C

A

C

50' FRONT YARD
SETBACK

10' SIDE YARD
SETBACK

40' SIDE YARD
SETBACK

6'

6.00'

655654

654 654

65
8

65
7

65
6

653

654

65
3

65
4 65

5
654

655
656

657
658

656

65
7

65
8

654

65
5

65
6

65
7

656
655

656

657

658

654
654655

655
654

653

652

65
2

653
654 655

656

656

65
2

65
3

65
4

655

656

6'

18'

656 657

658

PLACE SALVAGED TREES (2)

EXISTING GREENBELT BUFFER

C-101

SITE

LAYOUT

PLAN

SCALE 1" = 40'

0' 40' 80'20'

T
h

e
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o

r
'
s
 
/

E
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
'
s
 
l
i
a

b
i
l
i
t
y
 
f
o

r
 
a

n
y

a
n

d
 
a

l
l
 
c
l
a

i
m

s
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g

b
u

t
 
n

o
t
 
l
i
m

i
t
e

d
 
t
o

 
t
h

o
s
e

a
r
i
s
i
n

g
 
o

u
t
 
o

f
 
t
h

e

S
u

r
v
e

y
o

r
'
s
 
/
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
'
s

p
r
o

f
e

s
s
i
o

n
a

l
 
s
e

r
v
i
c
e

s
,

n
e

g
l
i
g

e
n

c
e

,
 
g

r
o

s
s

m
i
s
c
o

n
d

u
c
t
,
 
w

a
r
r
a

n
t
i
e

s
 
o

r

m
i
s
r
e

p
r
e

s
e

n
t
a

t
i
o

n
s
 
s
h

a
l
l

b
e

 
d

e
e

m
e

d
 
l
i
m

i
t
e

d
 
t
o

 
a

n

a
m

o
u

n
t
 
n

o
 
g

r
e

a
t
e

r
 
t
h

a
n

t
h

e
 
s
e

r
v
i
c
e

 
f
e

e
.

Checked by

Horz. Datum

I
s
s
u
e
d
 
f
o
r
:

N
o

.
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

Sheet No.

COLLIN DEPREKEL

Vertical Datum

Project Manager

Drawn by

HEI Project Number

Sheet Title

Date

A
L
L
E

N
D

A
L
E

 
T

W
P

,
 
O

T
T

A
W

A
 
C

O
.
,
 
M

I

P
T

.
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
N

W
 
1
/
4
 
S

E
C

.
 
2
6
 
T

7
N

,
 
R

1
4
W

A
L
L
E

N
D

A
L
E

,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

 
4
9
4
0
1

1
1

0
5

0
 
6

4
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

A
C

S
 
E

X
P

A
N

S
I
O

N

RYAN T. YSSELDYKE, PE

LOCALLOCAL

19-12-012

L
A

K
E

W
O

O
D

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

A
T

T
N

:
 
M

R
.
 
M

a
r
c
e
l
 
V

a
n
d
e
r
 
L
a
a
n

1
1
2
5
3
 
J
a
m

e
s
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

H
o
l
l
a
n
d
,
 
M

I
 
4
9
4
2
4

0
2

/
0

5
/
2

0
2

0
7

5
%

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
A

P
l
a
n
s
 
a
r
e
 
p
r
e
l
i
m

i
n
a
r
y
 
&

 
i
n
c
o
m

p
l
e
t
e
 
u
n
t
i
l
 
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
.

1
2

/
1

8
/
2

0
2

0
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
B

I
D

B

0
2

/
2

5
/
2

0
2

1
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
P

E
R

M
I
T

S
C

0
3

/
0

1
/
2

0
2

1
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L
D

2
2

0
 
H

o
o

v
e

r
 
B

o
u

l
e

v
a

r
d

H
o

l
l
a

n
d

,
 
M

i
c
h

i
g

a
n

 
4

9
4

2
3

-
3

7
6

6

w
w

w
.
h

o
l
l
a

n
d

e
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
.
c
o

m

T
 
6

1
6

-
3

9
2

-
5

9
3

8
 
 
 
F

 
6

1
6

-
3

9
2

-
2

1
1

6

Survey

Civil

Struc.

L. A.

..

..

..

..

LAYOUT & UTILITY NOTES:

1. THE BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY WAS COMPLETED BY ANOTHER FIRM AND PROVIDED TO HEI BY THE CLIENT.  HEI IS
NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OF THE SURVEY INFORMATION OR ANY DESIGN DISCREPANCIES RESULTING FROM THE
PROVIDED SURVEY INFORMATION.

2. SITE DESIGN WAS DEVELOPED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND SOIL
BORINGS COMPLETED NOVEMBER 18, 2006 BY SOILS & STRUCTURES, INC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE A COPY OF THE
GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND SOIL BORING INFORMATION.  SOIL CONDITIONS MAY VARY FROM THE GEOTECHNICAL
INFORMATION, WHICH MAY AFFECT THE SITE DESIGN, EARTHWORK QUANTITIES, USABLE SOILS, AND SOIL EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PRACTICES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY DESIGN ENGINEER AND GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER IF SITE
CONDITIONS VARY FROM SOILS INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL INFORMATION.

3. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND APPROVALS HAVE BEEN ACQUIRED
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

4. CALL MISS DIG AT LEAST THREE (3) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EXCAVATION.
5. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT ENGINEER IF ANY DISCREPANCIES ARE DETERMINED BETWEEN SITE LAYOUT DIMENSIONS AND

ACTUAL SITE CONDITIONS.
6. COORDINATE ALL UTILITY CONSTRUCTION WITH UTILITY PROVIDER, AS REQUIRED.
7. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT THERE ARE NO UTILITY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
8. ALL SANITARY SEWER WORK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT EDITION OF THE ALLENDALE

TOWNSHIP STANDARDS & SPECIFICATIONS.
9. ALL WATERMAIN, WATER SERVICES, AND FIRE PROTECTION LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT

EDITION OF THE ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP STANDARDS & SPECIFICATIONS.
10. ALL WORK WITHIN THE PUBLIC ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY WILL REQUIRE A PERMIT AND OR APPROVAL FROM THE OTTAWA COUNTY

ROAD COMMISSION AND SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT EDITION OF THEIR STANDARDS &
SPECIFICATIONS.

11. COORDINATE ALL SIGNAGE REMOVAL AND RELOCATION WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY WITH OTTAWA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
12. SITE CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE TO CONNECT EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING TO WATER SERVICE AND SANITARY

SEWER LATERAL, REFER TO PLUMBING PLANS FOR CONNECTION LOCATION AND DETAILS.
13. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR BUILDING DIMENSIONS.  BUILDING SHALL BE STAKED BASED ON FOUNDATION PLAN.

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER IF THERE ARE DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE BUILDING AND SITE DRAWINGS.
14. ONSITE LIGHTING SHALL DIRECTED DOWNWARD AND AWAY FROM ADJACENT PROPERTIES AS REQUIRED PER THE ALLENDALE

TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE.
15. SITE SIGNAGE SHALL MEET THE STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE.  A SIGN

PERMIT SHALL BE ACQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
16. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO MEETING THE STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE LOCAL NOISE ORDINANCE

FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES.
17. SEE OTHER SHEETS IN PLAN SET FOR MORE INFORMATION.

PROPOSED BUILDING
ADDITION

12,878 SFT

FU
TU

RE
  B

UI
LD

IN
G

AD
DI

TI
ON

4,0
58

 S
FT

PROP CONCRETE
SIDEWALK
SEE DET 2

4" THICK CONCRETE

1/4"

CONC. SIDEWALK (PLAN)

4"
4"

1 1
/3"

1/8"R

3/8
"

STANDARD LIGHT BROOM
FINISH TO MATCH EXISTING
(TYP)

CONTROL JOINT TYPICAL

PREMOLDED EXPANSION/ ISOLATION
STRIP WITH REMOVABLE TOP CAP. FILL W/
TRAFFIC SEALANT
4000 PSI CONC WITH 6x6 W1.4xW1.4
W.W.F.
RE-TOOLED CONTROL JOINT

COMPACTED SAND
COMPACTED  SUBGRADE

4'-0"

W
ID

TH
AS

 N
OT

ED

2

PROP CONCRETE PAD FOR
RELOCATED BIKE RACK
SEE DET 2

PROP BASIN EXPANSION
BOTTOM OF BASIN = 653.50

PROP 86± LF RIP RAP BERM
TOP OF BERM ELEV. = 654.50

SEE DET 3

PROP. 24"Ø CB
RIM = 658.80
SE 6" INV = 654.30
NW 6" INV = 654.30
NE 12" INV = 654.30
SEE DET 1PROP. 38 LF OF 6"

PVC RDL @ 2.0% MIN

PROP. 38 LF OF 6"
PVC RDL @ 2.0% MIN

MDOT TYPE G CASTING

PRECAST CONCRETE
ECCENTRIC CONE
SECTION W/ TONGUE AND
GROOVE JOINT

APPROVED
MANHOLE STEPS 15"
O.C.

PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE
SECTIONS ASTM C-478 W/
TONGUE   AND GROOVE JOINT

PRECAST CONCRETE
MANHOLE BASE

4" COMPACTED SAND

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

2' DIA. CATCH BASIN
1

24" I.D. PRECAST CONCRETE
ADJUSTING RINGS AS REQ'D
(1 MIN. - 5 MAX.)

NOTE: CATCH BASINS & YARD DRAINS WITH
DEPTH LESS THAN 4' FROM TOP OF
CASTING TO INVERT OF STORM PIPE MAY
BE CONSTRUCTED WITH CONCENTRIC
CONE SECTIONS W/OUT STEPS

COMPACTED SAND
BACKFILL UNDER

OUTLET PIPE

2'

PER
PLAN

2' SUMP

STORM SEWER

PROP. 34 LF OF 12"
HDPE @ 2.0%

RIP RAP BERM DETAIL
3

1.0
' 1:4 SLOPE

2'

PROPOSED
GRADE

MDOT RIP RAP,
PLAIN 8"-16"

9

9

10

15

15

13

10

29

PROP 12" CONC FES
INV = 653.50
W/ 3 CYD OF RIP RAP

E12

PARKING REQUIREMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP'S ARTICLE 21 PARKING AND LOADING
REGULATIONS, UPDATED SEPTEMBER 7, 2013

EXISTING PARKING = 110 SPACES

NECESSARY PARKING WITH WEST WING EXPANSION:
EXISTING GYM (ASSEMBLY HALL) = 2 SPACES PER 5 SEATS ON THE BENCH = 197 SEATS / 5 SEATS / 2 SPACES = 79 SPACES
EXISTING EMPLOYEES = 47 EMPLOYEES (INCLUDING PART TIME) AT 1 SPACE PER 2 EMPLOYEES = 24 SPACES

TOTAL SPACES AVAILABLE = 110 SPACES
TOTAL SPACES REQUIRED = 103 SPACES

NOTE: SHARED PARKING ARRANGEMENTS WILL BE REVIEWED AS NECESSARY WITH THE FUTURE GYM EXPANSION.

PLANNED BUILDING EXPANSION INFORMATION:

SQUARE FEET OF GROSS AREA:

EXISTING =  42,895 SFT
PROPOSED = 12,963 SFT
TOTAL = 55,858 SFT

SQUARE FEET OF USABLE AREA:

EXISTING = 34,316 SFT
PROPOSED = 10,371 SFT
TOTAL = 44,687 SFT

2% MINIMUM CROSS SLOPE

ZONED
PUD

ZONED
R-3

ZONED
R-1

ZONED
R-1

ZONED
R-2

EXISTING SITE
ZONED R-1

20.20 ACRES
(879,912 SFT)

CONSTRUCTION PHASING:

PHASE 1 - MAY - AUGUST 2021
CONSTRUCTION OF EXTERIOR SHELL AND TWO INTERIOR 
CLASSROOMS

PHASE 2 - 2021-2022
COMPLETION OF REMAINING INTERIOR CLASSROOMS



MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Allendale Charter Township Planning Commission  
From:  Gregory L. Ransford, MPA 

Date:  March 31, 2021 
Re:  Walgreens Planned Unit Development Major Amendment – Mr. Burger Preliminary 
Review 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

 
In accordance with Section 12.07 – Procedures of the Allendale Charter Township Zoning 
Ordinance (ACTZO), attached is a Planned Unit Development (PUD) major amendment 
application from Steve Witte of Nederveld, Incorporated on behalf of Allendale Property, LLC 
to construct a 5,414 square foot Mr. Burger drive-thru and sit down dining restaurant located 
at 6880 Lake Michigan Drive, parcel number 70-09-27-126-045. As you know, this property was 
included within the 2007 Walgreens PUD approval, and more recently was authorized to 
contain the “Raymond Building,” which was a multi-tenant building, including an end unit with 
a drive-thru. As you may know, the Raymond Building was abandoned. Given this, and because 
the approved building and site layout has changed, the proposed Mr. Burger restaurant drive-
thru requires the same formal amendment to the Walgreens PUD as the Raymond Building 
sought.  
 
For your convenience, we have attached a copy of the original PUD plan (electronic only) that 
was approved in 2007. As you will note within the proposed plans, a future 8,250 square foot 
building is also included, however no elevations, floor plan, or other related building details 
were provided. Similar to the Raymond Building submission, in the instance the applicant 
decides to proceed with the construction of the future building, the applicant will need to 
return to the Planning Commission for formal site plan review (and PUD amendment unless 
otherwise amended concurrent with the Mr. Burger application). 
 
Preliminary Review Observations and Findings 
 
Pursuant to your longstanding direction, the applicant has submitted the site plan for 
preliminary review prior to scheduling the proposed amendment for final review and public 
hearing. While the submission is for preliminary review, we conducted a comprehensive review 
related to the ACTZO to ensure the applicant receives complete guidance early in the process. 
As you know, our notations within this memorandum are not composed of the traditional 
review format (i.e. site plan and PUD review standards, suggested conditions, etcetera) given 
the preliminary nature of the review. Based on this, we provide our ordinance findings and 
observations below.  
 
Relevant Walgreens PUD Ordinance Provisions 
 

• Ordinance No. 2007-Section 3A25 – The Walgreens PUD prohibits drive-thru car 
service. Given the proposed Mr. Burger includes a drive-thru, the applicant is seeking 
an amendment to this provision of the Ordinance.  

• Ordinance No. 2007-Section 4A1 – The Walgreens PUD requires all roof-top 
equipment is fully screened by at least 48-inch parapet walls. The proposed parapet 
walls appear to be significantly less than 48 inches in height. While we advised the 
applicant of this deficiency, they requested to discuss the proposed parapets with the 
Planning Commission and have provided photographs of the same at an existing Mr. 
Burger location. 

• Ordinance No.2007-Section 4AJ – The Walgreens PUD requires that the exterior walls 
of all structures shall be complete with stone, cement board or similar material. No  

Fre sh  Coas t

P lann i ng  

950 Taylor Avenue, Ste 200
Grand Haven, MI 49417

www.freshcoastplanning.com

Gregory L. Ransford, MPA

 616-638-1240

greg@freshcoastplanning.com

Lindsay R. Mohr, MPA

248-990-3525

lindsay@freshcoastplanning.com

Julie Lovelace

616-914-0922

julie@freshcoastplanning.com

Brian Werschem

 231-206-4821

bwerschem@gmail.com



EFIS, dryvit, vinyl or exposed fastener type steel is to be used within the PUD zone district. The proposed 
façade includes split faced CMU as well as Face brick running bond masonry. The Planning Commission 
will need to determine if the proposed façade materials are acceptable. 

 
Relevant Zoning Ordinance Provisions 
 

• Section 24-06H – Waste Disposal Facilities – It is important to note, that while the applicant provides for 
steel bump posts at the dumpster gate opening, they are positioned outside of the concrete curb. As a 
result, the Planning Commission will need to determine if they are acceptable as positioned.  

• Section 24.06L – Traffic Impact Study – As you will note within the attached materials, the proposed use 
exceeds the peak hourly trip count and therefore the Planning Commission could require a formal traffic 
study.  

• Signage – While we informed the applicant that the Planning Commission desires to review sign packages 
as part of the submission, signage details are minimally provided. We expect the applicant to provide 
appropriate and complete signage information prior to the public hearing and final plan review, 
particularly because the Walgreens PUD requires sign details as part of the Final Development Plan.  

• Cross Access Easement to Western Property – Similar to the Raymond Building approval, the applicant 
has provided for an access easement to the west property, leading through their site to the Walgreens 
property. While the access is not shown on the main site plan set, it is shown within the draft Agreement 
for Future Reciprocal Access and Use document.  

• Southeast Striped Pavement Parking Island – As you will note within the site plan, Sheet C-205, the 
applicant proposes a striped pavement parking island in the generally southeast corner of the site. We 
suggested to the applicant that this is modified as a typical landscape island with raised concrete curb to 
provide for better traffic circulation and defined parking areas. In addition, we recommended that the 
adjacent landscape island separating the drive-thru stacking area and the parking be extended to the 
west to provide for a better defined stacking area and to circulate related traffic around the north end 
of the building to the west to approach the menu order board. In response to both, the applicant seeks 
to discuss these attributes with the Planning Commission.  

• Lighting – Photometric and light specification sheets are pending. We expect these with the Final 
Development Plan submission.  

 
Raymond Building Resolution 
 
Given the similar nature of the proposed use and its location on the same property as the Raymond Building, 
below are relevant conditions from the approved resolution for the Raymond Building that we believe you will 
find important with your current review. 
 

• Any speaker or other similar device used for the drive-through shall not exceed 70 decibels.  

• The hours of operation for the entire building shall be limited from 6:00am to 12:00am. 

• The existing vegetation identified in the ‘Southern Greenbelt’ and ‘Western Greenbelt B’ on Sheet L-201 
must be marked by the developer so that Township Staff can inspect and verify that sufficient 
landscaping is present prior to construction. In the event existing vegetation does not satisfy the 
greenbelt requirement of the ACTZO, the landscape plan shall be installed as identified on the Plan, to 
the extent necessary in conjunction with existing vegetation, to comply with the ACTZO.  

• The site shall contain sufficient vegetation and or other means, compliant with the Zoning 
Ordinance, which prevents automobile headlights from shining into the property to the west. 

• Parapet walls shall fully screen rooftop equipment from Lake Michigan Drive and 68th Avenue. 
 

Township Staff Reviews 
 
Fire Department 
 
The Fire Department is generally satisfied with the proposed plans. 



 
Township Water and Sewer 
 
The Township Superintendent of Public Utilities is generally satisfied with the proposed plans.  
 
Township Engineer 
 
Review comments from the Township Engineer regarding the traffic data and grading are pending. Once we 
receive his comments, we will transmit them to you.   
 
Public Hearing 
 
As you know, the Final PUD Site Plan amendment requires a public hearing. Given this, the Planning Commission 
will need to schedule said hearing when deemed appropriate.  
 
Possible Future Building 
 
Given that the Walgreens PUD was approved with a specific building size and parking lot on the subject 
property, any further building construction requires additional amendment to the Walgreens PUD. Given this, 
and in conjunction with the proposed amendment, the applicant seeks to amend the PUD to allow for the 
Possible Future Building with only a site plan review process rather than an additional PUD amendment.  
 
Planning Commission Considerations 
 
As the Planning Commission performs their preliminary review of this request, the following warrant your review 
and consideration. They are listed in no particular order. 
 

• Whether an amendment to permit a drive-thru in the Walgreens PUD is appropriate 
o Whether the parapets, which are less than four feet in height, are acceptable to screen rooftop 

equipment 
o Whether the proposed building façade materials are acceptable 
o Whether the PUD should allow for the future building to only need site plan review (whether a 

use-by-right or special use) 

• Whether a formal traffic impact study is warranted 

• The position of the steel bump guard posts outside of the concrete curbing 

• Whether the southwest parking lot striped island should become a landscaped island with raised 
concrete curbing 

• Whether the drive-thru island should be extended to the west  

• Applicable Raymond Building Resolution provisions  
 
The application has been scheduled for review at your April 5, 2021 meeting. We expect the applicant to be in 
attendance. If you have any questions, please let us know. 
 
GLR 
Planner 
 
Attachments 
 
cc: Adam Elenbaas, Supervisor 

Steve Witte, Nederveld 





 1  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGREEMENT FOR FUTURE RECIPROCAL ACCESS AND USE 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT FOR FUTURE RECIPROCAL ACCESS AND USE (the 

“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the ___ day of _______________, 2021, by and 

between Allendale Property, LLC, (“AP”), a Michigan Limited Liability Company; and 

Allendale Charter Township (the “Township”).  

 

 WITNESSETH: 

 

 WHEREAS, AP owns real property located at 6880 Lake Michigan Drive, situated in the 

Township and more particularly described in Exhibit A (the “AP Property”);  

 

 WHEREAS, current or future owners of the adjacent real property to the west of the AP 

Property, more particularly described in Exhibit B (the “Adjacent Property”), may eventually 

come to the Township with development plans; 

 

 WHEREAS, AP is willing to grant a reciprocal easement for the Adjacent Property, 

pursuant to the terms and conditions stated in this Agreement, subject to the owners of the 

Adjacent Property granting a reciprocal easement for the AP Property at the time the Adjacent 

Property is developed; 

 

 WHEREAS, this Agreement is required as a condition to the Township’s final approval 

of the construction upon the AP Property; 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the covenants contained in this 

Agreement, AP and the Township agree as follows, to facilitate the establishment of reciprocal 

easements over the AP Property and the Adjacent Property at the appropriate time by AP and its 

successors and the current and future owners of the Adjacent Property (the owners of the AP 

Property and the Adjacent Property are together referred to as the “Owners”). 

 

ARTICLE I 

RECIPROCAL MUTUAL ACCESS AGREEMENT 

 Section 1. 

 

 (a) AP agrees to grant to the current or future owners of the Adjacent Property, and 

their permittees, successors, and assigns, a non-exclusive easement for the ingress 

and egress of motor vehicles and pedestrians to and from the Adjacent Property 

and to and from the AP Property, which easement is illustrated as the 

ingress/egress easement area in Exhibit C, and across such drive aisles as may 

exist from time to time on the north side of the proposed building on the AP 

Property. 



 2  

 

 (b) At such time as the Adjacent Property is developed, the Township shall require 

the then-owners of the Adjacent Property to grant to AP and its permittees, 

successors, and assigns, a non-exclusive easement for the ingress and egress of 

motor vehicles and pedestrians to and from the AP Property and to and from the 

Adjacent Property, which easement is illustrated as the ingress/egress easement 

area in Exhibit C, and across such drive aisles as may exist from time to time on 

the Adjacent Property. 

 

 (c) The easement on the AP Property and the easement on the Adjacent Property 

shall together be referred to as the “Access Easement Area.” 

 

 Section 2.  The Owners shall use the Access Easement Area with due regard for the rights 

of each other.  They will agree to keep the Access Easement Area free and clear of obstacles or 

obstructions which would prevent or hinder the free passage of vehicular traffic within or across 

the Access Easement Area except temporarily, for reasonable times and in a reasonable manner, 

for purposes of performing work permitted by this Agreement. 

 

 Section 3. 

 

 (a)  AP will, at its expense, maintain that portion of the Access Easement Area located 

on the AP Property.  The owners of the Adjacent Property will, at their expense, 

maintain that portion of the Access Easement Area located on the Adjacent 

Property.  Maintenance responsibilities shall include, but not be limited to, repair 

of pot holes, deterioration, and damage; cleaning and weed control; repaving if 

necessary; and snow removal. 

 

 (b) In the event owners of the Adjacent Property cause any damage to the Access 

Easement Area, through the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the 

owners of the Adjacent Property, their agents, customers, and employees, the 

owners of the Adjacent Property shall immediately reimburse AP for such 

damage to the Access Easement Area upon receipt from AP of a billing with 

supporting invoices. 

 

 (c) In the event AP causes any damage to the Access Easement Area, through the 

negligent or intentional acts or omissions of AP, its agents, customers, and 

employees, AP shall immediately reimburse the owners of the Adjacent Property 

for such damage to the Access Easement Area upon receipt from the owners of 

the Adjacent Property of a billing with supporting invoices. 

 

 Section 4.  The Access Easement Area to be granted per this Agreement shall not include 

the right of the Owners to construct or alter any improvements upon the property of the other. 

 

 Section 5.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed to be a gift or 

dedication of any portion of the Access Easement Area to the general public. 

 

 Section 6.  Neither AP nor the owners of the Adjacent Property shall allow any of their 

respective permittees to park on the other’s property.  In addition, the Access Easement Area 



 3  

shall be kept clear of parked vehicles at all times, subject to the provisions of Section 7.  The 

easements to be granted per this Agreement are for the purpose of ingress and egress only and 

shall not confer any right to park motor vehicles on the property of the other.  The AP Property 

and the Adjacent Property shall have their own separate and independent vehicle parking areas 

sufficient to satisfy the requirements of the Township. 

 

 Section 7.  The Owners may from time to time interrupt the use of the Access Easement 

Area for reasonable periods of time for construction, maintenance, or repair of the Access 

Easement Area or improvement of their own individual property. 

 

 Section 8.  This easement is specific only to the site plan layout that is attached as Exhibit 

C.  If the AP property has not been developed and/or if the AP property is developed with a 

different layout than illustrated in Exhibit C, this agreement is null and void.   

 

ARTICLE II 

USE RESTRICTIONS 

 

 The Owners shall agree not to use, suffer, permit, or consent to the use or occupancy of 

any part of the Access Easement Area as an extension of their own individual property for 

business use or other operations.  

 

 This Easement is intended for common everyday vehicular traffic.  The use of 

Construction Traffic on/through the easement for benefit of the adjacent property is prohibited.  

No construction traffic is allowed on the Easement Area. 

 

ARTICLE III 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 

 Section 1.  No amendment to this Agreement shall be effective unless written approval is 

given to such amendment by AP and the Township. 

 

 Section 2. 

 

 (a) The owners of the Adjacent Property (and their successors and assigns) shall 

indemnify, defend, and hold harmless AP (and its successors and assigns) from 

and against any liability, demands, claims, causes of action, judgments, and costs 

(including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorney’s fees) for, by 

way of illustration only, injury to persons, loss of life, or damage to property 

occurring within the Access Easement Area which arises out of the use of the 

Access Easement Area by the owners of the Adjacent Property (and their 

successors and assigns), or their employees, agents, customers, invitees, 

designees, licensees, lessees, and tenants. 

 

 (b) AP (and its successors and assigns) shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless 

the owners of the Adjacent Property (and their successors and assigns) from and 

against any liability, demands, claims, causes of action, judgments, and costs 

(including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorney’s fees) for, by 

way of illustration only, injury to persons, loss of life, or damage to property 



 4  

occurring within the Access Easement Area which arises out of the use of the 

Access Easement Area by AP (and its successors and assigns), or its employees, 

agents, customers, invitees, designees, licensees, lessees, and tenants. 

 

 Section 3.  In the event of a default of any of the provisions of the reciprocal easements 

among the Owners, a non-defaulting owner shall have the right to cure the default at the 

defaulting owner’s sole expense.  However, any owner may cure a default immediately in an 

emergency situation. 

 

 Section 4.  This Agreement shall be recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds of the 

County of Ottawa, Michigan. 

 

 Section 5.  Any and all notices required or permitted to be given under this Agreement 

shall be in writing, postage pre-paid, and shall be sent by U.S. Postal Service, Certified Mail with 

Return Receipt Requested, to: 

 

THE TOWNSHIP 

 

Allendale Township 

6676 Lake Michigan Drive 

PO Box 539 

Allendale, MI  49401 

 

Allendale Property, LLC 

 

James Christopoulos 

Mr. Burger 

2101 Lake Michigan Drive, NW 

Grand Rapids, MI 49504 

 Section 6.  No waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed to constitute or 

imply a further waiver of any other provision of this Agreement. 

 

 Section 7.  If any provision of this Agreement is declared invalid by a judicial body of 

competent jurisdiction, the other provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and 

effect. 

 

 EXECUTED as of the day and year set forth above. 

 

ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP, 

a Michigan charter township 

 

 

By: ______________________________ 

 Adam Elenbaas, Supervisor 

 

Allendale Property, LLC 

Owner of 6880 Lake Michigan Drive 

 

 

By: ______________________________ 

 James Christopolous, Member  

 

 



 5  

 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 

)ss. 

COUNTY OF OTTAWA ) 

 

The foregoing Agreement was acknowledged before me this _______ day of 

______________, 2020, by Adam Elenbaas, the Supervisor of Allendale Charter Township, a 

Michigan charter township, on behalf of the Township. 

 

____________________________________ 

 

Notary Public 

Ottawa County, Michigan 

Acting in Ottawa County, Michigan 

My Commission expires: _______________ 

 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 

)ss. 

COUNTY OF ___________ ) 

 

 The foregoing Agreement was acknowledged before me this _______ day of 

______________, 2021, by James Christopolous, Member of Allendale Property, LLC, who, 

being duly sworn says that he is the owner of 6880 Lake Michigan Drive, and that he has 

executed the Agreement on its behalf. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

 

       Notary Public 

       ___________ County, Michigan 

       Acting in __________ County, Michigan 

       My Commission expires: _______________ 

Prepared by: 

Allendale Property, LLC 

2101 Lake Michigan Drive, NW 

Grand Rapids, MI  49504 

 

 

 

 

 



 

EXHIBIT A 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF ALLENDALE PROPERTY PROPERTY 

 

Parcel Number: 70-09-27-125-045 

 

That part of the NW 1/4, Section 27, T7N, R14W, Allendale Township, Ottawa County, 

Michigan, described as: Commencing at the North 1/4 corner of Section 27; thence 

N89°04'57"W 352.12 feet along the North line of said NW 1/4; thence S00°33'03"E 122.86 feet 

to the Southerly line of Lake Michigan Drive (Highway M-45) and the PLACE OF 

BEGINNING of this description; thence S00°33'03"E 471.07 feet; thence S84°44'53"W 260.60 

feet; thence N01°47'43"W 440.38 feet: thence S89°04'57"E 66.00 feet: thence N01°47'43"W 

64.72 feet; thence Easterly along the Southerly line of Lake Michigan Drive 205.02 feet along a 

5784.12 foot radius curve to the left, the chord of which bears S87°30'54”E 205.00 feet to the 

place of beginning.  Subject to easements of record. This parcel contains 2.875 acres. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT B 

 

PARCEL NUMBERS OF ADJACENT PROPERTY 

 

 Adjacent Property to the West of the DeJong Property: 

  Parcel Number 70-09-27-126-041 

 

Legal description: 

 

PART OF NW 1/4 COM S 89D 46M 01S E 1910.48 FT & S 01D 14M E 122.5 FT FROM 
NW SEC COR, TH S 85D 34M 27S E 18.69 FT, E'LY 149.84 FT ALG A 5800.53 FT 
RAD CURVE TO LEFT (CHD BEARS S 86D 18M 51S E 149.84 FT), S 01D 14M 19S E 
49.11 FT, N 89D 46M 01S W 61.9 FT, S 01D 13M 47S E 112 FT, N 89D 46M 01S W 
2.51 FT, S 0D 04M W 324.5 FT, N 65D 34M 05S W 106.66 FT ALG CEN LI OF DRAIN, 
TH N 01D 14M W 452.37 FT TO BEG, EXC M-45 R/W SEC 27 T7N R14W 

 

 

 



OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

OH
OH

OH
OH

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST ST ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

LAKE MICHIGAN DRIVE

EXISTING
BUILDING
# 6840

EXISTING
HOUSE
# 6904

(M-45)

N0
1°

47
'43

"W

N0
1°

47
'43

"W
44

0.3
8'

64
.72

'

L=205.02'; R=5784.12'
CHD=S87°30'54"E; CHD=205.00'

S89°04'57"E
66.00'

47
1.0

7'
S0

0°
33

'03
"EPOSSIBLE FUTURE

 BUILDING   8,250 sf55
 F

T

150 FT

F.F = 653.00

F.F = 651.00

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

SS SS SS SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

EX. GAS MAIN

EX. GAS MAIN

EXISTING DRAINAGE EASEMENT

EX
. D

RI
VE

W
AY EX. DRIVEWAY

EX. SIDEWALK

EX. STM SEWER

EX. 1
8" 

STM
 SEWER

EX. STM SEWER

EX. STM SEWER

EX
. 1

8"
 S

TM
 S

EW
ER

NEW 26 FT WIDE RECIPRICAL
ACCESS EASEMENT TO

PROPERTY TO THE WEST

NEW
BUILDING

5,414 S.F.

85
'

64'

56'

21
20

02
47

-C
P1

.dw
g  

    
    

SW
    

 3/
23

/20
21

   
16

:48

Title: Preliminary Site Plan V. Date: 02/08/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 02/08/21

ANN ARBOR
CHICAGO

COLUMBUS
HOLLAND

INDIANAPOLIS
ST. LOUIS

217 Grandville Ave., Suite 302
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Phone: 616.575.5190

GRAND RAPIDS

21200247

© 2021 Nederveld, Inc.

www.nederveld.com
800.222.1868

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

REVISIONS:

PREPARED FOR:

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Civil Engineering Land Surveying High Definition Scanning Forensic Engineering Fire Investigation

Experience . . . the Difference

PROJECT NO:

SHEET:

Reitberg Companies
Greg DeJong

3083 Washington Avenue, SW
Grandville, MI 49418
Phone: 616.538.9460

PA
RT

 O
F 

TH
E 

NO
RT

HW
ES

T 
1/4

  O
F 

SE
CT

IO
N 

27
, T

7N
, R

14
W

,
AL

LE
ND

AL
E 

TO
W

NS
HI

P,
  O

TT
AW

A 
CO

UN
TY

,  M
IC

HI
GA

N

M
r. 

B
ur

ge
r

68
80

 La
ke

 M
ich

iga
n D

riv
e.

Title: Site Plan V. Date: 03/01/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 03/01/21

Exhib

Ea
se

m
en

t E
xh

ib
it

1  OF  1

NOT TO SCALE

LOCATION MAP

SITE

LAKE    MICHIGAN    DRIVE

68
TH

  A
VE

NU
E

BR
OW

N 
 A

VE
NU

E

VA
LL

EY
 V

IE
W

  A
VE

NU
E

M45

EXISTING BITUMINOUS

EXISTING CONCRETE

PROPOSED BITUMINOUS

PROPOSED CONCRETE

PROPOSED BUILDING

LEGEND

RECIPROCAL CROSS
ACCESS EASEMENT

AP PARCEL

ADJACENT PARCEL

EX
H

IB
IT

 C



OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

W W W W

G G G G

20' WATERMAIN
EASEMENT
L. 5412, P. 391

OH
OH

OH
OH

OH

ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST ST

ST
ST

ST

10' BICYCLE PATH &
WALKWAY EASEMENT
L. 5412, P. 394

20' EASEMENT FOR
DRAINAGEL. 5455, P. 591

LAKE MICHIGAN DRIVE

EXISTING
BUILDING
# 6840

EXISTING
HOUSE
# 6904

18"SPRUCE

8"MAPLE

24"MAPLE

10"MAPLE

6"BIRCHCLUMP

14"MAPLE

6"BIRCHCLUMP

6"BIRCHCLUMP

6"BIRCHCLUMP

6"BIRCHCLUMP

18"MAPLE

10"MAPLE

10"MAPLE

10"MAPLE
24"MAPLE

48"MAPLE
14"TWINCHERRY

24"CHERRY
8"CHERRY
10"CHERRY

10"CHERRY

12"CHERRY
10"TWINCHERRY

16"CHERRY

14"PINE

10"TWINCHERRY

24"CHERRY

24"MAPLE

18"CHERRY

10"MAPLE

10"CHERRY8"MAPLE

12"MAPLE
18"MAPLE

8"MAPLE
14"MAPLE

10"PINE

18"MAPLE

10"MAPLE

14"PINE 8"PINE
8"PINE

8"PINE10"PINE

10"PINE

10"PINE 10"MAPLE

14"CHERRY

BENCHMARK #168
ELEV. = 653.97

BENCHMARK #324
ELEV. = 653.75

STORM DETENTION AREA

MH #416

MH #445

MH #614

Culvert #616
Inv. Elev. = 637.56

18"CCP

18" Inv. = 640.09

Catch Basin #109
Rim Elev. = 651.26

Catch Basin #164
Rim Elev. = 651.90

Catch Basin #544
Rim Elev. = 651.63

65
2

652

652

653

653

652 65
4

65
5

653

65
2

653

65
3

65
2

653

651

650

652

649

64
8

641

642
643

644

645

646

647

64
9

64
1

64
2

643

644

645

646

647

648

649

650

651

653

65
2

65
1

65
1

652

652652

65
2

653

651

650

649

647

646

645

641

64
264

4

64
5

N. 1/4 CORNER,
SECTION 27, T7N, R14W

N. LINE, SECTION 27

N.
 - 

S.
 1/

4 L
IN

E,
 S

EC
TI

ON
 27

NO BUILD AREA
L. 5537, P. 340

(M-45)

N0
1°

47
'43

"W

S84°44'53"W

N0
1°

47
'43

"W

260.60'

44
0.3

8'

64
.72

'

L=205.02'; R=5784.12'
CHD=S87°30'54"E; CHD=205.00'

S89°04'57"E
66.00'

47
1.0

7'
S0

0°
33

'03
"E

68
th

 A
VE

N
U

E

8"MAPLE

10"MAPLE

10"MAPLE

E. EDGE OF ASPHALT
IS 3.7' E. AND 6.3' S. OF
PROPERTY CORNER

CURB IS 1.6' W. OF
PROPERTY LINE

CONC. IS 0.3' W. OF
PROPERTY LINE

CONC. IS 0.5' W. OF
PROPERTY LINE

CURB IS 0.2' W. OF
PROPERTY LINE

CURB IS 0.9' W. OF
PROPERTY LINE

PARCEL 70-09-27-126-041
6904 LAKE MICHIGAN DRIVE
PATRICK/JEANNIE MARKS

ZONED R-1
RESIDENCE

PARCEL 70-09-27-100-040
11095 - 68TH AVENUE

RUTH BONELLO
ZONED R-1

RESIDENCE ON EAST END

PARCEL 70-09-27-126-047
11145 - 68TH AVENUE

WALKER PROPERTIES-ALLENDALE, LLC
ZONED PUD

VACANT

PARCEL 70-09-27-126-042
6840 LAKE MICHIGAN DRIVE

WALTRUST PROPERTIES, INC
ZONED PUD

WALGREEN'S

1

2

11

1

1

3

3

3

3

ST
ST

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

SS SS

SS

SS
SS

EX. 10" SAN. SEWER

EX. 10" SAN. SEWER

EX. 12" WATERMAIN
EX. 12" WATERMAIN

EX. GAS MAIN

EX. GAS MAIN

EX. 6" SAN. LATERAL
CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION,

DEPTH AND CONDITION OF LATERAL AT
START OF CONSTRUCTION.

EX. W.S.

EX
. 8

" W
AT

ER
MA

IN

W W W W W
EX. 8" WATERMAINEX. 8" WATERMAIN

EX. HYDRANT

EX. HYDRANT

EXISTING DRAINAGE EASEMENT

EX
. D

RI
VE

W
AY EX. DRIVEWAY

EX. SIDEWALK

EX. STM SEWER

EX. 1
8" 

STM
 SEWER

EX. STM SEWER

EX. STM SEWER

EX
. 1

8"
 S

TM
 S

EW
ER

EX. BOTTOM OF BANK (TYP)

EX. TOP OF BANK (TYP)

4

1

1
1

641
642

643
644

645
646

646
645

644
643

642
641

640

APPROXIMATE TREE LINE (TYP)

THE TOPO SHOWN ON THE SOUTH BANK OF
THE DETENTION BASIN IS SCANNED/TRACED
FROM THE WALGREEN'S PLAN SET

5

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

21
20

02
47

-C
P1

.dw
g  

    
    

SW
    

 3/
29

/20
21

   1
1:1

8

Title: Preliminary Site Plan V. Date: 02/08/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 02/08/21

ANN ARBOR
CHICAGO

COLUMBUS
HOLLAND

INDIANAPOLIS
ST. LOUIS

217 Grandville Ave., Suite 302
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Phone: 616.575.5190

GRAND RAPIDS

21200247

© 2021 Nederveld, Inc.

www.nederveld.com
800.222.1868

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

REVISIONS:

PREPARED FOR:

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Civil Engineering Land Surveying High Definition Scanning Forensic Engineering Fire Investigation

Experience . . . the Difference

PROJECT NO:

SHEET:

Reitberg Companies
Greg DeJong

3083 Washington Avenue, SW
Grandville, MI 49418
Phone: 616.538.9460

PA
RT

 O
F 

TH
E 

NO
RT

HW
ES

T 
1/4

  O
F 

SE
CT

IO
N 

27
, T

7N
, R

14
W

,
AL

LE
ND

AL
E 

TO
W

NS
HI

P,
  O

TT
AW

A 
CO

UN
TY

,  M
IC

HI
GA

N

M
r. 

B
ur

ge
r

68
80

 La
ke

 M
ich

iga
n D

riv
e.

Title: Site Plan V. Date: 03/01/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 03/01/21
Title: Site Plan Resubmittal (per Stafff) V. Date: 03/25/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 03/25/21
Title: Site Plan Resubmittal (per Stafff) V. Date: 03/29/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 03/29/21

C-201

Ex
is

tin
g 

C
on

di
tio

ns
 a

nd
 D

em
ol

iti
on

 P
la

n

1  OF  5

STEVEN L.
WITTE

ENGINEER

STATE OF M ICH IGAN

L
IC

E N SED

PR OF ESS IO NA L ENG
IN

EE
R

No.
46769

SCALE: 1" = 30'

0' 15' 30' 60'

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

SITE

LAKE    MICHIGAN    DRIVE

68
TH

  A
VE

NU
E

BR
OW

N 
 A

VE
NU

E

VA
LL

EY
 V

IE
W

  A
VE

NU
E

M45

BENCHMARKS
BENCHMARK #168 ELEV. = 653.97 (NGVD29)
Top of flange bolt (under "E") to hydrant located on the S. side
of Lake Michigan Dr., 500' ± W. of C/L 68th Ave.

BENCHMARK #324 ELEV. = 653.75 (NGVD29)
Top of SW. flange bolt (under "USA") to hydrant located 140' ±
S. of  centerline of Lake Michigan Dr. & 68' W. of Walgreens.

UTILITY LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN WERE OBTAINED FROM
ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS OR AVAILABLE AS-BUILT RECORD DRAWINGS
AS PROVIDED TO US. THEY SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED TO BE EXACT
LOCATIONS NOR SHOULD IT BE ASSUMED THAT THEY ARE THE ONLY
UTILITIES IN THIS AREA.

NOTE:
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION, DEPTH AND STATUS
OF ALL UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES PRIOR TO NEW CONNECTIONS.

Know what's below.
    CALL before you dig.

REMOVE EXISTING TREE/VEGETATION

2 SAWCUT, REMOVE, AND REPLACE EDGE OF EXISTING ASPHALT AS
NECESSARY FOR SMOOTH TRANSITION BETWEEN EX. AND PROPOSED.

3

4

5

6

7

1) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY COMPANIES AT LEAST THREE WEEKS PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF
CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS. THERE ARE EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES WHICH CROSS THE PROPOSED
REPLACEMENT WORK AREAS. ALTHOUGH THEIR EXACT LOCATION CANNOT BE DETERMINED, IT IS KNOWN THESE UTILITIES
ARE LOCATED WHERE DIGGING IS REQUIRED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT THE REQUIRED EXCAVATION IN THESE
AREAS WITH EXTREME CAUTION.

2) ALL EXISTING UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN IS TAKEN FROM EXISTING RECORDS, AND FIELD VERIFIED WHERE ACCESSIBLE
ONLY. INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM EXISTING RECORDS MAY NOT BE COMPLETE OR ACCURATE. THE LOCATION OF ALL
EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM THE BEST INFORMATION AVAILABLE AND ARE
GIVEN FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR
ACCURACY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY FOR ACCURACY, LOCATION AND CONDITION.

3) BEFORE ANY WORK IS STARTED ON THE PROJECT AND AGAIN BEFORE FINAL ACCEPTANCE BY THE CITY AND BY THE
OWNER, REPRESENTATIVES OF THE CITY, THE OWNER AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE AN INSPECTION OF THE
EXISTING SEWERS WITHIN THE WORK LIMITS WHICH ARE TO REMAIN IN SERVICE AND WHICH MAY BE AFFECTED BY THE
WORK. THE CONDITION OF THE EXISTING UTILITIES AND THEIR APPURTENANCES SHALL BE DETERMINED FROM FIELD
OBSERVATIONS AND EXISTING VIDEO TAPES. RECORDS OF THE INSPECTIONS SHALL BE KEPT IN WRITING BY THE
CONTRACTOR.

4) THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS REQUIRED FOR DEMOLITION WORK.
5) ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, SEWERS AND WATER LINES ARE TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE

PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT AND COORDINATE WITH ALL APPLICABLE UTILITY COMPANIES, MUNICIPALITIES
AND AGENCIES BEFORE COMMENCING ANY WORK.

6) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES REGARDING REMOVAL OF EXISTING POLES,
OVERHEAD WIRES, UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, GUY WIRES, GAS LINES, ETC. ALL ADJUSTMENT OR RECONSTRUCTION WORK,
EXCEPT FOR THOSE STRUCTURES OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANS, SHALL BE PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR.
EXISTING APPURTENANCES SUCH AS UTILITY POLES AND VALVES BOX SHALL NOT BE DISTURBED BY THE CONTRACTOR
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

7) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN EXISTING UTILITY SERVICE TO ALL ADJOINING PROPERTIES.
8) ALL DEBRIS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE, AND NO STOCKPILING ON SITE SHALL BE ALLOWED UNLESS APPROVED BY

THE OWNER OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES.
9) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LIMIT SAWCUT AND PAVEMENT REMOVAL TO ONLY THOSE AREAS WHERE REQUIRED OR AS

SHOWN. ALL PAVEMENTS TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE SAWCUT AND REMOVED TO FULL DEPTH AT ALL PAVEMENT LIMITS OR
EXISTING JOINTS. IF ANY DAMAGE IS INCURRED TO ANY OF THE SURROUNDING PAVEMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR ITS REMOVAL AND REPAIR AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO ANYONE ELSE, INCLUDING THE CITY OR OWNER.

10) ASPHALT AREAS SHOWN TO BE SAWCUT AND REMOVED FULL DEPTH ARE ACTUAL FACE OF PROPOSED CURBS. IT WILL BE
NECESSARY TO MAKE OFF-SET SAWCUTS TO PROVIDE CLEARANCE FOR PROPOSED CURBS: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
DETERMINE THE AMOUNT OF OFF-SET NECESSARY TO CONSTRUCT THE PROPOSED CURBS. ADDITIONAL CUTS MAY BE
DESIRED TO FACILITATE THE REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING PAVEMENT, BUT THERE WILL BE NO EXTRA PAYMENT FOR
ADDITIONAL CUTS. PAVEMENT SHALL BE REMOVED WITHOUT DAMAGING OR UNDERMINING THE REMAINING PAVEMENT. IF
ADJACENT PAVEMENT IS DAMAGED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ADDITIONAL FULL DEPTH SAWCUTS AND REMOVE THE
DAMAGE AREAS AS NECESSARY.

11) ALL PAVEMENT REMOVAL AREAS SHALL BE FULL PAVEMENT CROSS-SECTION REMOVAL DOWN TO NATIVE SOIL LAYER IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.

12) ALL TREES AND VEGETATION WITHIN THE GRADING LIMITS SHALL BE REMOVED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

1

REMOVAL / DEMOLITION NOTES

REMOVAL / DEMOLITION NOTES

That part of the NW 1/4, Section 27, T7N, R14W, Allendale Township, Ottawa County,
Michigan, described as: Commencing at the North 1/4 corner of Section 27; thence
N89°04'57"W 352.12 feet along the North line of said NW 1/4; thence S00°33'03"E 122.86 feet
to the Southerly line of Lake Michigan Drive (Highway M-45) and the PLACE OF BEGINNING
of this description; thence S00°33'03"E 471.07 feet; thence S84°44'53"W 260.60 feet; thence
N01°47'43"W 440.38 feet: thence S89°04'57"E 66.00 feet: thence N01°47'43"W 64.72 feet;
thence Easterly along the Southerly line of Lake Michigan Drive 205.02 feet along a 5784.12
foot radius curve to the left, the chord of which bears S87°30'54”E 205.00 feet to the place of
beginning.  Subject to easements of record. This parcel contains 2.875 acres.
(Description from survey by others).

Benchmark

Catch Basin - Square

Cable Riser

Culvert

Deciduous Tree

Electric Meter

Electric Riser

Evergreen Tree

Guy Anchor

Hydrant

Iron - Set

Iron - Found

Light Pole

Mailbox

Post

Sign

Stormwater Manhole

Transformer

Utility Pole

Water Valve

Overhead Utility

Storm

Fence

Tree

Tree stump

Asphalt

Concrete

Existing Building

OH

ST

LEGEND

EX. STRUCTURE INFORMATION
Storm Manhole #416
Rim Elev. = 651.84
12" CPP (E) = 643.72
12" CPP (NE) = 645.92
18" CPP (SW) = 643.82

Storm Manhole #445
Rim Elev. = 648.43
18" CPP (S) = 642.32
18" CPP (NE) = 643.61

Storm Manhole #614
Rim Elev. = 644.52
12" PVC (NE) = 637.72
18" CPP (S) = 637.72

REMOVE ALL EXISTING TREE STUMPS AND ROOTS FROM PROJECT AREA (TYP)

SAWCUT, REMOVE, AND REPLACE EXISTING SIDEWALK AS NECESSARY
FOR SANITARY LATERAL/UTILITY CONSTRUCTION (TYP).

SAWCUT, REMOVE, AND REPLACE EXISTING ASPHALT, CURBING, ETC. AS
NECESSARY FOR CONSTRUCTION OF SANITARY LATERAL EXTENSION.
CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WORK WITH WALGREENS.



OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

W W W W W W

G G G G G G

OH
OH

OH
OH

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST ST ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

EXISTING
HOUSE
# 6904

L=205.02'; R=5784.12'
CHD=S87°30'54"E; CHD=205.00'

30
 F

T 
SI

DE
 Y

AR
D 

PA
RK

IN
G 

SE
TB

AC
K 

(A
BU

T 
RE

S)

2

POSSIBLE FUTURE
 BUILDING   8,250 sf55

 F
T

150 FT

PICK UP WINDOW
4" HEAD CURB

7 FT WIDE SIDEWALK

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

NEW SIGN

APPROX. CLEAR VISION LINE
(PER WALGREEN'S AGREEMENT)

 6" THICK CONC. PAD FOR DUMPSTER.
ENCLOSURE SHALL BE 6 FT TALL PER

TOWNSHIP STANDARDS.
MIN. SIDE WALL CLEARANCE OF 2 FT.
BOLLARDS REQUIRED AT ENTRANCE.

BOLLARDS IN BACK OF DUMPSTER AT
MAXIMUM OF 3 FT ON CENTER.

MINIMUM OF 1'-6" OF SIDE WALLS.

ROLLED CONC. CURB (TYP)

LIGHT POLE (TYP)

LIGHT POLE (TYP)

'DO NOT ENTER' SIGN

ROLLED CONC. CURB (TYP)

F.F = 653.00

F.F = 651.00

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

SS SS SS SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

EX. 10" SAN. SEWER

EX. 10" SAN. SEWER

EX. 12" WATERMAIN
EX. 12" WATERMAIN

EX. GAS MAIN

EX. GAS MAIN

EX. 6" SAN. LATERAL
CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION,

DEPTH AND CONDITION OF LATERAL AT
START OF CONSTRUCTION.

EX. W.S.

EX
. 8

" W
AT

ER
MA

IN

W W W W W W W
EX. 8" WATERMAINEX. 8" WATERMAIN

W

EX. HYDRANT

EX. HYDRANT

EXISTING DRAINAGE EASEMENT

EX
. D

RI
VE

W
AY EX. DRIVEWAY

EX. SIDEWALK

EX. STM SEWER

EX. 1
8" 

STM
 SEWER

EX. STM SEWER

EX. STM SEWER

EX
. 1

8"
 S

TM
 S

EW
ER

8 FT SIDEWALK CONNECTION

26.0'

25 FT FRONT YARD BUILDING SETBACK

15
 F

T 
SI

DE
 Y

AR
D 

BU
ILD

IN
G 

SE
TB

AC
K

SNOW STORAGE AREA (TYP)

SNOW STORAGE AREA (TYP)

SNOW STORAGE AREA (TYP)

PROVIDE DUB-DOWN IN ROLLED
CURB AT WALK/CURB INTERFACE
FOR B.F. ACCESS (TYP)

PROVIDE DUB-DOWN IN ROLLED
CURB AT WALK/CURB INTERFACE
FOR B.F. ACCESS (TYP)

10' x 25 ' LOADING SPACE
W/ 14 FT HEIGHT CLEARANCE

(PER ORDINANCE)

BARRIER FREE PARKING SIGN (TYP)
PLACED IN CONCRETE BLOCK

6" THICK CONCRETE CROSSWALK (TYP)

BARRIER FREE (TYP)

BARRIER FREE (TYP)

TENTATIVE TRANSFORMER PAD LOCATION
FINAL LOCATION AND DESIGN TO BE
DETERMINED BY UTILITY PROVIDER.

REGARDLESS OF FINAL LOCATION, PAD
SHALL BE SCREENED WITH LANDSCAPING AS

ILLUSTRATED ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN.

ROLLED CONC. CURB (TYP)

NEW
BUILDING

5,414 S.F.

85
'

64'

22

56'

12

WALL MOUNTED LIGHT (TYP)

BUILDING OVERHANG (TYP)

18.0'

20

10
.0'

14 15

105

30.5'

34.5'

3.4'

9.0'

26.0'

32
.1'

30.4'

102.0'

96.1'

18.0'

R15.0'

R10.0'

R10.0'

18.0'9.0'

26.0'

MENU BOARD/SPEAKER

ROLLED CONC. CURB (TYP)

5.0'18.0'
18.0'

20.5'

9.0'

9.0'

R1
0.0

'
34.6'

DOOR

DOOR

DOOR

81
.4'

6.9'

NOTE: THE 'POSSIBLE FUTURE BUILDING' WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE
TOWNSHIP/PLANNING COMMIISSION IN THE FUTURE, IF/WHEN THE

OWNER DECIDES TO CONSTRUCT THE FUTURE BUILDING.
THIS SITE PLAN APPROVAL DOES NOT INCLUDE THIS FUTURE BUILDING.

26.0'

5 FT WIDE CONC. SIDEWALK

BOLLARD (TYP)

BOLLARD (TYP)

19.7'

32.3'

3.0' TYP
2.5'

3.2'

2.8'

21
20

02
47

-C
P1

.dw
g  

    
    

SW
    

 3/
29

/20
21

   1
1:1

7

Title: Preliminary Site Plan V. Date: 02/08/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 02/08/21

ANN ARBOR
CHICAGO

COLUMBUS
HOLLAND

INDIANAPOLIS
ST. LOUIS

217 Grandville Ave., Suite 302
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Phone: 616.575.5190

GRAND RAPIDS

21200247

© 2021 Nederveld, Inc.

www.nederveld.com
800.222.1868

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

REVISIONS:

PREPARED FOR:

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Civil Engineering Land Surveying High Definition Scanning Forensic Engineering Fire Investigation

Experience . . . the Difference

PROJECT NO:

SHEET:

Reitberg Companies
Greg DeJong

3083 Washington Avenue, SW
Grandville, MI 49418
Phone: 616.538.9460

PA
RT

 O
F 

TH
E 

NO
RT

HW
ES

T 
1/4

  O
F 

SE
CT

IO
N 

27
, T

7N
, R

14
W

,
AL

LE
ND

AL
E 

TO
W

NS
HI

P,
  O

TT
AW

A 
CO

UN
TY

,  M
IC

HI
GA

N

M
r. 

B
ur

ge
r

68
80

 La
ke

 M
ich

iga
n D

riv
e.

Title: Site Plan V. Date: 03/01/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 03/01/21
Title: Site Plan Resubmittal (per Stafff) V. Date: 03/25/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 03/25/21
Title: Site Plan Resubmittal (per Stafff) V. Date: 03/29/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 03/29/21

C-205

C
on

ce
pt

ua
l S

ite
 L

ay
ou

t P
la

n

2  OF  5

STEVEN L.
WITTE

ENGINEER

STATE OF M ICH IGAN

L
IC

E N SED

PR OF ESS IO NA L ENG
IN

EE
R

No.
46769

UTILITY LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN WERE OBTAINED FROM
ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS OR AVAILABLE AS-BUILT RECORD DRAWINGS
AS PROVIDED TO US. THEY SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED TO BE EXACT
LOCATIONS NOR SHOULD IT BE ASSUMED THAT THEY ARE THE ONLY
UTILITIES IN THIS AREA.

NOTE:
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION, DEPTH AND STATUS
OF ALL UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES PRIOR TO NEW CONNECTIONS.

Know what's below.
    CALL before you dig.

SCALE: 1" = 20'

0' 10' 20' 40'

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

SITE

LAKE    MICHIGAN    DRIVE

68
TH

  A
VE

NU
E

BR
OW

N 
 A

VE
NU

E

VA
LL

EY
 V

IE
W

  A
VE

NU
E

M45

EXISTING BITUMINOUS

EXISTING CONCRETE

PROPOSED BITUMINOUS

PROPOSED CONCRETE

PROPOSED BUILDING

LEGEND

BENCHMARKS
BENCHMARK #168 ELEV. = 653.97 (NGVD29)
Top of flange bolt (under "E") to hydrant located on the S. side
of Lake Michigan Dr., 500' ± W. of C/L 68th Ave.

BENCHMARK #324 ELEV. = 653.75 (NGVD29)
Top of SW. flange bolt (under "USA") to hydrant located 140' ±
S. of  centerline of Lake Michigan Dr. & 68' W. of Walgreens.

CONCRETE PAVEMENT DETAIL
N.T.S.

STANDARD DUTY BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT CROSS SECTION DETAIL
N.T.S.

PARKING SPACE MARKING DETAILS
N.T.S.

NOTE:
APPLY TWO COATS OF VOC COMPLIANT, M.D.O.T. APPROVED,
UNDILUTED SOLVENT BASED, OR LATEX TRAFFIC PAINT TO ALL
PAVEMENT MARKINGS. USE MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED
APPLICATION RATE, WITHOUT ADDITION OF THINNER, WITH A
MAXIMUM OF 100 SFT PER GALLON, OR MINIMUM 15 MILS WET FILM
THICKNESS, AND 7.5 MILS DRY FILM THICKNESS PER COAT, WITH
MINIMUM 30 DAYS BETWEEN APPLICATIONS. SECOND COAT MUST
NOT BE APPLIED EARLIER THAN 7 DAYS BEFORE OCCUPANCY.

18' MIN, OR PER SITE LAYOUT PLAN

8.0
' (M

IN
.)

8.0
' (M

IN
.)

8.0
' (M

IN
.)

4" WIDE STRIPE - TYP.
(BLUE)

BLUE - TYP.

PER SITE LAYOUT PLAN

4" WIDE STRIPE - TYP.
(WHITE)

PE
R 

SI
TE

LA
YO

UT
 P

LA
N

CONC.
CURB & GUTTER

PER SITE LAYOUT PLAN  TO
F/WALK OR FACE OF CURB

4" WIDE STRIPE - TYP.
(WHITE)

PE
R 

SI
TE

LA
YO

UT
 P

LA
N'STRIPE TO STRIPE

OR STRIPE TO
FACE OF CURB

TYPICAL 90°
PERIMETER

PARKING SPACE

TYPICAL 90° INTERNAL
PARKING SPACE

TYPICAL 8'-0" WIDE
HANDICAP VAN PARKING SPACE

CO
NC

. W
AL

K

GENERAL NOTES
1) ZONING OF PROPERTY: WALGREEN'S PUD (ASSUMING IT FOLLOWS GC - GENERAL COMMERCIAL)

2) SUMMARY OF LAND USE:

3) PARKING REQUIREMENTS:

NORMAL GC ZONING REQUIREMENTS:
  MINIMUM LOT AREA = 22,500 SF
  MINIMUM LOT WIDTH = 150 FT
  MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE = NOT APPLICABLE

MINIMUM ALLOWED BUILDING SETBACKS:
    FRONT YARD  = 25 FT
    SIDE YARD    = 15 FT (ABUTTING RESIDENTIAL; OTHERWISE 0 FT)
    REAR YARD   = 25 FT (ABUTTING RESIDENTIAL; OTHERWISE 5 FT)

A) TOTAL ACREAGE = APPROXIMATELY 2.88 ACRES (APPROX. 125,247 SF) (EXCLUDING R.O.W.)
B) AREA OF NEW BUILDING = APPROXIMATELY 5,414 SF (PLUS POSSIBLE FUTURE 8,250 SF)
C) AREA OF NEW ASPHALT AND CONCRETE = APPROXIMATELY 49,450 SF
D) LOT COVERAGE = APPROX. 10.9%  (BUILDING); APPROX. 50.4% (BUILDING & PAVEMENT)
E) THE BUILDING WILL BE USED AS A RESTAURANT, WITH A DRIVE THRU.
    THE POSSIBLE FUTURE BUILDING WILL BE AN OFFICE OR RETAIL OR SIMILAR TYPE USE.
F)  ZONING OF SURROUNDING PARCELS = P.U.D. TO EAST
                                                                         = GC TO NORTH
                                                                         =  R-1 TO WEST, SOUTH

A) TYPICAL PARKING SPACE  =  9'x18' (26 FT. AISLES)
B) TYPICAL BARRIER FREE SPACE  =  8'x18' (8' WIDE AISLE FOR VAN ACCESSIBLE)
C) NUMBER OF SPACE REQUIRED = 96

RESTAURANT = 68 (BASED ON 1 PER 70 SF UFA, PLUS 1 PER 3 EMPLOYEES)
                        (USES 3,700 SF USABLE, PLUS A MAXIMUM OF 15 EMPLOYEES (10-12 ON AVERAGE))

FUTURE OFFICE = 28 (BASED ON 1 PER 300 SF)
C) NUMBER OF SPACES PROVIDED  =  98
D) MINIMUM REQUIRED PARKING SETBACKS = 25 FT IN FRONT YARD
                                                             =  30 FT IN SIDE AND REAR YARDS ABUTTING RESIDENTIAL
                                                                    (15 FT OF 30 FT IN SIDE/REAR YARD IS GREENBELT)
E) RAISED CURBING IS REQUIRED ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE PAVED AREAS.

4) THIS PROJECT IS IN AN AREA THAT PARTICIPATES IN THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE
      PROGRAM.  HOWEVER, NO 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN MAPS ARE AVAILABLE AT THIS TIME.

5) SIGNAGE SHALL COMPLY WITH THE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF ARTICLE 22 OF THE
ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE AND WITH SECTION J OF ORDINANCE 2007.4
REGARDING THE WALGREENS PUD.  A SEPARATE SIGN PERMIT WILL BE SUBMITTED FOR AND
OBTAINED FOR THE SIGNAGE AT THE SITE.
  FREE STANDING SIGN: ONE GROUND MOUNTED SIGN IS ALLOWED AND PROPOSED.
     MAXIMUM AREA = GROUND MOUNTED = 50 SF (ONE BUSINESS, 100 SF MULTIPLE BUSINESSES)

           MINIMUM SETBACK = GROUND MOUNTED = 10 FT
     MAXIMUM HEIGHT = GROUND SIGN = 10 FT
  WALL SIGN: 125 SF PLUS 0.5 SF FOR EACH LINEAL FOOT OF BUILDING LENGTH IN EXCESS
      OF 100 FT.

6)    BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES WILL BE UTILIZED DURING AND AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF THE
       PROJECT.  MEASURES WILL INCLUDE THE USE OF SEEDING AND MULCHING, SEDIMENT INLET
       FILTERS, COMPACTION  AND PAVING. THE OWNER OF THE SUBJECT PARCEL SHALL HAVE THE
       RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN THE PERMANENT SOIL EROSION PROTECTION MEASURES.

7)     UTILITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS DERIVED FROM ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS OR
        AVAILABLE RECORDS. THEY SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED TO BE EXACT LOCATIONS NOR
        SHOULD IT BE ASSUMED THAT THEY ARE THE ONLY UTILITIES IN THIS AREA.

8)     CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL INVERTS.

9)     ALL LIGHTING SHALL BE SHIELDED FROM ALL ADJACENT PROPERTIES. PROPOSED LIGHTING
        SHALL CONSIST OF WALL-MOUNTED LIGHTS AND LIGHT POLES, BOTH FITTED WITH SHOEBOX
        TYPE FIXTURES.   THE MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF THE LIGHT FIXTURES SHALL BE 20 FT (THE
        PROPERTY TO THE WEST AND SOUTH IS ZONED RESIDENTIAL).

10)   THE PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER FOR THE SITE IS 70-09-27-126-045.
        THE ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY IS 6880LAKE MICHIGAN DRIVE.

11)  THE PARCEL IS CURRENTLY VACANT.

12)  NO FENCES OR WALLS OTHER THAN WHAT IS SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN ARE PROPOSED AT
       THIS TIME.

13)  LANDSCAPING SHALL COMPLY WITH THE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE  ALLENDALE
       TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE.

14) AN UNDERGROUND IRRIGATION SYSTEM WILL BE PROVIDED PER SECTION 21A.03.E AND
      SECTION 24.05F, IN ALL GRASS AREAS, INCLUDING GRASSED LANDSCAPED ISLANDS.

15) REGIONAL STORM WATER DETENTION IS PROVIDED FOR THE OVERALL P.U.D.  THE EXISTING
      STORM WATER  HOLDING AREA IS ON THE SOUTHERN PORTION OF THE PROPERTY.
      THE DRAINAGE DESIGN IS SUBJECT TO THE REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE OTTAWA COUNTY
      WATER RESOURCES COMMISSION.

16) THE ARCHITECTURE OF THE MR. BURGER  BUILDING WILL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION
      J OF THE ORDINANCE  NO. 2007-4 REGARDING THE WALGREENS PUD.  THE POSSIBLE FUTURE
      BUILDING SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WILL ALSO COMPLY WITH THESE STANDARDS.  THE APPROVAL
      OF THE FUTURE BUILDING WILL BE VIA A SEPARATE SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL IN THE FUTURE.
      APPROVAL OF THIS PLAN DOES NOT INCLUDE APPROVAL OF THE POSSIBLE FUTURE BUILDING.

17) ALL POWER LINES AND RELATED UTILITIES WILL BE BURIED PER SECTION 24.06F OF THE ZONING
      ORDINANCE.

18) ALL ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT WILL EITHER BE SCREENED OR WILL NOT BE VISIBLE FROM THE
       ROADWAY PER THE WALGREENS PUD ORDINANCE, SECTION 4A.

19) THE VOLUME OF THE DRIVE THRU SPEAKER SHALL BE LIMITED TO A MAXIMUM OF 70 DECIBELS.

20) THE HOURS OF OPERATION SHALL BE LIMITED TO BETWEEN 6 AM AND MIDNIGHT.

21) ALL SPRINKLED BUILDINGS ARE REQUIRED TO INSTALL A POST INDICATOR VALVE.

22) KNOX BOXES ARE REQUIRED FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT ACCESS.  CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE
      KNOX BOX LOCATION AND CONSTRUCTION WITH THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

18" CONCRETE ROLLED CURB DETAIL
N.T.S.

FLOW CURB SPILL CURB

INTEGRAL CURB AND WALK DETAIL
N.T.S.

VA
RI

ES

PROVIDE MINIMUM 1.0% SLOPE FROM BACK TO FRONT OF SIDEWALK (TYP)

NOTE:
1. LIGHT BROOM FINISH
2. LOCATE CONTROL JOINTS AND EXPANSION JOINTS PER ACI STANDARDS
3. PANEL SIZE SHALL NOT EXCEED 8 FEET
4. PANELS SHALL BE KEPT AS SQUARE AS POSSIBLE WITH THE LENGTH

NEVER EXCEEDING 1.25X THE WIDTH
5. 1.0#/CU.YD. FIBER REINFORCEMENT
6. AIR ENTRAINMENT - 6% ± 1%
7. SLUMP 4"±1"

VARIES
PAVEMENT

6"

12
"

6"

8" MI
N.

3' MIN.

MDOT CLASS II SAND SUBBASE (CIP)

SIDEWALK TOOLING, CONTROL JOINTS AND
REINFORCEMENT AS DIRECTED BY
ARCHITECT AND/OR STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

6" MI
N.

ST
AN

DA
RD

SP
EC

IF
IE

D
TH

IC
KN

ES
S

AGG.
BASE

2" R.



OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

W W W W W W

G G G G G G

OH
OH

OH

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST ST ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

LAKE MICHIGAN DRIVE

EXISTING
BUILDING
# 6840

EXISTING
HOUSE
# 6904

CP#50

65
2

652

652

653

653

652

65
4

65
5

653

65
2

653

65
3

65
2

653

651

650

652

649

64
8

641

642

643

644

645

646

647

64
9

64
1

64
2

643

644

645

646

647

648

649

650

651

653

65
2

65
1

65
1

652

652652

65
2

653

651

650

649

647

646

645

641

64
264

4

P.O.B.

(M-45)

N0
1°

47
'43

"W

N0
1°

47
'43

"W
44

0.3
8'

64
.72

'

L=205.02'; R=5784.12'
CHD=S87°30'54"E; CHD=205.00'

S89°04'57"E
66.00'

47
1.0

7'
S0

0°
33

'03
"EPOSSIBLE FUTURE

 BUILDING   8,250 sf55
 F

T

150 FT

651.58EX

652.01EX

652.11EX

651.92EX

653.01FFEX

652.94EX

652.95EX

652.95EX

653.03EX

653.06EX
653.09EX

651.82EX

652.13EX

653.42EX

652.68EX

653.74EX

29

26

F.F = 653.00

651.10RIM

652.93EX
652.81EX 652.30EX

652.39EX

652.65

651.92

652.20

652.75
652.45

652.35

652.90

652.55HP652.13

651.70

650.46
650.80TC

650.46

650.80TC

F.F = 651.00

649.35RIM

651.50RIM

651.00

650.00

651.47
651.72

652.00HP

651.66

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

SSSSSSSSSS

SS SS SS SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

EX. 10" SAN. SEWER

EX. 12" WATERMAIN
EX. 12" WATERMAIN

EX. GAS MAIN

EX. GAS MAIN

EX. 6" SAN. LATERAL
CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION,

DEPTH AND CONDITION OF LATERAL AT
START OF CONSTRUCTION.

EX. W.S.

EX
. 8

" W
AT

ER
MA

IN

W W W W W W W
EX. 8" WATERMAINEX. 8" WATERMAIN

W

EX. HYDRANT

EX. HYDRANT

29

29

29

29

2929

29

29

3

33

3

3

3

3

3

3
3

3

26

26

26

26

26

EXISTING DRAINAGE EASEMENT

EX
. D

RI
VE

W
AY EX. DRIVEWAY

EX. SIDEWALK

EX. STM SEWER

EX. 1
8" 

STM
 SEWER

EX. STM SEWER

EX. STM SEWER

EX
. 1

8"
 S

TM
 S

EW
ER

EX. BOTTOM OF BANK (TYP)

EX. TOP OF BANK (TYP)

33

33

1 ON 4 SLOPE (TYP)

1 ON 2 MAX. SLOPE
PROVIDE N.A.G. SC-150 SOIL EROSION BLANKET

ON ALL SLOPES 1 ON 4 AND STEEPER (TYP)

652.20HP

650
649

648
647

646

650
649

648

652

650

64
9

64
8

MAX. SIDEWALK LONGITUDINAL
SLOPE SHALL BE 5.00% (TYP)

CURB RAMP

CURB RAMP

65
3

65
4

65
4

65
3

65
2

65
2.5

0

652.90TC
652.40B

651.50TC
651.50B

65
2.8

0T
C

652.65B

653.00

651.15651.40

651.70

PROVIDE AS MUCH OF A BERM HERE AS
POSSIBLE, WHILE MAINTAINING WATER
RUNOFF ON SUBJECT PRROPERTY

NEW
BUILDING

5,414 S.F.

85
'

64'

56'

652.65TC
652.15B65

2.5
0

652.86TC
652.36B

652.86TC
652.86B

652.70TC
652.70B

652.80TC
652.70B

652.80TC
652.65B

652.86TC
652.86B

652.86TC
652.68B

652.86TC
652.36B

652.41

652.34

652.50

CURB RAMP

651.40RIM

652.45
652.45B

652.60
652.17B

652.37

652.55HP
652.75B

65
2.8

0T
C

652.67

652.67 652.02

652.5765
2.9

0T
C

651.84

651.58

652.70TC
652.37B

650.41

649.55 650.00

650.46
650.80TC

650.10HP

650.80TC

650.46

650.55RIM

652.30HP

650.10HP

29

649.50RIM

653.04EX

652.00TC
651.50B

650

650650

650

651

652

651

652
652

HIGH GRADE LINE

652

652

CURB RAMP

652

651

652

652

652

654652
653

CURB RAMP

651.65TC

21
20

02
47

-C
P1

.dw
g  

    
    

SW
    

 3/
29

/20
21

   1
1:1

6

Title: Preliminary Site Plan V. Date: 02/08/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 02/08/21

ANN ARBOR
CHICAGO

COLUMBUS
HOLLAND

INDIANAPOLIS
ST. LOUIS

217 Grandville Ave., Suite 302
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Phone: 616.575.5190

GRAND RAPIDS

21200247

© 2021 Nederveld, Inc.

www.nederveld.com
800.222.1868

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

REVISIONS:

PREPARED FOR:

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Civil Engineering Land Surveying High Definition Scanning Forensic Engineering Fire Investigation

Experience . . . the Difference

PROJECT NO:

SHEET:

Reitberg Companies
Greg DeJong

3083 Washington Avenue, SW
Grandville, MI 49418
Phone: 616.538.9460

PA
RT

 O
F 

TH
E 

NO
RT

HW
ES

T 
1/4

  O
F 

SE
CT

IO
N 

27
, T

7N
, R

14
W

,
AL

LE
ND

AL
E 

TO
W

NS
HI

P,
  O

TT
AW

A 
CO

UN
TY

,  M
IC

HI
GA

N

M
r. 

B
ur

ge
r

68
80

 La
ke

 M
ich

iga
n D

riv
e.

Title: Site Plan V. Date: 03/01/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 03/01/21
Title: Site Plan Resubmittal (per Stafff) V. Date: 03/25/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 03/25/21
Title: Site Plan Resubmittal (per Stafff) V. Date: 03/29/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 03/29/21

C-300

G
ra

di
ng

 a
nd

 S
.E

.S
.C

. P
la

n

3  OF  5

SCALE: 1" = 20'

0' 10' 20' 40'

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

SITE

LAKE    MICHIGAN    DRIVE

68
TH

  A
VE

NU
E

BR
OW

N 
 A

VE
NU

E

VA
LL

EY
 V

IE
W

  A
VE

NU
E

M45

STEVEN L.
WITTE

ENGINEER

STATE OF M ICH IGAN

L
IC

E N SED

PR OF ESS IO NA L ENG
IN

EE
R

No.
46769

EXISTING BITUMINOUS

EXISTING CONCRETE

PROPOSED BITUMINOUS

PROPOSED CONCRETE

PROPOSED BUILDING

LEGEND

BENCHMARKS
BENCHMARK #168 ELEV. = 653.97 (NGVD29)
Top of flange bolt (under "E") to hydrant located on the S. side
of Lake Michigan Dr., 500' ± W. of C/L 68th Ave.

BENCHMARK #324 ELEV. = 653.75 (NGVD29)
Top of SW. flange bolt (under "USA") to hydrant located 140' ±
S. of  centerline of Lake Michigan Dr. & 68' W. of Walgreens.

SOIL EROSION
CONTROL SCHEDULE      2020

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

PLACE SILT FENCE

STRIP & STOCKPILE TOPSOIL

CONSTRUCT CONNECTION TO STORM SEWER

ROUGH GRADE SITE

CONSTRUCT BUILDING FOUNDATION AND BUILDING

CONSTRUCT IMPROVEMENTS AROUND BUILDING

CONSTRUCT UTILITY LINES TO BUILDING

FINISH GRADE SITE

PAVE SITE

RESPREAD TOPSOIL/COMPACTION

SEED DISTURBED AREAS

SITE RESTORATION/CLEAN UP

FLEXSTORM INLET FILTER DETAIL
N.T.S.

TYPICAL RECTANGULAR
INLET FILTER

COMBINATION INLET
FILTER FOR CURB

HOODS

TYPICAL ROUND
INLET FILTER

STAINLESS STEEL ROUND
INLET FILTERS for NYLOPLAST

CASTINGS
CATCH-ITS SPECIFIED W/ FX or

FX-S BAGS

REPLACEABLE SEDIMENT
BAGS WITH GEOTEXTILE
FILTER FABRIC

STAINLESS STEEL
CLAMPING BAND

11 GA GALVANIZED
STEEL SUSPENSION

SYSTEM LIFT HANDLES

INSTALLATION:
1. REMOVE GRATE
2. DROP FLEXSTORM INLET

FILTER ONTO LOAD
BEARING LIP OF
CASTING OR CONCRETE
STRUCTURE

3. REPLACE GRATE

NOTES:
1. ALL FRAMING IS CONSTRUCTED OF CORROSION RESISTANT STEEL
 (ZINC PLATED OR GALVANIZED) FOR 7 YEAR MINIMUM SERVICE LIFE.
2. UPON ORDERING CONFIRMATION OF THE DOT CALLOUT, PRECAST OR CASTING

MAKE AND MODEL, OR DETAILED DIMENSIONAL FORMS MUST BE PROVIDED TO
CONFIGURE AND ASSEMBLE YOUR CUSTOMIZED FLEXSTORM INLET FILTER. PART
NUMBER ALONE IS NOT SUFFICIENT.

3. FOR WRITTEN SPECIFICATIONS AND MAINTENANCE GUIDELINES VISIT
WWW.INLETFILTERS.COM

SPECIFICATIONS FOR STANDARD BAGS BY NOMINAL SIZE

NORMAL BAG SIZE SOLIDS STORAGE
(CuFt)

FILTERED FLOW RATE AT 50% MAX (CFS)
FX (WOVEN) IL (NONWOVEN)

SMALL 16 12 0.90
MEDIUM 2.10 1.70 1.30
LARGE 3.80 2.70 1.90

XL 4.20 3.60 2.60

STANDARD 2"
OVERFLOW AREA

REAR CURB GUARD
FLAP WITH MAGNETIC
TIE DOWNS

ALL PRODUCTS MANUFACTURED BY
INLET & PIPE PROTECTION, INC A
DIVISION OF ADS, INC.
WWW.INLETFILTERS.COM
(866) 287-8655 PH
(630) 355-3477 FX
INFO@INLETFILTERS.COM

EXTRA STRENGTH
SYNTHETIC FILTER
FABRIC

2"x2" HARDWOOD STAKES
DRIVEN 12" INTO GROUND
FABRIC ANCHORED BY WOOD
LATH STAPLED TO STAKES

30
"

6.5' MAXSPACING

6.5' MAXSPACING

SILT FENCE DETAIL
N.T.S.

PLAN VIEW

SECTION VIEW

30
"

12
"

6"

6"

COMPACTED SOIL IN
ANCHOR TRENCH

FILTER FABRIC ANCHORED
BETWEEN LATH AND STAKE

30" WOOD LATH,
3

8" THICK HEAVY DUTY STAPLES,
MIN. 5 PER LATH

2"x2" NO. 2
HARDWOOD STAKE

UNDISTURBED AREA

UNDISTURBED AREA
SHEET FLOW

DIRECTION OF FLOW

6"x6" ANCHOR TRENCH

50'

10
'

MIN. 8" CRUSHED AGGREGATE
OVER GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

PU
B

LI
C

 R
O

A
D

TEMPORARY CRUSHED
ROCK TRACKING PAD
N.T.S.

SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES
1) CONTRACTOR SHALL POSSESS THE SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION

CONTROL PERMIT PRIOR TO START OF ANY EARTH WORK.
2) CONTRACTOR SHALL MODIFY THIS SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION

CONTROL PLAN TO SHOW THE ADDITIONAL CONTROL MEASURES INTENDED
TO BE USED DURING CONSTRUCTION. SUBMIT MODIFICATIONS TO THE
CONTROLLING AGENCY, THE OWNER, AND THE ENGINEER.

3) EROSION PROTECTION SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ALL STORM SEWER INLETS
AND OUTLETS. ALL BARE EARTH SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH SEEDING.

4) REFER TO THE M.D.O.T. "SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL
MANUAL" (APRIL 2006) FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

5) THE ENTIRE STORM SEWER SYSTEM SHALL BE CLEANED AND FLUSHED
FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION AND PAID RECEIPT THEREOF PROVIDED TO
THE ENGINEER AND COUNTY SESC AGENT PRIOR TO FINAL PAYMENT TO
THE CONTRACTOR OR FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSTRUCTION BY THE
OWNER.

6) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO INSPECT, TAKE CORRECTIVE
ACTION AND MAINTAIN ALL TEMPORARY SESC MEASURES DAILY AND AFTER
EACH RAIN EVENT UNIT FINAL COMPLETION AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE
PROJECT.

PERMANENT/TEMPORARY SEEDING

3
RIPRAP

7
GRAVEL ACCESS APPROACH

14
GEOTEXTILE SILT FENCE

26

INLET PROTECTION FABRIC DROP

29
MULCH BLANKETS AND HIGH VELOCITY

MULCH BLANKETS33
= TEMPORARY MEASURE

= PERMANENT MEASURE

REFER TO MDOT STANDARD PLAN R-96-D



OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

W W W W W W

G G G G G G

OH
OH

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST ST ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

LAKE MICHIGAN DRIVE

EXISTING
BUILDING
# 6840

EXISTING
HOUSE
# 6904

BENCHMARK #324
ELEV. = 653.75

MH #416

MH #445

18" Inv. = 640.09

Catch Basin #109
Rim Elev. = 651.26

Catch Basin #164
Rim Elev. = 651.90

CP#50

65
2

652

652

653

653

652

65
4

65
5

653

65
2

653

65
3

65
2

653

651

650

652

649

64
8

641

642

643

644

645

646

647

64
9

64
1

64
2

643

644

645

646

647

648

649

650

651

653

65
2

65
1

65
1

652

652652

65
2

653

651

650

649

647

646

645

641

64
264

4

P.O.B.

(M-45)

N0
1°

47
'43

"W

N0
1°

47
'43

"W
44

0.3
8'

64
.72

'

L=205.02'; R=5784.12'
CHD=S87°30'54"E; CHD=205.00'

S89°04'57"E
66.00'

47
1.0

7'
S0

0°
33

'03
"EPOSSIBLE FUTURE

 BUILDING   8,250 sf55
 F

T

150 FT

PLACE 126 L.F. OF 2" WATER SERVICE.
PLACE 2" CURB STOP & BOX BEHIND
BACK OF CURB.
PLACE FITTINGS AND BENDS AS
NECESSARY.

PLACE +/- 186 L.F. OF 6" SANITARY SEWER LATERAL @ 2.0%
MIN. SLOPE TO PROPOSED BUILDING.

PLACE CLEANOUT AT 5 FT OUTSIDE BUILDING AND AT MAX.
100 FT SPACING.  CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATION,

CONDITION,  AND DEPTH OF EX. SEWER LEAD AT
BEGINNING OF CONSTRUCTION.

PLACE 4' DIA. CATCHBASIN
W/ EJIW 7055 COVER

RIM ELEV. = 649.35
12" INV E = 646.25

PLACE 110 LF OF 12" STM SEWER
(PERF. SLCPP W/ SOCK) @ 0.32%

F.F = 653.00

F.F = 651.00

PLACE 4' DIA. CATCHBASIN
W/ EJIW 1060 TYPE M2 COVER

RIM ELEV. = 649.50
12" INV W = 645.89

12" INV NE = 645.89

PLACE 4' DIA. CATCHBASIN
W/ EJIW 7065 COVER
RIM ELEV. = 651.40
12" INV E = 648.30

PLACE 142 LF OF 12" STM SEWER
(PERF. SLCPP W/ SOCK) @ 0.32%

PLACE 4' DIA. CATCHBASIN
W/ EJIW 7065 COVER

RIM ELEV. = 651.10
12" INV W = 647.84
12" INV S = 647.84

PLACE 123 LF OF 12" STM SEWER
(PERF. SLCPP W/ SOCK) @ 0.32%

PLACE 4' DIA. CATCHBASIN
W/ EJIW 7065 COVER
RIM ELEV. = 651.50
12" INV N = 647.45
12" INV S = 647.45

PLACE 108 LF OF 12" STM SEWER
(PERF. SLCPP W/ SOCK) @ 0.50%

PLACE 4' DIA. CATCHBASIN
W/ EJIW 7065 COVER

RIM ELEV. = 650.55
10" INV. NW = 647.0112" INV N =

646.91
12" INV SW = 645.63
12" INV SE = 645.63

PLACE 70 LF OF 10"
STM SEWER (PVC

ROOF DRAIN) @
1.00%

EX. MANHOLE #445
RIM ELEV. = 648.43

EX. 18" INV NE = 643.61
EX. 18" INV. S = 642.32

PROP. 12" INV. NW = 643.74

PLACE 97 LF OF 12" STM
SEWER (PERF. SLCPP

W/ SOCK) @ 1.95%

ST
ST

ST

ST

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

EX. 12" WATERMAIN
EX. 12" WATERMAIN

EX. GAS MAIN

EX. GAS MAIN

EX. 6" SAN. LATERAL
CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION,

DEPTH AND CONDITION OF LATERAL AT
START OF CONSTRUCTION.

EX. W.S.

EX
. 8

" W
AT

ER
MA

IN

W W W W W W W W
EX. 8" WATERMAINEX. 8" WATERMAIN

W

EX. HYDRANT

EX. HYDRANT

EXISTING DRAINAGE EASEMENT

EX
. D

RI
VE

W
AY EX. DRIVEWAY

EX. SIDEWALK

EX. STM SEWER

EX. 1
8" 

STM
 SEWER

EX. STM SEWER

EX. STM SEWER

EX
. 1

8"
 S

TM
 S

EW
ER

EX. BOTTOM OF BANK (TYP)

EX. TOP OF BANK (TYP)

PLACE 91 L.F. OF 2" WATER SERVICE STUB. CAP END.
PLACE 2" CURB STOP & BOX 1 FT BEHIND BACK OF CURB.
PLACE FITTINGS AND BENDS AS NECESSARY.

15" STM INV = 643.83
6" SAN INV = 645.60

NEW
BUILDING

5,414 S.F.

85
'

64'

56'

PLACE 52 LF OF 12" STM SEWER
(PERF. SLCPP W/ SOCK) @ 0.50%

PLACE +/- 342  L.F. OF 6" SANITARY
SEWER LATERAL @ 2.0% MIN.

SLOPE TO PROPOSED BUILDING.
PLACE CLEANOUT AT 5 FT

OUTSIDE BUILDING AND AT MAX.
100 FT SPACING.  CONTRACTOR TO

VERIFY LOCATION, CONDITION,
AND DEPTH OF EX. SEWER LEAD

AT BEGINNING OF CONSTRUCTION.
SAWCUT, REMOVE, AND REPAIR

EX. DRIVEWAY APPROACH AS
NECESSARY WITH LIKE

MATERIALS.

REMOVE 8" PLUG
PLACE 8" 90° BEND
PLACE 20 LF OF 8" DUCTILE IRON CLASS 52 WATERMAIN.
PLACE 8"x8"x6" TEE (FIRE PROTECTION LINE)
PLACE 8"x6" REDUCER.
PLACE 6" VALVE AND BOX; PLACE 5" HYDRANT.

MAINTAIN MIN. 18" VERT.
CLEARANCE AT CROSSING

PLACE 8"x8"x6" TEE (FIRE PROT. LINE)
PLACE 6" VALVE AND BOX.
PLACE 127 L.F. OF 6" DI CL 52 WM
PLACE TWO 45° BENDS.
RESTRAIN ENTIRE LENGTH.
PLACE FITTINGS AND BENDS AS
NECESSARY.

MAINTAIN MIN. 18" VERT.
CLEARANCE AT CROSSING

NEW WM
EASEMENT

PLACE +/- 42 L.F. OF 6" SANITARY
SEWER LATERAL @ 2.0%.
PLACE 1,000 GALLON OIL/SAND
SEPARATOR UNIT.
CONNECT TO PROP. BUILDING
LATERAL WITH WYE CONNECTION.
PLACE CLEANOUTS AND BENDS
AS SHOWN

PLACE POST
INDICATOR VALVE

5.0'

21
20

02
47

-C
P1

.dw
g  

    
    

SW
    

 3/
29

/20
21

   1
1:1

6

Title: Preliminary Site Plan V. Date: 02/08/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 02/08/21

ANN ARBOR
CHICAGO

COLUMBUS
HOLLAND

INDIANAPOLIS
ST. LOUIS

217 Grandville Ave., Suite 302
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Phone: 616.575.5190

GRAND RAPIDS

21200247

© 2021 Nederveld, Inc.

www.nederveld.com
800.222.1868

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

REVISIONS:

PREPARED FOR:

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Civil Engineering Land Surveying High Definition Scanning Forensic Engineering Fire Investigation

Experience . . . the Difference

PROJECT NO:

SHEET:

Reitberg Companies
Greg DeJong

3083 Washington Avenue, SW
Grandville, MI 49418
Phone: 616.538.9460

PA
RT

 O
F 

TH
E 

NO
RT

HW
ES

T 
1/4

  O
F 

SE
CT

IO
N 

27
, T

7N
, R

14
W

,
AL

LE
ND

AL
E 

TO
W

NS
HI

P,
  O

TT
AW

A 
CO

UN
TY

,  M
IC

HI
GA

N

M
r. 

B
ur

ge
r

68
80

 La
ke

 M
ich

iga
n D

riv
e.

Title: Site Plan V. Date: 03/01/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 03/01/21
Title: Site Plan Resubmittal (per Stafff) V. Date: 03/25/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 03/25/21
Title: Site Plan Resubmittal (per Stafff) V. Date: 03/29/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 03/29/21

C-400

U
til

ity
 P

la
n

4  OF  5

SCALE: 1" = 20'

0' 10' 20' 40'

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

SITE

LAKE    MICHIGAN    DRIVE

68
TH

  A
VE

NU
E

BR
OW

N 
 A

VE
NU

E

VA
LL

EY
 V

IE
W

  A
VE

NU
E

M45

STEVEN L.
WITTE

ENGINEER

STATE OF M ICH IGAN

L
IC

E N SED

PR OF ESS IO NA L ENG
IN

EE
R

No.
46769

EXISTING BITUMINOUS

EXISTING CONCRETE

PROPOSED BITUMINOUS

PROPOSED CONCRETE

PROPOSED BUILDING

LEGEND

BENCHMARKS
BENCHMARK #168 ELEV. = 653.97 (NGVD29)
Top of flange bolt (under "E") to hydrant located on the S. side
of Lake Michigan Dr., 500' ± W. of C/L 68th Ave.

BENCHMARK #324 ELEV. = 653.75 (NGVD29)
Top of SW. flange bolt (under "USA") to hydrant located 140' ±
S. of  centerline of Lake Michigan Dr. & 68' W. of Walgreens.

STORM SEWER
1. ALL CATCH BASINS SHOULD BE PROVIDED WITH A MINIMUM 2' SUMP.
2. ALL STORM SEWER SHALL BE SMOOTH LINED CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE PIPE (SLCPP), WITH WATERTIGHT

JOINTS MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE MICHIGAN PLUMBING CODE, AASHTO M-252 AND M-294, ASTM
F-2306, F-2648, D-3212, F-477, F-2487, D-3350 AND F-1417, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.  INSTALLATION SHALL
BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS AND ASTM D-2321 OR CONCRETE PIPE MEETING
THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM C-76-III UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

3. 6" UNDERDRAIN SHALL BE PERFORATED PIPE WITH SOCK, MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO M-252 AND
THE GEOTEXTILE SHALL MEET AASHTO M-288 REQUIREMENTS

4. ALL FLARED END SECTIONS SHALL BE CONCRETE.
5. ALL CATCH BASINS AND MANHOLES SHALL BE CONCRETE, CONFORMING TO ASTM C-478 WITH BUTYL RUBBER

GASKETED JOINTS WITH BOOT TYPE PIPE CONNECTIONS CONFORMING TO ASTM C-923 FOR ALL PIPE
CONNECTIONS 24" DIAMETER AND SMALLER.

6. ALL CATCH BASINS ARE DRAWN AND WILL BE STAKED AT CENTER OF CASTING.

WATERMAIN AND SANITARY SEWER
1. ALL WATERMAIN AND SANITARY SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE TOWNSHIP STANDARD

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS, INCLUDING POST CONSTRUCTION VIDEO INSPECTION OF THE SANITARY
SEWER SYSTEM.

GENERAL
1. ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS INCLUDED FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE

WITH THE MDOT CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS SPECIFICATIONS (LATEST EDITION) AND THE ORDINANCES OF
THE TOWNSHIP. WHERE CONFLICTS OCCUR IN THE ABOVE, THE TOWNSHIP SHALL BE THE GOVERNING
AUTHORITY.

2. VARIATION IN EXISTING SOIL CONDITIONS MAY IMPACT THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES IF UNUSABLE SOILS ARE
ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DAMAGES TO THE EXISTING WATER AND SEWAGE SYSTEM
RESULTING FROM NON-CONFORMANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE STANDARDS OR THROUGH GENERAL
NEGLIGENCE.

4. ALL WORK, INCLUDING INSPECTIONS AND TESTING COST REQUIRED FOR REMOVAL, RELOCATION OR NEW
CONSTRUCTION FOR PRIVATE OR PUBLIC UTILITIES, WILL BE DONE BY AND AT THE EXPENSE OF THE
CONTRACTOR AND INCLUDED IN THE BID PRICE FOR THE VARIOUS WORK ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING AND PAYING FOR ALL NECESSARY PERMITS FROM
THE TOWNSHIP AND COUNTY AND ANY OTHER AGENCY FOR ALL WORK DONE BY THE CONTRACTOR.

5. ANY DEFECTS IN THE CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING MATERIALS OR WORKMANSHIP, SHALL BE REPLACED OR
CORRECTED BY REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OR OTHER APPROVED METHODS PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE BY THE
TOWNSHIP OR OWNER WITHOUT ANY ADDITIONAL COST TO THE TOWNSHIP OR OWNER.

6. ALL LAWN AREAS REMOVED OR DISTURBED SHALL BE REPLACED WITH TOPSOIL AND SOD WHERE NEEDED AND
SHALL BE RESEEDED AND MULCHED IF SATISFACTORY RE-ESTABLISHMENT OF LAWN DOES NOT OCCUR.

7. ALL PUNCH LIST AND DEFICIENCY WORK SHALL BE COMPLETED WITHIN 1 MONTH OF THE END OF
CONSTRUCTION.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A STREET OPENING PERMIT FROM THE MDOT AND/OR THE COUNTY BEFORE
BEGINNING WORK WITHIN ANY PUBLIC STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A CURRENT SET OF CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS ON SITE AT ALL TIMES.
10. THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN DEVELOPED FOR ELECTRONIC FIELD LAYOUT. DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE FOR

GRAPHIC PRESENTATION ONLY AND SHOULD NOT BE USED FOR LAYOUT. CONTACT THE ENGINEER IF ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE PLAN AND ELECTRONIC DATA ARE DISCOVERED.

11. THE WORK LIMITS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE FOR PHYSICAL CONSTRUCTION ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY LIGHTS, BARRICADES, FLAGMEN, ETC. AS REQUIRED TO PERFORM THE
REQUIRED WORK. THE INSTALLATION AND OPERATION OF ALL TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL AND
TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AS REQUIRED SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR WHETHER
INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THESE WORK LIMITS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH, ERECT, MAINTAIN AND
SUBSEQUENTLY REMOVE SUCH ADDITIONAL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES LOCATED OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF
CONSTRUCTION AS ARE REQUIRED ON THOSE STREETS WHICH ARE USED AS DETOURS, INCLUDING “ROAD
CLOSED” SIGNS AND BARRICADES AT THE POINT WHERE THE ROAD IS CLOSED TO THROUGH TRAFFIC.

12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT LOCATION OF ALL PROPERTY PINS AND BENCHMARKS.
13. ALL WORK CONTEMPLATED SHALL AT ALL TIMES BE SUBJECT TO THE DIRECT INSPECTION OF THE TOWNSHIP,

OWNER AND THEIR REPRESENTATIVES. THE TOWNSHIP AND OWNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO HALT ALL
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY FOR NONCONFORMANCE OF PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND OTHER APPLICABLE
STANDARDS OR REGULATIONS.

14. PRICES BID PER FOOT FOR ALL PIPES IS COMPACTED IN PLACE REGARDLESS OF SOIL OR ROCK CONDITIONS.
15. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SIGNS, BARRICADES AND SAFETY FENCES TO DETER PEOPLE FROM

ENTERING THE WORK AREA AND FOR MAINTAINING AND PROTECTING THE FLOW OF VEHICULAR AND
PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC AROUND THE JOB SITE. TRAFFIC CONTROLS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE POLICE
DEPARTMENT AND THE TOWNSHIP.

16. PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION OR GRADING, A PROTECTIVE BARRIER, FENCE, POST AND/OR SIGNS CLEARLY
INDICATING LIMITS OF WORK/DISTURBANCE SHALL BE INSTALLED INDICATING NO TREE REMOVAL OR
DISTURBANCES OUTSIDE LIMITS, THE TOWNSHIP AND OWNER SHALL BE CONTACTED UPON DETERMINATION OF
LIMITS IN THE FIELD.

17. ALL ROAD SURFACES, EASEMENTS OR RIGHT-OF-WAYS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION OF ANY PART OF THIS
IMPROVEMENT ARE TO BE RESTORED COMPLETELY TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE COUNTY, MDOT AND THE
OWNER.

18. NO PARKING OF CONTRACTOR OR CONTRACTOR EMPLOYEE'S VEHICLES ON ANY PUBLIC STREETS SHALL BE
PERMITTED.

19. ALL DISTURBED SIGNS, GUARDRAILS, MAIL BOXES, AND DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED AS
DIRECTED BY THE COUNTY, TOWNSHIP, AND THE OWNER.

20. DUST CONTROL: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, AND EQUIPMENT NECESSARY SUCH
AS CALCIUM CHLORIDE, WATER OR A MOTORIZED DUST-FREE STREET SWEEPING DEVICE TO MAINTAIN ALL
ROADWAYS BEING USED FOR ACCESS TO THE CONSTRUCTION SITE AND SHALL ADHERE TO ALL ORDINANCES
OF THE TOWNSHIP, COUNTY, EGLE OR ANY OTHER GOVERNING AUTHORITY.

21. ALL SEWERS, MANHOLES, JUNCTION CHAMBERS AND INLET BASINS MUST BE CLEANED BEFORE ACCEPTANCE
BY THE TOWNSHIP AND OWNER.

22. IF MUD, SOIL OR OTHER DEBRIS IS DEPOSITED ON ADJACENT STREETS, ROADS OR OTHER PROPERTY, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL OF SUCH AT THE END OF EACH WORK DAY OR AS
REQUIRED DURING THE WORK DAY.

23. ADJUST TO GRADE OR RECONSTRUCT TO GRADE WORK SHALL INCLUDE THE REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF
ANY EXISTING CONCRETE BLOCKOUT PAVEMENT. DAMAGED PAVEMENT DOWELS OR OTHER SUCH LOAD
TRANSFERS DEVICES SHALL BE REPLACED AS DIRECTED BY THE COUNTY AND THE ENGINEER.

24. ALL EXISTING CASTINGS FOR STRUCTURES TO BE ADJUSTED OR RECONSTRUCTED TO GRADE SHALL BE FIELD
CHECKED AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION AND MARKED SUITABLE FOR SALVAGE AND REUSE OR REPLACED.

25. COMPACTED PREMIUM BACKFILL (MDOT CLASS II SAND) WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL FILL AREAS OR ANY STREETS
WHERE REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF PAVEMENT IS REQUIRED AND FOR ALL UNDERGROUND
CONSTRUCTION UNDER ANY DRIVEWAY OR PAVEMENT INCLUDING THE 45 DEGREE ANGLE OF INFLUENCE FROM
THE OUTSIDE EDGE OF PAVEMENT OR TOP OF CURB. COMPACTION TESTS SHALL BE REQUIRED EVERY 50 FEET
UNDER PAVEMENT. PAVEMENT INCLUDES, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ROADWAY SURFACES, SIDEWALKS, BIKE WAYS,
DRIVEWAYS, SHOULDERS, BUILDINGS, ETC.

26. NO BUILDING MATERIAL, EQUIPMENT, VEHICLES OR CHEMICALS SHALL BE STORED OR PLACED OUTSIDE LIMITS
OF WORK/DISTURBANCE.

27. STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION ITEMS SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO COMMENCING CLEARING
OPERATIONS, EARTHWORK GRADING, OR ANY OTHER TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.

28. ROOF DRAINS, FOUNDATION DRAINS AND OTHER CLEAN WATER CONNECTIONS TO THE SANITARY SEWER ARE
PROHIBITED.

29. CONSTRUCTION NOISE SHALL BE KEPT TO A MINIMUM DURING NIGHTTIME HOURS AND MUST COMPLY WITH
MUNICIPAL CODE REQUIREMENTS.

30. ALL TREES AND VEGETATION WITHIN THE GRADING LIMITS SHALL BE REMOVED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
31. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY AND SCOPE EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LATERAL TO CONFIRM ELEVATION,

SLOPE, CONDITION AND PHYSICAL CONNECTION TO PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER MAIN PRIOR TO CONNECTION OF
NEW LATERAL SERVICE.

32. EACH BUILDING IS REQUIRED TO HAVE A MASTER WATER METER AND RPZ VALVE.
33. A GREASE TRAP SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ANY TENANT SPACE FACILITY THAT HAS A KITCHEN, DEP FRYER,

GRILL OR OTHER FOOD PREPARATION APPLIANCES.  THE GREAS TRAP SHALL INTERCEPT FATS, OILS AND
GREASES.  IF A GREASE TRAP IS NOT PROVIDED, THEN THE TOWNSHIP RESERVES THE RIGHT TO RESCIND THE
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY DEPENDING ON THE TENANT LEASING THE SUBJECT SPACE.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

EX. STRUCTURE INFORMATION
Storm Manhole #416
Rim Elev. = 651.84
12" CPP (E) = 643.72
12" CPP (NE) = 645.92
18" CPP (SW) = 643.82

Storm Manhole #445
Rim Elev. = 648.43
18" CPP (S) = 642.32
18" CPP (NE) = 643.61

Storm Manhole #614
Rim Elev. = 644.52
12" PVC (NE) = 637.72
18" CPP (S) = 637.72

HYDRANT DETAIL

6" FIRE PROT.

8" x 6" REDUCER

1.5
'

1.0
'

2.5
'

6" VALVE & BOX

5" HYDRANT

6" VALVE & BOX

2" W.S.

2" CURB STOP

5.0'

2.0
'

8" x 8" x 6" TEE

2" W.S.

2" CURB STOP

5.0'

2.0
'

NE
W

 8"
 H

YD
RA

NT
 L

EA
D

1,000 GALLON OUTDOOR OIL & SAND SEPARATOR
N.T.S.



OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

W W W

G G G

OH

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

LAKE MICHIGAN DRIVE

EXISTING

18"SPRUCE

8"MAPLE

24"MAPLE

10"MAPLE

6"BIRCHCLUMP

6"BIRCHCLUMP

6"BIRCHCLUMP

6"BIRCHCLUMP

6"BIRCHCLUMP

10"MAPLE

10"MAPLE

10"MAPLE

48"MAPLE

14"PINE

10"TWINCHERRY

24"CHERRY

24"MAPLE

18"CHERRY

10"CHERRY8"MAPLE

12"MAPLE

18"MAPLE

8"MAPLE

14"MAPLE

14"PINE 8"PINE

8"PINE

(M-45)

N0
1°

47
'43

"W

N0
1°

47
'43

"W
44

0.3
8'

64
.72

'

CHD=S87°30'54"E; CHD=205.00'

S89°04'57"E
66.00'

47
1.0

7'
S0

0°
33

'03
"EPOSSIBLE FUTURE

 BUILDING   8,250 sf55
 F

T

150 FT

F.F = 653.00

F.F = 651.00

ST

SS

SS
SS

SS

EX. GAS MAIN

EX. GAS MAIN

W W W

W

650
649

648
647

646

650
649

648

652

650

64
9

64
8

65
3

65
4

65
4

65
3

65
2

NEW
BUILDING

5,414 S.F.

85
'

64'

56'

650

650650

650

651

652

651

652
652

652

652

652

651

652

652

652

654652
653

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

10"CHERRY8"MAPLE

12"MAPLE

18"MAPLE

8"MAPLE

14"MAPLE

10"MAPLE

14"PINE 8"PINE

8"PINE

8"PINE10"PINE

10"PINE

10"PINE 10"MAPLE

14"CHERRY

S84°44'53"W 260.60'

650
649

648
647

646

64
9

64
8

641
642

643
644

645
646

646
645

644
643

642
641

640

TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME SIZE QTY

Cr Crataegus douglasii / Douglas Hawthorn 2" cal. min. 4

Ns Nyssa sylvatica / Sour Gum 2" cal. min. 8

Pn Pinus nigra / Austrian Black Pine 8` hgt. avg. 13

Pa Platanus x acerifolia / London Plane Tree 2" cal. min. 7

Qp Quercus palustris / Pin Oak 2" cal. min. 11

Tb Tilia americana `Boulevard` / Boulevard American Linden 2" cal. min. 5

SHRUBS CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME SIZE QTY

Ca Cornus sericea `Arctic Fire` / Arctic Fire Dogwood 30" hgt. min. 27

Hl Hydrangea paniculata `Limelight` / Limelight Panicle Hydrangea 30" hgt. min. 6

Is Ilex crenata `Sky Pencil` / Sky Pencil Japanese Holly 30" hgt. min. 8

Ig Ilex glabra / Inkberry Holly 30" hgt. min. 15

Ii Ilex glabra `Compacta` / Compact Inkberry 30" hgt. min. 16

Jc Juniperus chinensis / Juniper 30" hgt. min. 18

Pl Physocarpus opulifolius `Little Devil` TM / Dwarf Ninebark 30" hgt. min. 24

Va Viburnum dentatum / Viburnum 30" hgt. min. 40

Vb Viburnum x burkwoodii / Burkwood Viburnum 30" hgt. min. 14

PLANT SCHEDULE

21
20

02
47

-C
P1

.dw
g  

    
    

SW
    

 3/
29

/20
21

   1
1:1

5

Title: Preliminary Site Plan V. Date: 02/08/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 02/08/21

ANN ARBOR
CHICAGO

COLUMBUS
HOLLAND

INDIANAPOLIS
ST. LOUIS

217 Grandville Ave., Suite 302
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Phone: 616.575.5190

GRAND RAPIDS

21200247

© 2021 Nederveld, Inc.

www.nederveld.com
800.222.1868

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

REVISIONS:

PREPARED FOR:

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Civil Engineering Land Surveying High Definition Scanning Forensic Engineering Fire Investigation

Experience . . . the Difference

PROJECT NO:

SHEET:

Reitberg Companies
Greg DeJong

3083 Washington Avenue, SW
Grandville, MI 49418
Phone: 616.538.9460

PA
RT

 O
F 

TH
E 

NO
RT

HW
ES

T 
1/4

  O
F 

SE
CT

IO
N 

27
, T

7N
, R

14
W

,
AL

LE
ND

AL
E 

TO
W

NS
HI

P,
  O

TT
AW

A 
CO

UN
TY

,  M
IC

HI
GA

N

M
r. 

B
ur

ge
r

68
80

 La
ke

 M
ich

iga
n D

riv
e.

Title: Site Plan V. Date: 03/01/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 03/01/21
Title: Site Plan Resubmittal (per Stafff) V. Date: 03/25/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 03/25/21
Title: Site Plan Resubmittal (per Stafff) V. Date: 03/29/21
Drawn: SW Checked: SW S. Date: 03/29/21

L-201

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Pl

an

5  OF  5

UTILITY LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN WERE OBTAINED FROM
ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS OR AVAILABLE AS-BUILT RECORD DRAWINGS
AS PROVIDED TO US. THEY SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED TO BE EXACT
LOCATIONS NOR SHOULD IT BE ASSUMED THAT THEY ARE THE ONLY
UTILITIES IN THIS AREA.

NOTE:
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION, DEPTH AND STATUS
OF ALL UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES PRIOR TO NEW CONNECTIONS.

Know what's below.
    CALL before you dig.

SCALE: 1" = 20'

0' 10' 20' 40'

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

SITE

LAKE    MICHIGAN    DRIVE

68
TH

  A
VE

NU
E

BR
OW

N 
 A

VE
NU

E

VA
LL

EY
 V

IE
W

  A
VE

NU
E

M45

EXISTING BITUMINOUS

EXISTING CONCRETE

PROPOSED BITUMINOUS

PROPOSED CONCRETE

PROPOSED BUILDING

LEGEND

2 STRAND TWISTED 12 GAUGE GALVANIZED
WIRE ENCASED IN 1" DIA. RUBBER HOSE
(RUBBER HOSE AT BARK - TYP.) WIRE SHALL
HAVE SOME SLACK IN IT TO ALLOW  THE
TRUNK TO SWAY SLIGHTLY, WHILE KEEPING
THE ROOT SYSTEM STABILIZED. WHITE
FLAG EACH GUY WIRE TO INCREASE
VISIBILITY.

(3) 2 INCH X 2 INCH HARDWOOD  STAKES
DRIVEN (MIN. 18") FIRMLY INTO SUBGRADE
PRIOR TO BACKFILLING
NECESSARY, STAKE ABOVE FIRST
BRANCHES FOR FIRM SUPPORT

FORM SAUCER OUT OF PREPARED SOIL
(6 INCH MIN.)- TAMPED

TYPICAL TREE PLANTING DETAIL
N.T.S.

TREE PITS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2 TIMES THE
DIAMETER OF THE TREE BALL/CONTAINER, WITH
THREE TO FOUR TIMES THE DIAMETER
RECOMMENDED.

ROPES AT TOP OF BALL SHALL BE
CUT. REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP;
CONTAINERS AND
NON-BIODEGRADABLE MATERIAL
SHALL BE TOTALLY REMOVED

3" SHREDDED
HARDWOOD MULCH

KEEP MULCH AWAY
FROM ROOT COLLAR

IMPORTANT:
FOR MULTI-STEMMED TREE
PLANTING, TIE ALL MAJOR
STEMS/BRANCHES TOGETHER
WITH  WIRE (USE RUBBER
HOSE TO PROTECT EACH
STEM/BRANCH FROM THE
WIRE).

GOOD NATIVE SOIL OR TOPSOIL; (FREE FROM
CLODS, ROCKS, STICKS, ETC.) PLACE SOIL IN
6 INCH LIFTS; LIGHTLY TAMP AND WATER
AFTER EACH LIFT TO REMOVE AIR POCKETS

PLACE ROOTBALL ON UNDISTURBED
PEDESTAL TO PREVENT SETTLING.
PLANT SO THAT TOP OF ROOT BALL
IS EVEN WITH THE FINISHED GRADE .

HE
IG

HT

SPREAD

TYPICAL SHRUB / PERENNIAL /
ORNAMENTAL GRASS PLANTING DETAIL
N.T.S.

TOPSOIL OR GOOD NATIVE SOIL THAT  HAS
BEEN AMENDED FOR PLANTING; (FREE  FROM
CLODS, ROCKS, STICKS, ETC.). PLACE SOIL IN 6
INCH LIFTS; LIGHTLY  TAMP AND WATER AFTER
EACH LIFT TO REMOVE AIR POCKETS.

FORM 2" SAUCER
(CONTINUOUS)

3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH

EXCAVATE PLANT WELL 1 1/2 TIMES  THE
SIZE OF THE CONTAINER;

 
LANDSCAPE NOTES

PLANTING NOTES:
1) ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE LOCALLY NURSERY GROWN NO.1 GRADE AND INSTALLED ACCORDING TO ACCEPTED PLANTING

PROCEDURES.  ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL MEET CURRENT AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OR NURSERYMEN STANDARDS.  DO NOT
PLANT MATERIALS UNTIL DIRECTED BY OWNER, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, AND/OR CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.  THE LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY PLANT MATERIAL, FOR ANY REASON BEFORE OR AFTER IT IS INSTALLED.

2) SIZES SPECIFIED ARE MINIMUM SIZES TO WHICH THE PLANTS ARE TO BE INSTALLED.
3) ANY PLANT SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER AND THE TOWNSHIP.
4) MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPING ITEMS, TREES, AND PLANTS SHALL BE PERFORMED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER OR A QUALIFIED

PROFESSIONAL. ALL LANDSCAPING SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE MUNICIPAL
STANDARDS AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT INDUSTRY STANDARDS IN A NEAT, HEALTHY AND WEED FREE CONDITION.  ANY
DEAD, DISEASED OR DAMAGED PLANT MATERIALS ARE TO BE REPLACED IMMEDIATELY AFTER NOTIFIED TO DO SO.

5) PLANT TREES AND SHRUBS IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLANTING DETAILS.  DIG TREE PITS PER DETAILS.  PLANT TREES AND SHRUBS AT
THE SAME GRADE LEVEL AT WHICH THEY WERE GROWN AT THE NURSERY.  IF HEAVY CLAY SOILS ARE EVIDENT, PLANT TREES AND
SHRUBS HIGHER, APRROX. 1/4 OF THE ROOT BALL ABOVE GRADE, AND BACKFILL TO TOP OF ROOT BALL.

6) REMOVE ALL TWINE, WIRE, NURSERY TREE GUARDS, TAGS AND INORGANIC MATERIAL FROM ROOT BALLS.  REMOVE THE TOP 1/3 OF
BURLAP FROM EARTH BALLS AND REMOVE BURLAP FROM AROUND TRUNK.

7) FINELY SHREDDED HARDWARD BARK MULCH, NATURAL COLOR (NON-COLORED), IS REQUIRED FOR ALL PLANTINGS AND PLANTING
BEDS.  MULCH PER PLANTING DETAILS.  MULCH IN PLANT BEDS SHALL BE 3" THICK AT TIME OF INSPECTION AND AFTER COMPACTED
BY RAIN OR IRRIGATION. ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE EDGED WITH 6" X 12 GAUGE STEEL LANDSCAPE EDGING.

8) LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE VERIFICATION OF ALL PRIVATE UNDERGROUND AND OVERHEAD
UTILITIES.  IF A CONFLICT WITH UTILITIES EXIST, NOTIFY OWNER/CONSTRUCTION MANAGER PRIOR TO PLANTING.  THE SURFACE
AREA IMMEDIATELY OVER PUBLIC UTILITIES SUCH AS WATER MAINS AND SANITARY SEWERS, SHALL REMAIN CLEAR AND FREE FROM
LANDSCAPE PLANTINGS AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS FOR A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF TEN (10) FEET FROM EACH SIDE OF THE UTILITY
INFRASTRUCTURE.

9) PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR ONE YEAR AFTER PLANTING AND ACCEPTANCE.
10) DURING EXCAVATION, GRADING, AND INSTALLATION OF REQUIRED LANDSCAPING, ALL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION

CONTROL REGULATIONS SHALL BE STRICTLY FOLLOWED AND COMPLIED WITH.
11) ALL LAWN AREAS SHALL RECEIVE SOD OR HYDROSEED.  TURF SHALL BE INSTALLED ON TOPSOIL UNLESS APPROVED OTHERWISE.

DO NOT PLANT UNTIL ACCEPTANCE OF FINISH GRADE.
12) ALL PLANTING AREAS, LAWN AREAS AND LANDSCAPE ISLANDS SHOWN ARE TO HAVE A COMPLETE IRRIGATION SYSTEM.  THE G.C.

SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RETAINING A QUALIFIED FIRM FOR THE DESIGN OF THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM.  THE DESIGN MUST
SHOW HOW THE SYSTEM TIES INTO THE BUILDING AND MUST SHOW ALL OF THE NECESSARY EQUIPMENT FOR A COMPLETE
SYSTEM.  THE G.C. SHALL SUBMIT THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM DESIGN TO THE ARCHITECT/OWNER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO
COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

13) TO THE EXTENT FEASIBLE, THE APPROVED LANDSCAPING SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF
AUTHENTICITY.

14) LANDSCAPING SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 180 DAYS OF OCCUPANCY OF THE BUILDING OR STRUCTURE UNLESS A LONGER PERIOD
IS PERMITTED IN WRITING FROM THE ZONING ADMINISTRATOR.

15) LANDSCAPE PLANTINGS ARE PROHIBITED WITHIN ANY TOWNSHIP UTILITY EASEMENT.

 
PLANT SCHEDULE

LANDSCAPE AREA

FRONT YARD
LANDSCAPING 203.2'

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN, TYP.

EXISTING TREE
TO REMAIN, TYP.

NOTE: 1) ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE LAWN, SHRUBS, TREES, GROUNDCOVER, OR OTHER LANDSCAPE PLANT MATERIAL
2) ALL MINIMUM LANDSCAPE SPACING SHALL COMPLY WITH SEC. 21A.04 OF THE ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE. [EVERGREEN TREES = 20'
O.C. MIN., ORNAMENTAL TREES = 10' O.C. MIN., DECIDUOUS SHRUBS = 4' O.C. MIN., AND DECIDUOUS TREES = 25' O.C. MIN]

26
6.4

'
W

ES
TE

RN
 G

RE
EN

BE
LT

 'A
'

PLANT MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE
PLACED CLOSER THAN EIGHT (8) FT
FROM THE PROPERTY LINE (TYP).

20.
0'

MIN. TYP.

20.0'

MIN. TYP.

SOUTH PROPERTY GREENBELT
1" = 20'

8.0' MIN.
TO PROPERTY

LINE

8.0' MIN.
TO PROPERTY

LINE

8.0' MIN.
TO

PROPERTY
LINE

PLANT MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE PLACED CLOSER THAN
EIGHT (8) FT FROM THE PROPERTY LINE (TYP).

10'
MIN.
TYP.

EXISTING VEGETATION SOUTH OF THE PHASE 2 BUILDING MAY SATISFY THE
WESTERN GREENBELT 'B' AND SOUTHERN GREENBELT REQUIREMENTS PENDING
ON-SITE VERIFICATION THAT EXISTING PLANT MATERIAL COMPLIES WITH TOWNSHIP
REQUIREMENTS.  ANY REDUCTION OF THE PROPOSED LANDSCAPING IN THESE
AREAS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE TOWNSHIP AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

DUSTIN CORR

LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT

No.
3901001645

STATE OF MICHIGAN

REG
I STERED  LANDSCAPE  ARCH I T

EC
T

108' W
ESTERN GREENBELT 'B'

50'
EXISTING
TREES TO
REMAIN

260.6' SOUTHERN GREENBELT

FRONT YARD LANDSCAPING
FOR EACH 150 FT OF FRONTAGE: 2 DECIDUOUS OR EVERGREEN TREES, 2 ORNAMENTAL
TREES, AND 3 SHRUBS REQUIRED

204 LF = 3 DECIDUOUS OR EVERGREEN TREES; 3 ORNAMENTAL TREES, AND 18 SHRUBS
REQUIRED

LANDSCAPE PROVIDED: 3 DECIDUOUS TREES PROVIDED, 1 EXISTING TO REMAIN
3 ORNAMENTAL TREES PROVIDED
18 SHRUBS PROVIDED

PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING
20 SF OF LANDSCAPE AREA PER PARKING SPACE; 98 PARKING SPACES = 1,960 SF REQUIRED
1 CANOPY TREE PER PARKING ISLAND; 4 ISLANDS = 4 CANOPY TREES REQUIRED
1 CANOPY OR ORNAMENTAL TREE PER 20 PARKING SPACES; 98 SPACES = 5 TREES
REQUIRED
CONTINUOUS LANDSCAPE HEDGE REQUIRED AT OFF-STREET PARKING

± 2,327 SF OF LANDSCAPE SPACE PROVIDED
4 CANOPY TREES IN PARKING ISLANDS PROVIDED
CONTINUOUS HEDGE (MIN. 24" HT.) ADJACENT TO FRONT YARD OFF-STREET PARKING
PROVIDED (33 SHRUBS)

GREENBELT (MIN. 15 FT WIDE)
FOR EACH 20 LF: 1 TREE AND 2 SHRUBS (30" MIN. HT.) REQUIRED

WESTERN GREENBELT 'A' : 267 LF = 14 TREES AND 34 SHRUBS PROVIDED

WESTERN GREENBELT 'B' : 108 LF = 6 TREES AND 11 SHRUBS PROVIDED *

SOUTHERN GREENBELT: 260 LF = 13 TREES AND 26 SHRUBS PROVIDED *

*EXISTING VEGETATION SOUTH OF THE PHASE 2 BUILDING MAY SATISFY THE WESTERN
GREENBELT 'B' AND SOUTHERN GREENBELT REQUIREMENTS PENDING ON-SITE
VERIFICATION THAT EXISTING PLANT MATERIAL COMPLIES WITH TOWNSHIP
REQUIREMENTS.  ANY REDUCTION OF THE PROPOSED LANDSCAPING IN THESE AREAS
MUST BE APPROVED BY THE TOWNSHIP AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

 
LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS



A1.01

This document is the exclusive property of the
Architect.  The reproduction and/or the

modification in whole or in part, is prohibited
without prior written consent of the Architect.

COPYRIGHT © 2020
OMEGA ARCHITECTS, P.C.

All Rights Reserved

PROJECT NUMBER

Issued ForDate

21015

M
r
.
 
B

u
r
g

e
r

6
8

8
0

 L
a

k
e

 M
ic

h
ig

a
n

 D
r.

N
e

w
 R

e
s
ta

u
ra

n
t 

fo
r:

A
lle

n
d

a
le

 T
o

w
n

s
h

ip
, 

M
ic

h
ig

a
n

 4
9

4
0

1

SHEET

3483 Prairie St. SW
Grandville, Michigan 49418

Phone: (616) 532-7775
Fax: (616) 532-1414

AutoCAD SHX Text
0%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
0%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
02-23-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-03-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUNICIPAL REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH



A4.01

This document is the exclusive property of the
Architect.  The reproduction and/or the

modification in whole or in part, is prohibited
without prior written consent of the Architect.

COPYRIGHT © 2020
OMEGA ARCHITECTS, P.C.

All Rights Reserved

PROJECT NUMBER

Issued ForDate

21015

M
r
.
 
B

u
r
g

e
r

6
8
8
0
 L

a
k
e
 M

ic
h
ig

a
n
 D

r.

N
e

w
 R

e
s
ta

u
ra

n
t 

fo
r:

A
lle

n
d
a
le

 T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

, 
M

ic
h
ig

a
n
 4

9
4
0
1

SHEET

3483 Prairie St. SW
Grandville, Michigan 49418

Phone: (616) 532-7775
Fax: (616) 532-1414

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CMU= 106'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET= 120'-2 "34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET= 116'-10 "34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CMU= 114'-6 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CMU= 116'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CMU= 119'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" INSULATED TEMPERED GLAZING SET IN THERMALLY BROKEN ANODIZED ALUM. FRAME, SEE FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLIT FACED CMU WITH INTEGRAL COLOR AND WATERPROOFING, COLOR AS SELECTED BY ARCHITECT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LIMESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" INSULATED TEMPERED GLASS IN THERMALLY BROKEN ANODIZED ALUM. FRAME, SEE FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE BRICK, RUNNING BOND, COLOR, SIZE, AND TEXTURE AS SELECTED (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATED WOOD PARAPET CAP WRAPPED WITH PREFIN. METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. METAL CAP FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR= 100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FRAME= 109'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PIER= 107'-9 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CANOPY SUPPORT BEAMS SEE FRAMING PLAN, PAINT WITH COLOR AS SELECTED BY ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE SILL JOINT WITH CONT. BACKER ROD AND SEALANT.  COLOR TO MATCH STONE (TYP. JOINT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-MANUFACTURERED SIGN, COLOR AND DESIGN AS SELECTED BY OWNER, G.C. TO COORD. INSTALLATION WITH ELEC. CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE BUILDING SIGNAGE SIZE WITH ALLENDALE ZONING ORDINANCE REQUIRMENTS FOR SIGNAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM. TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF, COLOR DARK BRONZE WITH SNOW GUARDS AT 12" O.C. STAGGERED (TYP. AT CANOPY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"x12"x4" ASTRA-GLAZE GLAZED MASONRY UNIT COLOR AS SELECTED, CENTERED ON PIERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE BRICK, RUNNING BOND, COLOR, SIZE, AND TEXTURE AS SELECTED ON CMU WALL W/ SLOPED LIMESTONE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET= 116'-10 "34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CMU= 112'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATED WOOD PARAPET CAP WRAPPED WITH PREFIN. METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. METAL CAP FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CMU= 116'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CMU= 119'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR= 100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CANOPY SUPPORT BEAMS SEE FRAMING PLAN, PAINT WITH COLOR AS SELECTED BYARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" INSULATED TEMPERED GLASS IN THERMALLY BROKEN ANODIZED ALUM. FRAME, SEE FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLIT FACED CMU WITH INTEGRAL COLOR AND WATERPROOFING, COLOR AS SELECTED BY ARCHITECT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LIMESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"Hx4'-0"W PASS-THRU WINDOW WITH INSULATED GLAZING AND MOTORIZED CONTROL HARDWARE HEADER ELEV.= 6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK AND CURB, SEE FLOOR PLAN AND SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-MAN. METAL CANOPY - FINISH AS SEL. BY ARCH. - INTEGRATED DRAIN TO SUBGRADE (TYP. CANOPY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CMU= 106'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-MAN. METAL CANOPY - FINISH AS SEL. BY ARCH. - INTEGRATED DRAIN TO SUBGRADE (TYP. CANOPY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CANOPY SUPPORT BEAMS SEE FRAMING PLAN, PAINT WITH COLOR AS SELECTED BYARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE BRICK, RUNNING BOND, COLOR, SIZE, AND TEXTURE AS SELECTED (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE BRICK, RUNNING BOND, COLOR, SIZE, AND TEXTURE AS SELECTED ON CMU WALL W/ SLOPED LIMESTONE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLIT FACED CMU WITH INTEGRAL COLOR AND WATERPROOFING, COLOR AS SELECTED BY ARCHITECT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LIMESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE BRICK, RUNNING BOND, COLOR, SIZE, AND TEXTURE AS SELECTED BY OWNER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW METAL INSULATED DOOR SET IN METAL FRAME WITH 4" HEAD, SEE DOOR SCHEDULE FOR SIZE AND REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATED WOOD PARAPET CAP WRAPPED WITH PREFIN. METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. METAL CAP FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CMU= 116'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CMU= 119'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR= 100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-MAN. METAL CANOPY - FINISH AS SEL. BY ARCH. - INTEGRATED DRAIN TO SUBGRADE (TYP. CANOPY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CANOPY SUPPORT BEAMS SEE DETAIL #2 ON SHEET #S4, PAINT WITH COLOR AS SELECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. METAL CAP FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET= 120'-2 "34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET= 116'-10 "34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CMU= 114'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK AND CURB, SEE FLOOR PLAN AND SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE PLY MEMBRANE MECHANICALLY FASTENED TO INSULATION BOARD SLOPED  " / FOOT14" / FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0" HIGH GALVANIZED GATE AND SUPPORT W/ COMP. WOOD SIDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF ACCESS LADDER BOTTOM RUNG AT 106'-8" WITH WALK THRU RAILS AT ROOF PROVIDE SECURITY CAGE WITH LOCKABLE ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE BRICK, RUNNING BOND, COLOR, SIZE, AND TEXTURE AS SELECTED ON CMU WALL W/ SLOPED LIMESTONE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" INSULATED TEMPERED GLAZING SET IN THERMALLY BROKEN ANODIZED ALUM. FRAME, GLASS TO HAVE "MR. BURGER" LOGO ETCHED SIMILAR TO OTHER LOCATIONS, AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLDIER COURSE BRICK AROUND PERMETER OF WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" INSULATED TEMPERED GLASS IN THERMALLY BROKEN ANODIZED ALUM. FRAME, SEE FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK AND CURB, SEE FLOOR PLAN AND SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CANOPY SUPPORT BEAMS CENTERED ON BRICK PIERS, PAINT COLOR AS SELECTED BY ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-MANUFACTURERED SIGN CENTER ON CIRCULAR WINDOW, COLOR AND DESIGN AS SELECTED BY OWNER, G.C. TO COORD. INSTALLATION WITH ELEC. CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE BRICK, RUNNING BOND, COLOR, SIZE, AND TEXTURE AS SELECTED (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATED WOOD PARAPET CAP WRAPPED WITH PREFIN. METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. METAL CAP FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"x12"x4" ASTRA-GLAZE GLAZED MASONRY UNIT COLOR AS SELECTED, CENTERED ON PIERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CMU= 114'-6 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CMU= 116'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CMU= 119'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR= 100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FRAME= 109'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PIER= 107'-9 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET= 120'-2 "34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET= 116'-10 "34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR= 100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FRAME= 109'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PIER= 107'-9 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLIT FACED CMU WITH INTEGRAL COLOR AND WATERPROOFING, COLOR AS SELECTED BY ARCHTITECT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LIMESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES CONTROL JOINT DETAIL TYPE, SEE SHEET STRUCTURAL FOR DETAILS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE ALL BUILDING SIGNAGE SIZE WITH ALLENDALE ZONING ORDINANCE REQUIRMENTS FOR SIGNAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE SILL JOINT WITH CONT. BACKER ROD AND SEALANT.  COLOR TO MATCH STONE (TYP. JOINT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM. TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-MAN. METAL CANOPY - FINISH AS SEL. BY ARCH. - INTEGRATED DRAIN TO SUBGRADE (TYP. CANOPY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-MAN. METAL CANOPY - FINISH AS SEL. BY ARCH. - INTEGRATED DRAIN TO SUBGRADE (TYP. CANOPY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE BRICK, RUNNING BOND, COLOR, SIZE, AND TEXTURE AS SELECTED (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
02-23-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-03-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUNICIPAL REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-24-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUNICIPAL REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-29-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUNICIPAL REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED









BELDEN BRICK - 
TUDOR BLEND



INDIANA LIMESTONE - 
OOLITIC STONE - 
STANDARD BUFF



FIBERON COMPOSITE WOOD 
CLADDING - WENGE OPEN JOINT


























































































































































































	PC Agenda 4-5-21
	031521PCMinutesDraft
	MEMO.AllendaleBaptistChurch
	FVReviewAllendaleBaptistChurch
	ABCGroundSignage
	allendale BC main id 3 4 2020 A

	ABCMechScreeningPanels
	ABCSitePlan
	1 C0 (EXIST COND) Layout1 (1)
	2 C1 Layout1 (1)
	3 C2 Layout1 (1)
	4 C3 Layout1 (1)
	5 Allendale Baptist Church Land Plan (030521)
	6 Allendale Baptist LIGHTING
	7 A-3 FLOOR PLAN
	8 A-9_ BUILDING ELEVATIONS MATERIAL LEGEND Rev.0
	9 R-(201885) A-20 - Dumpster Details - Soffit Detail-3-29-2021

	ABCTrafficData
	ABCWallPanel
	MEMO.AllendaleChristianSchool
	ACSApplication
	ACSNarrative
	ACS2007Plans
	ACSFloorElevations
	Floor Plans

	ACSPhotometrics
	ACS Wall Packs

	ACSSitePlan
	Sheets and Views
	19-12-012_Z-G-100
	19-12-012_Z-CD-101
	19-12-012_Z-C-101


	MEMO.MrBurger
	FDReviewMrBurger
	MrBurgerCrossAccessEasement DRAFT
	MrBurgerSiePlan
	MrBurgerSignDraft
	MrBurgerRTU-StreetViewLookingFromNE
	MrBurgerRTU-StreetViewLookingFromSE
	MrBurgerExteriorMaterialSpec
	Belden Brick - tudor_blend_plt_8_72dpi_579w
	indiana limestone - oolitic-stone-standard-buff-300x300
	wenge-open-joint-cladding-profile

	Walgreens PUD Documents 2007
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN1.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN2.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN3.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN4.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN5.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN6.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN7.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN8.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN9.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN10.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN11.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN12.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN13.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN14.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN15.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN16.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN17.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN18.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN19.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN20.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN21.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN22.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN23.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN24.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN25.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN26.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN27.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN28.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN29.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN30.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN31.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN32.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN33.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN34.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN35.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN36.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN37.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN38.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN39.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN40.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN41.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN42.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN43.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN44.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN45.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN46.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN47.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN48.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN49.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN50.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN51.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN52.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN53.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN54.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN55.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN56.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN57.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN58.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN59.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN60.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN61.PDF
	Walgreens AMENDED APPROVED SITE PLAN62.PDF

	Walgreens PHASE 1 FINAL PUD
	Walgreens PHASE 1 FINAL PUD.PDF
	Walgreens PHASE 1 FINAL PUD1.PDF
	Walgreens PHASE 1 FINAL PUD2.PDF
	Walgreens PHASE 1 FINAL PUD3.PDF
	Walgreens PHASE 1 FINAL PUD4.PDF
	Walgreens PHASE 1 FINAL PUD5.PDF
	Walgreens PHASE 1 FINAL PUD6.PDF

	GT Master Plan Notice

	Property Owner: Allendale Christian School
	Cell Phone: 616-895-5108
	Fax: bkoetje@allendalechristian.org
	Applicant Name: Lakewood Construction / Marcel Vander Laan
	Mailing Address: 11050 64th Ave., Allendale, MI, 49401
	Check Box1: Off
	Architect, Engineer, Attorney or other professionals associated with the project (attach additional sheets: Holland Engineering (Lynnelle Berkenpas)
	Phone Number: 616-392-5938
	Email Address: lberkenpas@hollandengineering.com
	Text49: 
	Check Box2: Yes
	Address of Property: 11050 64th Ave.
	Legal Description of Property (or attach to the application: 
	Text26: 
	Text27: 1260
	Parcel:Current: Same use
	Proposed Use of Parcel: 
	Development (if applicable: Allendale Christian School Expansion
	Name of Proposed Buildings: N/A
	Square feet of usable floor area: 
	Employees (if applicable: 
	Text38: 70
	Text39: 09
	Text40: 26
	Text41: 100
	Text42: 087
	Text43: 20.20 acres
	Text44: 995
	Text45: R-1
	Text46: School
	Text47: 
	Text48: 
	Text50: 47
	Text51: See site plan
	Image1_af_image: 


